

FERNMARK TRADEMARK REGISTRATIONS AND APPLICATIONS OCTOBER 2024



THE
NEW ZEALAND
FERNMARK
LICENCE
PROGRAMME

# **CONTENTS**

2	Algeria
3	Argentina
4	Australia
7	Bangladesh
8	Brazil
11	Brunei Darussalam
14	Cambodia
17	Canada
21	Chile
24	China
28	Colombia
32	Egypt
33	European Union
36	Fiji
38	Greece
43	Hong Kong
46	India
48	Indonesia
49	Japan
57	Laos
60	Madrid Protocol
68	Malaysia
70	Mexico
74	Myanmar

75	Nepal
76	New Zealand
90	Norway
91	Papua New Guinea
92	Peru
95	Philippines
98	Republic of Korea
102	Samoa
103	Saudi Arabia
123	Singapore
126	Sri Lanka
127	Switzerland
130	Taiwan
134	Thailand
136	Turkey
137	United Arab Emirates
140	United Kingdom
143	USA
146	Vietnam
	<u> </u>

# **ALGERIA**



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
29	Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; dairy products and dairy foods in this class; dairy based beverages and powders; milk powder and dried milk; cream; butter; foodstuffs rich in proteins, based on meat, fish, vegetables and dairy, for human consumption; yoghurt; preserved food products of meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts, jellies, jams, compotes; eggs, milk and milk products, oils and facts, dairy products and dairy foods and beverages in this class; jellies for food; cheese dips in this class; potato chips; palm kernel oil for food; tofu; soups; protein milk	1620739	Pending
30	Coffee, tea, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; flour and preparations made from cereals; bread, pastry and confectionery; ices; sugar, honey, treacle; yeast, baking-powder; salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice; chocolate based beverages; coffee based beverages; teas based beverages; chocolate; ice cream; frozen yoghurt [confectionery ices]; confectionery; pizza; pasta; pies; sandwiches; muesli; sushi; tortillas.	1620739	Pending

### **ARGENTINA**



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
05	Pharmaceutical and veterinary preparations; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic food and substances adapted for medical or veterinary use; food for babies; dietary supplements for humans and animals; plasters, materials for dressings; material for stopping teeth, dental wax; disinfectants; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides; dental amalgams; dental cements; adhesives for dentures; repellents for dogs; insect repellents; cultures of microorganisms for medical and veterinary use; poisons.	4402652	Pending

# **AUSTRALIA**



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
03	Cosmetics.	1174426	Registered
05	Dietetic substances adapted for pharmaceutical and medical use; pharmaceutical preparations; nutriceuticals.	1174426	Registered
06	Common metals and their alloys; metal building materials; packing, seals, gaskets and gasketing material all of metal; decorative metal for use as a surfacing material; metal sheeting, metal coils, metal foils; transportable metal buildings; metal materials used for railway tracks; non-electric cables and wires of common metal; ironmongery, small items of metal hardware; metal pipes and tubes; safes; goods of common metal not included in other classes; ores.	1994912	Registered
07	Machines and machine tools; motors and engines (except for land vehicles); machine coupling and transmission components (except for land vehicles); agricultural implements other than hand operated; incubators for eggs; electrical domestic appliances in this class; electrical kitchen appliances; house hold power tools and accessories in this class; electrical garden apparatus; power operated garden appliances; lawnmowers.	886707	Registered
09	Laboratory detection apparatus, namely ion flow mass spectrometers; systems to manage client and candidate information in relation to recruitment.	1174426	Registered
09	Scientific, nautical, surveying, electric, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signalling, checking (supervision), life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments; clothing for screening against heat, fire, chemical risks, radiation; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; magnetic data carriers, recording discs, recording chips, compact discs, audio cassettes, video cassettes; computer software; automatic vending machines and mechanisms for coin operated apparatus; data processing equipment and computer hardware, computer peripherals; modems; telephone interfaces; cellular telephones; fire-extinguishing apparatus; sunglasses; spectacles, spectacle frames, spectacle cases; contact lenses, containers for contact lenses; binoculars; radios: testing apparatus (not for medical purposes); video recorders, video screens, video telephones; telephones.	886707	Registered
10	Surgical, medical, dental and veterinary apparatus and instruments; artificial limbs, eyes and teeth; orthopaedic articles; suture materials; hearing aids; blood testing apparatus; babies' bottles, babies' pacifiers, teething rings.	1994912	Registered
11	Electric domestic appliances in this class; fans, fan heaters; hair dryers; toasters; kettles; coffee makers; dehumidifiers; microwave ovens; electric pressure cookers; electric deep fryers; battery operated torches; apparatus for lighting, heating, steam generating, cooking, refrigerating, drying, ventilating, water supply and sanitary purposes; gas burners; vehicle headlights, vehicle air conditioners, vehicle heaters; water heaters.	886707	Registered
12	Vehicles and vehicle parts in this class; apparatus for locomotion by land, air or water, and parts in this class for such goods; vehicle security systems.	886707	Registered



### **AUSTRALIA CONTINUED**

CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
16	Paper, cardboard and goods made from these materials, not included in other classes; printed matter; bookbinding material; photographs; stationery; adhesives for stationery or household purposes; artists' materials; paint brushes; typewriters and office requisites (except furniture); instructional and teaching material (except apparatus); plastic materials for packaging (not included in other classes); playing cards; printers' type; printing blocks.	886707	Registered
20	Furniture, mirrors, picture frames; goods (not included in other classes) of wood, cork, reed, cane, wicker, horn, bone, ivory, whalebone, shell, amber, mother-of-pearl, meerschaum and substitutes for all these materials, or of plastics.	886707	Registered
22	Ropes, string, nets, tents, awnings, tarpaulins, sails, sacks and bags (not included in other classes); padding and stuffing materials (except of rubber or plastics); raw fibrous textile materials; animal hair; car towing ropes; feathers for bedding; fishing nets; fleece wool; hair; rope ladders; sails; shorn wool; sisal; tents.	1994912	Registered
25	Clothing, footwear, headgear.	1994912	Registered
27	Carpets, rugs, mats and matting, linoleum and other materials for covering existing floors; wall hangings (non-textile).	886707	Registered
29	Frozen, preserved, dried and cooked fruit and vegetables; beef and lamb.	1174426	Registered
30	Honey; steamed puddings.	1174426	Registered
31	Fresh fruit and vegetables.	1174426	Registered
32	Beers; mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic drinks; fruit drinks and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making beverages.	1994912	Registered
33	Wine.	1174426	Registered
35	Marketing of ion flow mass spectrometry products and services; recruitment services; marketing of food and beverages; retail and wholesale of food and beverage; marketing and provision of weather graphics and software for broadcast media and press; knowledge management consulting; data warehousing.	1174426	Registered
35	Advertising and marketing services; publicity and promotional services; business management; business administration; office functions; marketing research, import-export agencies; organisation of commercial trade fairs; promotion of business.	886707	Registered
37	Building construction; repair; installation services.	886707	Registered
38	Telecommunications.	886707	Registered



### **AUSTRALIA CONTINUED**

CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
39	Transport; packaging and storage of goods; travel arrangement; passenger transport; vehicle rentals.	886707	Registered
40	Treatment of materials; book-binding; cloth treating; destruction of waste; dressmaking; decontamination of hazardous materials; electroplating; embroidery; production of energy; flour milling; food and drink preservation; glass-blowing; key cutting; laminating; leather working; magnetization; material treatment information; metal treating; offset printing; optical glass grinding; paper treating; processing of oil; photocomposing services; photographic printing; sawing [saw mill]; printing; recycling of waste; refining services; slaughtering of animals; tailoring; tanning; taxidermy; textile treating; timber felling and processing; water treating; woodworking; wool treating.	1994912	Registered
41	Internet-based computer training courses.	1174426	Registered
41	Education; providing of training; entertainment, sporting and cultural activities.	886707	Registered
42	Detecting volatile organic compounds; developing ion flow tube mass spectrometry products and services.	1174426	Registered
42	Temporary accommodation; medical services; hygienic and beauty care services for humans and for animals; veterinary services; legal services; scientific services; computer programming; scientific and technological services and research and design relating thereto; industrial analysis and research services; design and development of computer hardware and software; services for providing food and drink; agriculture, horticulture and forestry services; personal and social services rendered by others to meet the needs of individuals; security services for the protection of property and individuals.	886707	Registered
43	Services for providing food and drink; temporary accommodation; boarding for animals; bar services; cafes; catering [food and drink]; day nurseries [crèches]; retirement homes; hotels; motels; reservations (Temporary accommodation); rental of meeting rooms; rental of chairs, tables, table linen, glassware; rental of tents; rental of transportable buildings; restaurants; self-service restaurants.	1994912	Registered
44	Medical services; veterinary services; hygienic and beauty care for human beings or animals; agriculture, horticulture and forestry services; animal breeding; animal grooming; artificial insemination; dentistry; convalescent homes; hospices; hospitals; gardening; vermin exterminating (for agriculture, horticulture and forestry); massage; lawn care; midwife services; pharmacy advice; rest homes; tattooing; weed killing.	1994912	Registered

### **BANGLADESH**



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
29	Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; dairy products and dairy foods in this class; dairy based beverages and powders; milk powder and dried milk; cream; butter; foodstuffs rich in proteins, based on meat, fish, vegetables and dairy, for human consumption; yoghurt; preserved food products of meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts, jellies, jams, compotes; eggs, milk and milk products, oils and facts, dairy products and dairy foods and beverages in this class; jellies for food; cheese dips in this class; potato chips; palm kernel oil for food; tofu; soups; protein milk.	307108	Pending
30	Coffee, tea, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; flour and preparations made from cereals; bread, pastry and confectionery; ices; sugar, honey, treacle; yeast, baking-powder; salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice; chocolate based beverages; coffee based beverages; teas based beverages; chocolate; ice cream; frozen yoghurt [confectionery ices]; confectionery; pizza; pasta; pies; sandwiches; muesli; sushi; tortillas.	307110	Pending
31	Grains and agricultural, horticultural and forestry products not included in other classes; live animals; fresh fruits and vegetables; seeds; natural plants and flowers; foodstuffs for animals; malt; pet food; fishing bait [live]; citrus fruit; berries, fresh; grapes, fresh; lobsters [live]; seedlings; shellfish [live]; sugarcane; trees; unsawn timber.	307112	Pending

# **BRAZIL**



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
03	Bleaching preparations and other substances for laundry use; cleaning, polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; soaps; perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, hair lotions; hair care products, non-medicated toilet preparations, depilatory preparations, sun block, body and massage oils; dentifrices.	501620739	Registered
05	Pharmaceutical and veterinary preparations; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic food and substances adapted for medical or veterinary use; food for babies; dietary supplements for humans and animals; plasters, materials for dressings; material for stopping teeth, dental wax; disinfectants; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides; dental amalgams; dental cements; adhesives for dentures; repellents for dogs; insect repellents; cultures of microorganisms for medical and veterinary use; poisons.	501620739	Registered
09	Scientific, nautical, surveying, electronic, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signalling, checking (supervision), life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments; clothing for screening against heat, fire, chemical risks, radiation; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; magnetic data carriers, recording discs; recording chips, compact discs, audio cassettes, video cassettes; computer software; automatic vending machines and mechanisms for coin operated apparatus; data processing equipment and computer hardware, computer peripherals; modems; telephone interfaces; cellular telephones; fire-extinguishing apparatus; sunglasses; spectacles, spectacle frames, spectacle cases; contact lenses, containers for contact lenses; binoculars; radios; testing apparatus (not for medical purposes); video recorders, video screens, video telephones; telephones.	501620739	Registered
29	Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; dairy products and dairy foods in this class; dairy based beverages and powders; milk protein; milk powder and dried milk; cream; butter; proteins and protein products for human consumption; yoghurt; food preserves in this class; jellies for food; food dips in this class; potato chips; palm kernel oil for food; tofu; soups.	501620739	Registered
30	Coffee, tea, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; flour and preparations made from cereals; bread, pastry and confectionery; ices; sugar, honey, treacle; yeast, baking-powder; salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice; chocolate based beverages; coffee based beverages; teas based beverages; chocolate; ice cream; frozen yoghurt [confectionery ices]; confectionery; pizza; pasta; pies; sandwiches; muesli; sushi; tortillas.	501620739	Registered
31	Grains and agricultural, horticultural and forestry products not included in other classes; live animals; fresh fruits and vegetables; seeds; natural plants and flowers; foodstuffs for animals; malt; pet food; fishing bait [live]; citrus fruit; berries, fresh; grapes, fresh; lobsters [live]; seedlings; shellfish [live]; sugarcane; trees; unsawn timber.	501620739	Registered



### **BRAZIL CONTINUED**

CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
32	Beers; mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic drinks; fruit drinks and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making beverages	501620739	Registered
33	Alcoholic beverages (except beers); wines.	501620739	Registered
41	Education; providing of training; entertainment; sporting and cultural activities.	501620739	Registered
42	Scientific and technological services and research and design relating thereto; industrial analysis, industrial research and industrial design services; quality control and authentication services; design and development of computer hardware and software; computer consultancy services; cloud computing; hosting the websites of others; ASP (application service provider) services; hosting of software as a service (SaaS); software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS); software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS); software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS); web portal services (designing or hosting); computer software and website development and design; software maintenance and support; leasing of computer hardware and software; design of computer and telecommunications networks and installations; cloud computing services, namely computing resources delivered as a service (Orage); platform as a service (PaaS), hosting of software as a service (SaaS), storage as a service (PaaS), security as a service (SECaaS), data as a service (SaaS), storage as a service (SaaS), security as a service (SECaaS), data as a service (BaaS), test environment as a service (DBaaS), big data as a service (BaaS), lot as a service (PaaS), unified communications as a service (UCaaS), and backend as a service (MaaS), unified communications as a service (UCaaS), and backend as a service (MaaS), unified communications, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of data, sound, images, and notifications; cloud computing for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of data, sou	501620739	Registered



#### **BRAZIL CONTINUED**

CLASS GOODS AND SERVICES OFFICIAL NO. CASE STATUS

42 cont. compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of data, sound, images, and notifications; rental and leasing of software for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of content on the Internet, on a computer network, or on a website; provision of non-downloadable software, software as a service (SaaS), and platform as a service (PaaS) services in relation to the fields of health, medical, first aid, consumer information, artificial intelligence, security, building information, building modelling, telecommunications, communications, enterprise software, project, inventory and construction management, maritime intelligence, product traceability and product authentication, information sharing, customer relationship management, accounting, finance, financial management and research, financial transactions, financial appraisals, real estate, brokerage services, insurance, marketing, retail, loyalty programmes, payment, human resource, advertising and publicity, business analysis, business management, business information, business research, employment agency, payroll, travel, tourism, transportation, manufacture, treatment of materials, education, entertainment, film making, sporting and cultural activities, architecture, urban planning, scientific research, technology, robotics, surveying, quality control and authentication, engineering, weather forecasting, accommodation, reservation services, beauty care, agriculture, aquaculture, horticulture, forestry, legal services, security services, intellectual property licensing services, mediation and dispute resolution services, regulatory compliance, dating, adoption, counselling; systems integration; platform design and maintenance; customer identification in electronic commerce; data security services (firewalls); computer security services (design and development of secure computer hardware, software and systems); computer support services (programming and software installation, repair and maintenance services); computer support services (computer hardware, software and peripherals advisory and information services); computer virus protection and screening services; screening e-mails, software, and other digital communications for viruses; electronic data storage; data storage (other than physical storage); computerised data storage services; online data storage services; providing computer facilities for the electronic storage of digital data; backing up data; hosting databases; computer security services (programming and software installation repair and maintenance services); web portal services (hosting), namely hosting videos, sound recordings, and other media of others; leasing of Internet security programs; rental of Internet security programs; computer security services for protection against illegal network access; leasing of software for Internet access; rental of application software; rental of computer software; rental of Internet access software; advisory, information and consultancy services in relation to all the aforesaid; computer security consultancy; all the aforesaid including such services provided via the internet, a mobile phone, radio, and/or television broadcast.

501620739 Registered

### **BRUNEI DARUSSALAM**



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
03	Bleaching preparations and other substances for laundry use; cleaning, polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; soaps; perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, hair lotions; hair care products, non-medicated toilet preparations, depilatory preparations, sun block, body and massage oils; dentifrices.	1192732	Registered
05	Pharmaceutical and veterinary preparations; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic food and substances adapted for medical or veterinary use; food for babies (including infant formula); dietary supplements for humans and animals; plasters, materials for dressings; material for stopping teeth, dental wax; disinfectants; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides; dental amalgams; dental cements; adhesives for dentures; repellents for dogs; insect repellents; cultures of microorganisms for medical and veterinary use; poisons.	1192732	Registered
09	Scientific, nautical, surveying, electronic, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signalling, checking (supervision), life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments; clothing for screening against heat, fire, chemical risks, radiation; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; magnetic data carriers, recording discs; recording chips, compact discs, audio cassettes, video cassettes; computer software; data processing equipment and computer hardware, computer peripherals; modems; telephone interfaces; cellular telephones; fire-extinguishing apparatus; sunglasses; spectacles, spectacle frames, spectacle cases; contact lenses, containers for contact lenses; binoculars; radios; testing apparatus (not for medical purposes); video recorders, video screens, video telephones; telephones.	1620739	Registered
29	Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; dairy products and dairy foods in this class; dairy-based beverages and powders; milk protein; milk powder and dried milk; cream; butter; proteins and protein products for human consumption; yoghurt; food preserves in this class; jellies for food; food dips in this class; potato chips; palm kernel oil for food; tofu; soups.	1192732	Registered
30	Coffee, tea, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; flour and preparations made from cereals; bread, pastry and confectionery; ices; sugar, honey, treacle; yeast, baking-powder; salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice; chocolate based beverages; coffee based beverages; tea based beverages; chocolate; ice cream; frozen yoghurt [confectionery ices]; confectionery; pizza; pasta; pies; sandwiches; muesli; sushi; tortillas.	1192732	Registered
31	Grains and agricultural, horticultural and forestry products not included in other classes; live animals; fresh fruits and vegetables; seeds; natural plants and flowers; foodstuffs for animals; malt; pet food; fishing bait [live]; citrus fruit; berries, fresh; grapes, fresh; lobsters [live]; seedlings; shellfish [live]; sugarcane; trees; unsawn timber.	1192732	Registered



### **BRUNEI DARUSSALAM CONTINUED**

CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
32	Mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic drinks; fruit drinks and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making beverages.	1192732	Registered
33	Alcoholic beverages (except beers).	1620739	Registered
41	Education; providing of training; entertainment; sporting and cultural activities.	1620739	Registered
42	Scientific and technological services and research and design relating thereto; industrial analysis, industrial research and industrial design services; quality control and authentication services; design and development of computer hardware and software; computer consultancy services; cloud computing; hosting the websites of others; ASP (application service provider) services; hosting of software as a service (SaaS); software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS); software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS); software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS); web portal services (designing or hosting); computer software and website development and design; software maintenance and support; leasing of computer hardware and software; design of computer and telecommunications networks and installations; cloud computing services, namely computing resources delivered as a service (NaaS), platform as a service (PaaS), hosting of software as a service (NaaS), platform as a service (PaaS), hosting of software as a service (SaaS), storage as a service (STaaS), security as a service (SECaaS), data as a service (DaaS), test environment as a service (DBaaS), big data as a service (BaaS), communication platform as a service (CPaaS), platform as a service (PaaS), loT as a service (ITaaS), mobility as a service (PaaS), loT as a service (ITaaS), mobility as a service (MaaS), unified communications as a service (UCaaS), and backend as a service (BaaS), unified communications as a service (UCaaS), and backend as a service (MaaS), unified communications, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of data, sound, images, and notifications; cloud computing for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemizat	1620739	Registered



#### **BRUNEI DARUSSALAM CONTINUED**

CLASS GOODS AND SERVICES OFFICIAL NO. CASE STATUS

42 cont compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of data, sound, images, and notifications; rental and leasing of software for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of content on the Internet, on a computer network, or on a website; provision of non-downloadable software, software as a service (SaaS), and platform as a service (PaaS) services in relation to the fields of health, medical, first aid, consumer information, artificial intelligence, security, building information, building modelling, telecommunications, communications, enterprise software, project, inventory and construction management, maritime intelligence, product traceability and product authentication, information sharing, customer relationship management, accounting, finance, financial management and research, financial transactions, financial appraisals, real estate, brokerage services, insurance, marketing, retail, loyalty programmes, payment, human resource, advertising and publicity, business analysis, business management, business information, business research, employment agency, payroll, travel, tourism, transportation, manufacture, treatment of materials, education, entertainment, film making, sporting and cultural activities, architecture, urban planning, scientific research, technology, robotics, surveying, quality control and authentication, engineering, weather forecasting, accommodation, reservation services, beauty care, agriculture, aquaculture, horticulture, forestry, legal services, security services, intellectual property licensing services, mediation and dispute resolution services, regulatory compliance, dating, adoption, counselling; systems integration; platform design and maintenance; customer identification in electronic commerce; data security services (firewalls); computer security services (design and development of secure computer hardware, software and systems); computer support services (programming and software installation, repair and maintenance services); computer support services (computer hardware, software and peripherals advisory and information services); computer virus protection and screening services; screening e-mails, software, and other digital communications for viruses; electronic data storage; data storage (other than physical storage); computerised data storage services; online data storage services; providing computer facilities for the electronic storage of digital data; backing up data; hosting databases; computer security services (programming and software installation repair and maintenance services); web portal services (hosting), namely hosting videos, sound recordings, and other media of others; leasing of Internet security programs; rental of Internet security programs; computer security services for protection against illegal network access; leasing of software for Internet access; rental of application software; rental of computer software; rental of Internet access software; advisory, information and consultancy services in relation to all the aforesaid; computer security consultancy; all the aforesaid including such services provided via the internet, a mobile phone, radio, and/or television broadcast.

1620739 Registered

# **CAMBODIA**



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
03	Bleaching preparations and other substances for laundry use; cleaning, polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; soaps; perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, hair lotions; hair care products, non-medicated toilet preparations, depilatory preparations, sun block, body and massage oils; dentifrices.	ТВА	Pending
05	Pharmaceutical and veterinary preparations; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic food and substances adapted for medical or veterinary use; food for babies; dietary supplements for humans and animals; plasters, materials for dressings; material for stopping teeth, dental wax; disinfectants; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides; dental amalgams; dental cements; adhesives for dentures; repellents for dogs; insect repellents; cultures of microorganisms for medical and veterinary use; poisons	ТВА	Pending
09	Scientific, nautical, surveying, electronic, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signalling, checking (supervision), life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments; clothing for screening against heat, fire, chemical risks, radiation; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; magnetic data carriers, recording discs; recording chips, compact discs, audio cassettes, video cassettes; computer software; automatic vending machines and mechanisms for coin operated apparatus; data processing equipment and computer hardware, computer peripherals; modems; telephone interfaces; cellular telephones; fire-extinguishing apparatus; sunglasses; spectacles, spectacle frames, spectacle cases; contact lenses, containers for contact lenses; binoculars; radios; testing apparatus (not for medical purposes); video recorders, video screens, video telephones; telephones.	TBA	Pending
29	Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; dairy products and dairy foods in this class; dairy based beverages and powders; milk protein; milk powder and dried milk; cream; butter; proteins and protein products for human consumption; yoghurt; food preserves in this class; jellies for food; food dips in this class; potato chips; palm kernel oil for food; tofu; soups.	TBA	Pending
30	Coffee, tea, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; flour and preparations made from cereals; bread, pastry and confectionery; ices; sugar, honey, treacle; yeast, baking-powder; salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice; chocolate based beverages; coffee based beverages; teas based beverages; chocolate; ice cream; frozen yoghurt [confectionery ices]; confectionery; pizza; pasta; pies; sandwiches; muesli; sushi; tortillas.	TBA	Pending
31	Grains and agricultural, horticultural and forestry products not included in other classes; live animals; fresh fruits and vegetables; seeds; natural plants and flowers; foodstuffs for animals; malt; pet food; fishing bait [live]; citrus fruit; berries, fresh; grapes, fresh; lobsters [live]; seedlings; shellfish [live]; sugarcane; trees; unsawn timber.	ТВА	Pending



### **CAMBODIA CONTINUED**

CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
32	Beers; mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic drinks; fruit drinks and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making beverages.	TBA	Pending
33	Alcoholic beverages (except beers).	TBA	Pending
41	Education; providing of training; entertainment; sporting and cultural activities.	ТВА	Pending
42	Scientific and technological services and research and design relating thereto; industrial analysis, industrial research and industrial design services; quality control and authentication services; design and development of computer hardware and software; computer consultancy services; cloud computing; hosting the websites of others; ASP (application service provider) services; hosting of software as a service (SaaS); software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS); software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS); web portal services (designing or hosting); computer software and website development and design; software maintenance and support; leasing of computer hardware and software; design of computer and telecommunications networks and installations; cloud computing services, namely computing resources delivered as a service (OaaS), platform as a service (PaaS), hosting of software as a service (NaaS), platform as a service (PaaS), hosting of software as a service (SaaS), storage as a service (STaaS), security as a service (SECaaS), data as a service (DaaS), test environment as a service (DaaS), big data as a service (BaaS), communication platform as a service (CPaaS), platform as a service (PaaS), doubtom as a service (PaaS), mobility as a service (PaaS), unified communications as a service (UCaaS), and backend as a service (MaaS), unified communications as a service (UCaaS), and backend as a service (BaaS), unified communications as a service (UCaaS), and backend as a service (MaaS), unified communications, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of data, sound, images, and notifications; cloud computing for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission,	TBA	Pending



#### **CAMBODIA CONTINUED**

CLASS GOODS AND SERVICES OFFICIAL NO. CASE STATUS

42 cont compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of data, sound, images, and notifications; rental and leasing of software for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of content on the Internet, on a computer network, or on a website; provision of non-downloadable software, software as a service (SaaS), and platform as a service (PaaS) services in relation to the fields of health, medical, first aid, consumer information, artificial intelligence, security, building information, building modelling, telecommunications, communications, enterprise software, project, inventory and construction management, maritime intelligence, product traceability and product authentication, information sharing, customer relationship management, accounting, finance, financial management and research, financial transactions, financial appraisals, real estate, brokerage services, insurance, marketing, retail, loyalty programmes, payment, human resource, advertising and publicity, business analysis, business management, business information, business research, employment agency, payroll, travel, tourism, transportation, manufacture, treatment of materials, education, entertainment, film making, sporting and cultural activities, architecture, urban planning, scientific research, technology, robotics, surveying, quality control and authentication, engineering, weather forecasting, accommodation, reservation services, beauty care, agriculture, aquaculture, horticulture, forestry, legal services, security services, intellectual property licensing services, mediation and dispute resolution services, regulatory compliance, dating, adoption, counselling; systems integration; platform design and maintenance; customer identification in electronic commerce; data security services (firewalls); computer security services (design and development of secure computer hardware, software and systems); computer support services (programming and software installation, repair and maintenance services); computer support services (computer hardware, software and peripherals advisory and information services); computer virus protection and screening services; screening e-mails, software, and other digital communications for viruses; electronic data storage; data storage (other than physical storage); computerised data storage services; online data storage services; providing computer facilities for the electronic storage of digital data; backing up data; hosting databases; computer security services (programming and software installation repair and maintenance services); web portal services (hosting), namely hosting videos, sound recordings, and other media of others; leasing of Internet security programs; rental of Internet security programs; computer security services for protection against illegal network access; leasing of software for Internet access; rental of application software; rental of computer software; rental of Internet access software; advisory, information and consultancy services in relation to all the aforesaid; computer security consultancy; all the aforesaid including such services provided via the internet, a mobile phone, radio, and/or television broadcast.

TBA Pending

### **CANADA**



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
01	Chemicals for use in industry, science and photography, as well as in agriculture, horticulture and forestry; unprocessed artificial resins, unprocessed plastics; fire extinguishing and fire prevention compositions; tempering and soldering preparations; substances for tanning animal skins and hides; adhesives for use in industry; putties and other paste fillers; compost, manures, fertilizers; biological preparations for use in industry and science.	1,936,244	Pending
02	Paints, varnishes, lacquers; preservatives against rust and against deterioration of wood; colorants, dyes; inks for printing, marking and engraving; raw natural resins; metals in foil and powder form for use in painting, decorating, printing and art.	1,936,244	Pending
03	Cosmetics and toiletry preparations; non-medicated dentifrices; perfumery, essential oils; bleaching preparations and other substances for laundry use; cleaning, polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations.	1,936,244	Pending
04	Industrial oils and greases, wax; lubricants; dust absorbing, wetting and binding compositions; fuels and illuminants; candles and wicks for lighting.	1,936,244	Pending
05	Pharmaceuticals, medical and veterinary preparations; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic food and substances adapted for medical or veterinary use, including food and formula for babies; dietary supplements for humans and animals; plasters, materials for dressings; material for stopping teeth, dental wax; disinfectants; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides.	1,936,244	Pending
06	Common metals and their alloys, ores; metal materials for building and construction; transportable buildings of metal; non-electric cables and wires of common metal; small items of metal hardware; metal containers for storage or transport; safes.	1,936,244	Pending
07	Machines, machine tools, power-operated tools; motors and engines, except for land vehicles; machine coupling and transmission components, except for land vehicles; agricultural implements, other than hand-operated hand tools; incubators for eggs; automatic vending machines.	1,936,244	Pending
08	Hand tools and implements, hand-operated; cutlery; side arms, except firearms; razors.	1,936,244	Pending
09	Scientific, nautical, surveying, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signalling, checking (supervision), life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments; apparatus and instruments for conducting, switching, transforming, accumulating, regulating or controlling electricity; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; magnetic data carriers, recording discs; compact discs, DVDs and other digital recording media; mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus; cash registers, calculating machines, data processing equipment, computers; computer software; fire-extinguishing apparatus.	1,936,244	Pending



### **CANADA CONTINUED**

CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
10	Surgical, medical, dental and veterinary apparatus and instruments; artificial limbs, eyes and teeth; orthopaedic articles; suture materials; therapeutic and assistive devices adapted for the disabled; massage apparatus; apparatus, devices and articles for nursing infants; sexual activity apparatus, devices and articles.	1,936,244	Pending
11	Apparatus for lighting, heating, steam generating, cooking, refrigerating, drying, ventilating, water supply and sanitary purposes.	1,936,244	Pending
12	Vehicles; apparatus for locomotion by land, air or water.	1,936,244	Pending
13	Firearms; ammunition and projectiles; explosives; fireworks.	1,936,244	Pending
14	Precious metals and their alloys; jewellery, precious and semi-precious stones; horological and chronometric instruments.	1,936,244	Pending
15	Musical instruments.	1,936,244	Pending
16	Paper and cardboard; printed matter; bookbinding material; photographs; stationery and office requisites, except furniture; adhesives for stationery or household purposes; drawing materials and materials for artists; paintbrushes; instructional and teaching materials; plastic sheets, films and bags for wrapping and packaging; printers' type, printing blocks.	1,936,244	Pending
17	Unprocessed and semi-processed rubber, gutta-percha, gum, asbestos, mica and substitutes for all these materials; plastics and resins in extruded form for use in manufacture; packing, stopping and insulating materials; flexible pipes, tubes and hoses, not of metal.	1,936,244	Pending
18	Leather and imitations of leather; animal skins and hides; luggage and carrying bags; umbrellas and parasols; walking sticks; whips, harness and saddlery; collars, leashes and clothing for animals.	1,936,244	Pending
19	Building materials (non-metallic); non-metallic rigid pipes for building; asphalt, pitch and bitumen; non-metallic transportable buildings; monuments, not of metal.	1,936,244	Pending
20	Furniture, mirrors, picture frames; containers, not of metal, for storage or transport; unworked or semi-worked bone, horn, whalebone or mother-of-pearl; shells; meerschaum; yellow amber.	1,936,244	Pending
21	Household or kitchen utensils and containers; cookware and tableware, except forks, knives and spoons; combs and sponges; brushes, except paintbrushes; brush-making materials; articles for cleaning purposes; unworked or semi-worked glass, except building glass; glassware, porcelain and earthenware.	1,936,244	Pending
22	Ropes and string; nets; tents and tarpaulins; awnings of textile or synthetic materials; sails; sacks for the transport and storage of materials in bulk; padding, cushioning and stuffing materials, except of paper, cardboard, rubber or plastics; raw fibrous textile materials and substitutes therefore; wool.	1,936,244	Pending



### **CANADA CONTINUED**

CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
23	Yarns and threads, for textile use.	1,936,244	Pending
24	Textiles and substitutes for textiles; household linen; curtains of textile or plastic.	1,936,244	Pending
25	Clothing, footwear, headgear.	1,936,244	Pending
25	Clothing namely casual clothing, sports clothing, athletic clothing, infant clothing, children's clothing, baby clothing and business clothing; footwear namely shoes, boots, casual footwear, athletic footwear, sandals, slippers, leisure shoes, infant footwear and children's footwear; headgear namely hats and caps.	TMA1225579	Registered
26	Lace and embroidery, ribbons and braid; buttons, hooks and eyes, pins and needles; artificial flowers; hair decorations; false hair.	1,936,244	Pending
27	Carpets, rugs, mats and matting, linoleum and other materials for covering existing floors; wall hangings (non-textile).	1,936,244	Pending
28	Games, toys and playthings; video game apparatus; gymnastic and sporting articles; decorations for Christmas trees.	1,936,244	Pending
29	Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk and milk products; dairy products; oils and fats for food.	1,936,244	Pending
30	Coffee, tea, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; flour and preparations made from cereals; bread, pastries and confectionery; edible ices; sugar, honey, treacle; yeast, baking-powder; salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice (frozen water).	1,936,244	Pending
31	Raw and unprocessed agricultural, aquacultural, horticultural and forestry products; raw and unprocessed grains and seeds; fresh fruits and vegetables, fresh herbs; natural plants and flowers; bulbs, seedlings and seeds for planting; live animals; foodstuffs and beverages for animals; malt.	1,936,244	Pending
32	Beers; mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic beverages; fruit beverages and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making beverages.	1,936,244	Pending
33	Alcoholic beverages (except beers); wines.	1,936,244	Pending
34	Tobacco; smokers' articles; matches, parts fitting and accessories for all of the aforementioned goods.	1,936,244	Pending
35	Advertising; business management; business administration; office functions.	1,936,244	Pending
36	Insurance; financial affairs; monetary affairs; real estate affairs.	1,936,244	Pending



### **CANADA CONTINUED**

CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
37	Building construction; repair; installation services.	1,936,244	Pending
38	Telecommunications.	1,936,244	Pending
39	Transport; packaging and storage of goods; travel arrangement; tourism related services in this class.	1,936,244	Pending
40	Treatment of materials.	1,936,244	Pending
41	Education; providing of training; entertainment; sporting and cultural activities.	1,936,244	Pending
42	Scientific and technological services and research and design relating thereto; industrial analysis and research services; design and development of computer hardware and software.	1,936,244	Pending
43	Services for providing food and drink; temporary accommodation.	1,936,244	Pending
44	Medical services; veterinary services; hygienic and beauty care for human beings or animals; agriculture, horticulture and forestry services.	1,936,244	Pending
45	Legal services; security services for the physical protection of tangible property and individuals; personal and social services rendered by others to meet the needs of individuals - providing advice consultancy and information in relation to all of the aforementioned services.	1,936,244	Pending

# **CHILE**



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
03	Bleaching preparations and other substances for laundry use; cleaning, polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; soaps; perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, hair lotions; hair care products, non-medicated toilet preparations, depilatory preparations, sun block, body and massage oils; dentifrices.	1.309.946	Registered
05	Pharmaceutical and veterinary preparations; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic food and substances adapted for medical or veterinary use; food for babies (including infant formula); dietary supplements for humans and animals; plasters, materials for dressings; material for stopping teeth, dental wax; disinfectants; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides; dental amalgams; dental cements; adhesives for dentures; repellents for dogs; insect repellents; cultures of microorganisms for medical and veterinary use; poisons.	1.309.946	Registered
09	Scientific, nautical, surveying, electronic, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signalling, checking (supervision), life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments; clothing for screening against heat, fire, chemical risks, radiation; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; magnetic data carriers, recording discs; recording chips, compact discs, audio cassettes, video cassettes; computer software; data processing equipment and computer hardware, computer peripherals; modems; telephone interfaces; cellular telephones; fire-extinguishing apparatus; sunglasses; spectacles, spectacle frames, spectacle cases; contact lenses, containers for contact lenses; binoculars; radios; testing apparatus (not for medical purposes); video recorders, video screens, video telephones; telephones.	1415330	Registered
29	Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; dairy products and dairy foods in this class; dairy-based beverages and powders; milk protein; milk powder and dried milk; cream; butter; proteins and protein products for human consumption; yoghurt; food preserves in this class; jellies for food; food dips in this class; potato chips; palm kernel oil for food; tofu; soups.	1.309.946	Registered
30	Coffee, tea, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; flour and preparations made from cereals; bread, pastry and confectionery; ices; sugar, honey, treacle; yeast, baking-powder; salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice; chocolate based beverages; coffee based beverages; tea based beverages; chocolate; ice cream; frozen yoghurt [confectionery ices]; confectionery; pizza; pasta; pies; sandwiches; muesli; sushi; tortillas.	1.309.946	Registered
31	Grains and agricultural, horticultural and forestry products not included in other classes; live animals; fresh fruits and vegetables; seeds; natural plants and flowers; foodstuffs for animals; malt; pet food; fishing bait [live]; citrus fruit; berries, fresh; grapes, fresh; lobsters [live]; seedlings; shellfish [live]; sugarcane; trees; unsawn timber.	1.309.946	Registered
32	Beers; mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic drinks; fruit drinks and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making beverages.	1.309.946	Registered



### **CHILE CONTINUED**

CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
33	Alcoholic beverages (except beers).	1.309.946	Registered
41	Education; providing of training; entertainment; sporting and cultural activities.	1415330	Registered
42	Scientific and technological services and research and design relating thereto; industrial analysis, industrial research and industrial design services, quality control and authentication services; design and development of computer hardware and software; computer consultancy services in relation to computer hardware and software; cloud computing; hosting the websites of others; ASP (application service provider) services; hosting of software as a service (SaaS); software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS); software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS); software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS); software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS); software and software; design of computer software and website development and design; software maintenance and support; leasing of computer hardware and software; design of computer and telecommunications networks and installations; cloud computing services, namely computing resources delivered as a service (NaaS), platform as a service (PaaS), hosting of software as a service (SaaS), storage as a service (SaaS), security as a service (SECaaS), data as a service (DaaS), test environment as a service (TEaaS), destop virtualization, API as a service (APIaaS), database as a service (DaaS), platform as a service (PaaS), loT as a service (UCaaS), platform as a service (MaaS), unified communication platform as a service (UCaaS), and backend as a service (BaaS); cloud computing for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of data, sound, images, and notifications; cloud computing for the analysis, accessing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and d	1415330	Registered



#### **CHILE CONTINUED**

CLASS GOODS AND SERVICES OFFICIAL NO. CASE STATUS

42 cont notifications; rental and leasing of software for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of content on the Internet, on a computer network, or on a website; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable software, software as a service (SaaS), and platform as a service (PaaS) services in relation to the fields of health medical, first aid, consumer information, artificial intelligence, security, building information, building modelling, telecommunications, communications, enterprise software, project, inventory and construction management, maritime intelligence, product traceability and product authentication, information sharing, customer relationship management, accounting, finance, financial management and research, financial transactions, financial appraisals, real estate, brokerage services, insurance, marketing, retail, loyalty programmes, payment, human resource, advertising and publicity, business analysis, business management, business information, business research, employment agency, payroll, travel, tourism, transportation, manufacture, treatment of materials, education, entertainment, film making, sporting and cultural activities, architecture, urban planning, scientific research, technology, robotics, surveying, quality control and authentication, engineering, weather forecasting, accommodation, reservation services, beauty care, agriculture, aquaculture, horticulture, forestry, legal services, security services, intellectual property licensing services, mediation and dispute resolution services, regulatory compliance, dating, adoption, counselling; systems integration; platform design and maintenance; customer identification in electronic commerce; data security services (firewalls); computer security services (design and development of secure computer hardware, software and systems); computer support services (programming and software installation, repair and maintenance services); computer support services (computer hardware, software and peripherals advisory and information services); computer virus protection and screening services; screening e-mails, software, and other digital communications for viruses; electronic data storage; data storage (other than physical storage); computerised data storage services; online data storage services; providing computer facilities for the electronic storage of digital data; backing up data; hosting databases; computer security services (programming and software installation repair and maintenance services); web portal services (hosting), namely hosting videos, sound recordings, and other media of others; leasing of Internet security programs; rental of Internet security programs; computer security services for protection against illegal network access; leasing of software for Internet access; rental of application software; rental of computer software; rental of Internet access software; advisory, information and consultancy services in relation to all the aforesaid; computer security consultancy; all the aforesaid including such services provided via the internet, a mobile phone, radio, and/or television broadcast.

Registered

1415330

# **CHINA**



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
03	Soap; shampoo; bleaching preparations (laundry); cleaning preparations; scouring preparations; abrasive preparations; perfumery; essential oils; cosmetics; dentifrice; cosmetics for animals.	1905551	Registered
05	Pharmaceutical preparations; veterinary preparations; dressings; pesticides; fungicides; herbicides; semen for artificial insemination; ova for artificial insemination; fertilised ova for artificial insemination; foodstuffs for medical purposes; beverages for medical purposes; vitamin preparations; cod liver oil; tonics [medicine]; lecithin for medical purposes; royal jelly [for medical purposes]; dietetic substances adapted for medical use; nutritional additives for medical purposes; mineral food-supplements; infant formula.	10115191	Registered
05	Pharmaceutical preparations; veterinary preparations; foodstuffs for medical purposes; beverages for medical purposes; dressings; pesticides; fungicides; herbicides; semen; ova, including fertilized ova.	5079813	Registered
07	Agricultural machines; net hauling machines [fish]; fodder presses; milking machines; woodworking machines; paper machines; printing machines; machines for the textile industry; dyeing machines; shredders [machines] for industrial use; food preparation machines, electromechanical; butter machines; brewing machine; aerated water making apparatus; leather working machines; sewing machines; sole press and cutting machines; potter's wheel; engraving machines; battery machines; cord making machines; bulb making machines; packaging machines; coalball machines; kitchen machines, electric; washing machines; machines and parts thereof for use in pharmaceutical industry; embossing machines, machines and apparatus for use in glass industry; chemical fertilizer equipments; electromechanical machines for chemical industry; machines and apparatus for use in geological prospecting, mining or beneficiation; rolling mills; machines and apparatus for use in the industries of petroleum extraction, petroleum refining; road roller; railroad constructing machines; concrete mixers [machines]; bulldozers; lifting apparatus; elevating apparatus; conveyors [machines]; presses; foundry machines; fittings for engine boilers; internal combustion engines (not including engines for automobile, tractor, gain combine harvester, motorcycle, chain saw, steam); pneumatic power equipment; hydraulic power equipment; pin machines; butt making machines; metalworking machines; hand-held tools, mechanically operated; apparatus for electrostatic industry; apparatus for electronic industry; optical coldworking equipment; gas separating equipment; spray machine for paint; driving motors other than for land vehicles; pumps [machines]; compressors [machines]; pneumatic transporters; jacks [machines]; belt conveyors; welding apparatus, gas-operated; washing apparatus; garbage [ waste] disposals; dust exhausting installations for cleaning purpose; condensing installations.	1975356	Registered
09	Computer; mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus; time recording apparatus; photocopiers [photographic, electrostatic, thermic]; weighing machines; measures; signals, luminous or mechanical; intercommunication apparatus; transmitters [telecommunication]; optical telecommunication equipment; navigational instrument; telephone apparatus; sound transmitting apparatus; sound reproduction apparatus; cabinets for loudspeakers; television apparatus; meteorological instruments; surveying instruments;	1916725	Registered



### **CHINA CONTINUED**

audiovisual teaching apparatus; probes for scientific purposes; optical goods; material for electricity mains [wires, cables]; regulating apparatus, electric; remote control aparatus, silectroid; beardin sircitalitations for the remote control paratus; electroid; paratus; electroid; electric installations for the remote control of industrial operations; lighting arresters; electrocylating apparatus; electroid evides for personal use against accidents; electropating apparatus; electroid devices for personal use against accidents; electroid apparatus; electric door belts; batteries; battery chargers.  11 Lighters; lights for vehicles; soldering lamps; gas lighters; cooking apparatus and installations; refrigerating apparatus and machines; air conditioning apparatus; electric door belts; batteries; battery processing installations for fuel and nuclear; Heating apparatus; water distribution installation; sanitary apparatus and installations; cisinfectant apparatus; apparatus and installations; cisinfectant apparatus.  12 Vehicles for locomotion by land, air, water or rail; vehicle seats; cable transport apparatus and installations; omnibuses; tires for vehicles wheels; aeronautical apparatus; machines and appliances; boats.  16 Paper; copying paper [stationery]; hygienic paper; cardboard; pamphlets; printed publications; pictures; stamps; photographs; playing cards; bogs [envelopes, pouches] of paper or pelastics, for packaging; bookbinding materials office requisites, except furniture; writing instruments; achesives [glues] for stationary or household purposes; drawing instruments; drawing materials; teaching materials; building timber; word products for building appropes; non-metallic rail pipes for use in or in connection with building; asphalt, pitch, and bitumen; non-metallic transportable buildings; non-metallic building materials; building timber; wood products for building appropes; non-metallic rail pipes for use in or in connection with building; asphalt, pitch, and bitumen; non-metallic transportable bui	CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
and installations; refrigerating apparatus and machines; air conditioning apparatus; air purifying apparatus water distribution installations for fuel and nuclear; Heating apparatus; water distribution installation; sanitary apparatus and installations; disinfectant apparatus.  12 Vehicles for locomotion by land, air, water or rail; vehicle seats; cable transport apparatus and installations; omnibuses; tires for vehicles wheels; aeronautical apparatus; machines and appliances; boats.  16 Paper; copying paper [stationery]; hygienic paper; cardboard; pamphlets; printed publications; pictures; stamps; photographs; playing cards; bags [envelopes, pouches] of paper or plastics, for packaging; bookbinding material; office requisites, except furniture; writing instruments; adhesives [glues] for stationery or household purposes; drawing instruments; drawing materials; teaching materials [except apparatus].  18 Leather, unworked or semi-worked; imitations of leather; animal skins; hides; walking sticks; leather for harnesses; leather trimming for furniture; leather straps.  19 Non-metallic building materials; building timber; wood products for building purposes; non-metallic rigid pipes for use in or in connection with building; asphalt, pitch, and bitumen; non-metallic transportable buildings; non-metallic monuments.  20 Furniture, mirrors and picture frames; goods not included in other classes and made of wood, cork, reed, cane, wicker, horn, bone, ivory, whalebone, shell, amber, mother-of-pearl, meerschaum, and substitutes for these materials, or of plastics.  20 Containers, not of metal [storage, transport]; bins of wood or plastic; clips, not of metal, for cables and pipes; mirrors [looking glasses]; picture frames; rattar, reeds [plating materials]; wickerwork; yellow amber; whalebone, unworked or semi-worked; horn, unworked or semi-worked; shells; cork craft work; display boards; decorations of plastic for foodstuffs; beds for		material for electricity mains [wires, cables]; regulating apparatus, electric; remote control apparatus; distribution box [electric]; electric installations for the remote control of industrial operations; lighting arresters; electroplating apparatus; electrolysers; fire extinguishing apparatus; electric arc cutting apparatus; electric welding apparatus; radiological apparatus for industrial purpose; protection devices for personal use against accidents; alarms;	1916725	Registered
transport apparatus and installations; omnibuses; tires for vehicles wheels; aeronautical apparatus; machines and appliances; boats.  16 Paper; copying paper [stationery]; hygienic paper; cardboard; pamphlets; printed publications; pictures; stamps; photographs; playing cards; bags [envelopes, pouches] of paper or plastics, for packaging; bookbinding material; office requisites, except furniture; writing instruments; adhesives [glues] for stationery or household purposes; drawing instruments; drawing materials; teaching materials [except apparatus].  18 Leather, unworked or semi-worked; imitations of leather; animal skins; hides; walking sticks; leather for harnesses; leather trimming for furniture; leather straps.  19 Non-metallic building materials; building timber; wood products for building purposes; non-metallic rigid pipes for use in or in connection with building; asphalt, pitch, and bitumen; non-metallic transportable buildings; non-metallic monuments.  20 Furniture, mirrors and picture frames; goods not included in other classes and made of wood, cork, reed, cane, wicker, horn, bone, ivory, whalebone, shell, amber, mother-of-pearl, meerschaum, and substitutes for these materials, or of plastics.  20 Containers, not of metal [storage, transport]; bins of wood or plastic; clips, not of metal, for cables and pipes; mirrors [looking glasses]; picture frames; rattan; reeds [plaiting materials]; wickerwork; yellow amber; whalebone, unworked or semi-worked; horn, unworked or semi-worked; corozo; meerschaum; mother-of-pearl, unworked or semi-worked; shells; cork craftwork; display boards; decorations of plastic for foodstuffs; beds for	11	and installations; refrigerating apparatus and machines; air conditioning apparatus; air purifying apparatus and machines; processing installations for fuel and nuclear; Heating apparatus; water distribution installation; sanitary	1921897	Registered
printed publications; pictures; stamps; photographs; playing cards; bags [envelopes, pouches] of paper or plastics, for packaging; bookbinding material; office requisites, except furniture; writing instruments; adhesives [glues] for stationery or household purposes; drawing instruments; drawing materials; teaching materials [except apparatus].  18 Leather, unworked or semi-worked; imitations of leather; animal skins; hides; walking sticks; leather for harnesses; leather trimming for furniture; leather straps.  19 Non-metallic building materials; building timber; wood products for building purposes; non-metallic rigid pipes for use in or in connection with building; asphalt, pitch, and bitumen; non-metallic transportable buildings; non-metallic monuments.  20 Furniture, mirrors and picture frames; goods not included in other classes and made of wood, cork, reed, cane, wicker, horn, bone, ivory, whalebone, shell, amber, mother-of-pearl, meerschaum, and substitutes for these materials, or of plastics.  20 Containers, not of metal [storage, transport]; bins of wood or plastic; clips, not of metal, for cables and pipes; mirrors [looking glasses]; picture frames; rattan; reeds [plaiting materials]; wickerwork; yellow amber; whalebone, unworked or semi-worked; horn, unworked or semi-worked; corozo; meerschaum; mother-of-pearl, unworked or semi-worked; shells; cork craftwork; display boards; decorations of plastic for foodstuffs; beds for	12	transport apparatus and installations; omnibuses; tires for vehicles wheels;	1977790	Registered
walking sticks; leather for harnesses; leather trimming for furniture; leather straps.  19 Non-metallic building materials; building timber; wood products for building purposes; non-metallic rigid pipes for use in or in connection with building; asphalt, pitch, and bitumen; non-metallic transportable buildings; non-metallic monuments.  20 Furniture, mirrors and picture frames; goods not included in other classes and made of wood, cork, reed, cane, wicker, horn, bone, ivory, whalebone, shell, amber, mother-of-pearl, meerschaum, and substitutes for these materials, or of plastics.  20 Containers, not of metal [storage, transport]; bins of wood or plastic; clips, not of metal, for cables and pipes; mirrors [looking glasses]; picture frames; rattan; reeds [plaiting materials]; wickerwork; yellow amber; whalebone, unworked or semi-worked; horn, unworked or semi-worked; corozo; meerschaum; mother-of-pearl, unworked or semi-worked; shells; cork craftwork; display boards; decorations of plastic for foodstuffs; beds for	16	printed publications; pictures; stamps; photographs; playing cards; bags [envelopes, pouches] of paper or plastics, for packaging; bookbinding material; office requisites, except furniture; writing instruments; adhesives [glues] for stationery or household purposes; drawing instruments; drawing	2000710	Registered
purposes; non-metallic rigid pipes for use in or in connection with building; asphalt, pitch, and bitumen; non-metallic transportable buildings; non-metallic monuments.  20 Furniture, mirrors and picture frames; goods not included in other classes and made of wood, cork, reed, cane, wicker, horn, bone, ivory, whalebone, shell, amber, mother-of-pearl, meerschaum, and substitutes for these materials, or of plastics.  20 Containers, not of metal [storage, transport]; bins of wood or plastic; clips, not of metal, for cables and pipes; mirrors [looking glasses]; picture frames; rattan; reeds [plaiting materials]; wickerwork; yellow amber; whalebone, unworked or semi-worked; horn, unworked or semi-worked; corozo; meerschaum; mother-of-pearl, unworked or semi-worked; shells; cork craftwork; display boards; decorations of plastic for foodstuffs; beds for	18	walking sticks; leather for harnesses; leather trimming for furniture; leather	50249177	Registered
made of wood, cork, reed, cane, wicker, horn, bone, ivory, whalebone, shell, amber, mother-of-pearl, meerschaum, and substitutes for these materials, or of plastics.  20 Containers, not of metal [storage, transport]; bins of wood or plastic; clips, not of metal, for cables and pipes; mirrors [looking glasses]; picture frames; rattan; reeds [plaiting materials]; wickerwork; yellow amber; whalebone, unworked or semi-worked; horn, unworked or semi-worked; corozo; meerschaum; mother-of-pearl, unworked or semi-worked; shells; cork craftwork; display boards; decorations of plastic for foodstuffs; beds for	19	purposes; non-metallic rigid pipes for use in or in connection with building; asphalt, pitch, and bitumen; non-metallic transportable buildings;	4973461	Registered
not of metal, for cables and pipes; mirrors [looking glasses]; picture frames; rattan; reeds [plaiting materials]; wickerwork; yellow amber; whalebone, unworked or semi-worked; horn, unworked or semi-worked; corozo; meerschaum; mother-of-pearl, unworked or semi-worked; shells; cork craftwork; display boards; decorations of plastic for foodstuffs; beds for	20	made of wood, cork, reed, cane, wicker, horn, bone, ivory, whalebone, shell, amber, mother-of-pearl, meerschaum, and substitutes for these materials, or	1192732	Registered
not of metal.	20	not of metal, for cables and pipes; mirrors [looking glasses]; picture frames; rattan; reeds [plaiting materials]; wickerwork; yellow amber; whalebone, unworked or semi-worked; horn, unworked or semi-worked; corozo; meerschaum; mother-of-pearl, unworked or semi-worked; shells; cork craftwork; display boards; decorations of plastic for foodstuffs; beds for household pets; identification bracelets, not of metal; coffins; window fittings,	57842008	Registered
25 Clothing, footwear, headgear. 1192732 Registered	25	Clothing, footwear, headgear.	1192732	Registered



### **CHINA CONTINUED**

CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
27	Carpets; mats; floor coverings; artificial turf; wall hangings, not of textile.	1995398	Registered
28	Games; toys; chess; balls for games; body-training apparatus; archery implements; machines for physical exercises; protective paddings [parts of sports suits]; fishing tackle.	1987210	Registered
29	Meat; fish (not alive), poultry, not live; game[dead]; vegetables, dried; vegetables, cooked; crystallized fruits; milk; milk products; edible oils; edible fats; margarine.	5079812	Registered
30	Sugar, honey, treacle, chocolate based beverages; coffee based beverages; tea based beverages; chocolate; confectionery.	1192732	Registered
30	Coffee, tea, cocoa and artificial coffee; ices; yeast, baking-powder; salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice; ice cream; frozen yoghurt [confectionery ices]; pizza; sushi; tortillas.	1192732	Registered
30	Coffee, tea, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; flour and preparations made from cereals; bread, pastry and confectionery; ices; sugar, honey, treacle; yeast, baking-powder; salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice; chocolate based beverages; coffee based beverages; tea based beverages; chocolate; ice cream; frozen yoghurt [confectionery ices]; confectionery; pizza; pasta; pies; sandwiches; muesli; sushi; tortillas.	1192732	Registered
30	Confectionery; ice cream.	5079811	Registered
31	Agricultural, horticultural and forestry products and grains; live animals; fresh fruits and vegetables; seeds; viable woodstock; plants; natural flowers; foodstuffs for animals.	5079809	Registered
32	Beer; non-alcoholic beverages; milk tea [not mainly made of milk]; preparations for making beverages.	1985965	Registered
33	Alcoholic beverages (except beer).	1964507	Registered
35	Advertising, marketing, publicity, promotional services; business management and administration; market research and analysis; import-export agencies; organisation of trade fairs, shows and exhibitions; business information and consultancy; recruitment services; compilation of information into computer databases; systemization of information into computer databases; professional business consultancy.	10115192	Registered
35	Advertising; business management assistance; organization of exhibitions for commercial or advertising purposes; business management of hotels; sales promotions [for others]; personnel management consultancy; relocation services for business; accounting.	1969019	Registered
36	Insurance underwriting; banking; real estate management; brokerage; charitable fund raising; trusteeship.	1960832	Registered



### **CHINA CONTINUED**

CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
37	Building construction supervision; construction; mining extraction; airplane maintenance and repair; shipbuilding; cabinet making [repair]; elevator installation and repair.	1960401	Registered
38	Television broadcasting; radio broadcasting; news agencies; message sending; wire service; communications by telephone; information about telecommunication; communications by computer terminals; satellite transmission.	1962832	Registered
39	Storage; tourist offices (except for hotel reservation).	1991633	Registered
41	Education services; organization of competitions [ education of entertainment]; arranging and conducting of conference; publication of books; television entertainment; entertainment.	1984038	Registered
42	Hotels, hospitals; retirement homes; beauty salons; veterinary assistance; gardening; farming equipment rental; legal services; professional consultancy, non business; biological research; weather forecasting; textile testing; printing; industrial design; architecture; design of interior decor; translation; photography; news reporters services; sorting of waste and recyclable material.	2016047	Registered
43	Services for providing food and drink; temporary accommodation; boarding for animals; bar services; cafes; catering [food and drink]; day-nurseries [crèches]; retirement homes; hotels; motels; reservations (temporary accommodation); rental of meeting rooms; rental of chairs, tables, table linen, glassware; rental of tents; rental of transportable buildings; restaurants; self-service restaurants.	1192732	Registered

# **COLOMBIA**



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
03	Bleaching preparations and other substances for laundry use; cleaning, polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; soaps; perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, hair lotions; hair care products, non-medicated toilet preparations, depilatory preparations, sun block, body and massage oils; dentifrices.	1620739	Registered
05	Pharmaceutical and veterinary preparations; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic food and substances adapted for medical or veterinary use; food for babies; dietary supplements for humans and animals; plasters, materials for dressings; material for stopping teeth, dental wax; disinfectants; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides; dental amalgams; dental cements; adhesives for dentures; repellents for dogs; insect repellents; cultures of microorganisms for medical and veterinary use; poisons.	1620739	Registered
09	Scientific, nautical, surveying, electronic, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signalling, checking (supervision), life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments; clothing for screening against heat, fire, chemical risks, radiation; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; magnetic data carriers, recording discs; recording chips, compact discs, audio cassettes, video cassettes; computer software; mechanisms for coin operated apparatus; data processing equipment and computer hardware, computer peripherals; modems; telephone interfaces; cellular telephones; fire-extinguishing apparatus; sunglasses; spectacles, spectacle frames, spectacle cases; contact lenses, containers for contact lenses; binoculars; radios; testing apparatus (not for medical purposes); video recorders, video screens, video telephones; telephones.	1620739	Registered
29	Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; dairy products and dairy foods in this class; dairy based beverages and powders; milk powder and dried milk; cream; butter; foodstuffs rich in proteins, based on meat, fish, vegetables and dairy, for human consumption; yoghurt; preserved food products of meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts, jellies, jams, compotes; eggs, milk and milk products, oils and fats, dairy products and dairy foods and beverages in this class; jellies for food; cheese dips in this class; potato chips; palm kernel oil for food; tofu; soups; protein milk.	1620739	Registered
30	Coffee, tea, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; flour and preparations made from cereals; bread, pastry and confectionery; ices; sugar, honey, treacle; yeast, baking-powder; salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice; chocolate based beverages; coffee based beverages; teas based beverages; chocolate; ice cream; frozen yoghurt [confectionery ices]; confectionery; pizza; pasta; pies; sandwiches; muesli; sushi; tortillas.	1620739	Registered



### **COLOMBIA CONTINUED**

CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
31	Grains and agricultural, horticultural and forestry products not included in other classes; live animals; fresh fruits and vegetables; seeds; natural plants and flowers; foodstuffs for animals; malt; pet food; fishing bait [live]; citrus fruit; berries, fresh; grapes, fresh; lobsters [live]; seedlings; shellfish [live]; sugarcane; trees; unsawn timber.	1620739	Registered
32	Beers; mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic drinks; fruit drinks and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making beverages.	1620739	Registered
33	Alcoholic beverages (except beers).	1620739	Registered
41	Education; providing of training; entertainment; sporting and cultural activities.	1620739	Registered
42	Scientific and technological services and research and design relating thereto; industrial analysis, industrial research and industrial design services; quality control and authentication services; design and development of computer hardware and software; computer consultancy services in relation to computer hardware and software; cloud computing; hosting the websites of others; ASP (application service provider) services; hosting of software as a service (SaaS); software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS); software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS); software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS); software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS); software and software; design of computer software and website development and design; software maintenance and support; leasing of computer hardware and software; design of computer and telecommunications networks and installations; cloud computing services, namely computing resources delivered as a service over a network, including infrastructure as a service (IaaS), network as a service (NaaS), platform as a service (PaaS), hosting of software as a service (SaaS), storage as a service (STaaS), security as a service (SECaaS), data as a service (DaaS), test environment as a service (TEaaS), desktop virtualization, API as a service (APIaaS), database as a service (CPaaS), platform as a service (BaaS), to as a service (IdaaS), IT as a service (ITaaS), mobility as a service (BaaS), unified communications as a service (UCaaS), and backend as a service (BaaS); cloud computing for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of content on the Internet, on a computer network, or on a website, software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a servic	1620739	Registered



#### **COLOMBIA CONTINUED**

CLASS GOODS AND SERVICES OFFICIAL NO. CASE STATUS

42 cont. reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of content on the Internet, on a computer network, or on a website; rental and leasing of software for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of data, sound, images, and notifications; rental and leasing of software for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of content on the Internet, on a computer network, or on a website; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable software, software as a service (SaaS), and platform as a service (PaaS) services in relation to the fields of health medical, first aid, consumer information, artificial intelligence, security, building information, building modelling, telecommunications, communications, enterprise software, project, inventory and construction management, maritime intelligence, product traceability and product authentication, information sharing, customer relationship management, accounting, finance, financial management and research, financial transactions, financial appraisals, real estate, brokerage services, insurance, marketing, retail, loyalty programmes, payment, human resource, advertising and publicity, business analysis, business management, business information, business research, employment agency, payroll, travel, tourism, transportation, manufacture, treatment of materials, education, entertainment, film making, sporting and cultural activities, architecture, urban planning, scientific research, technology, robotics, surveying, quality control and authentication, engineering, weather forecasting, accommodation, reservation services, beauty care, agriculture, aquaculture, horticulture, forestry, legal services, security services, intellectual property licensing services, mediation and dispute resolution services, regulatory compliance, dating, adoption, counselling; systems integration; platform design and maintenance; customer identification in electronic commerce; data security services (firewalls); computer security services (design and development of secure computer hardware, software and systems): computer support services (programming and software installation, repair and maintenance services); computer support services (computer hardware, software and peripherals advisory and information services); computer virus protection and screening services; screening e-mails, software, and other digital communications for viruses; electronic data storage; data storage (other than physical storage); computerised data storage services; online data storage services; providing computer facilities for the electronic storage of digital data; backing up data; hosting databases; computer security services (programming and software installation repair and maintenance services); web portal services (hosting), namely hosting videos, sound recordings, and other media of others; leasing of Internet security programs; rental of Internet security programs; computer security services for protection against illegal network access; leasing of software for Internet access; rental of application software; rental of computer software; rental of Internet access software;

1620739 Registered



### **COLOMBIA CONTINUED**

CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
42 cont	advisory, information and consultancy services in relation to all the aforesaid; computer security consultancy; all the aforesaid including such services provided via the internet, a mobile phone, radio, and/or television broadcast.	1620739	Registered

# **EGYPT**



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
29	Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; dairy products and dairy foods in this class; dairy based beverages and powders; milk powder and dried milk; cream; butter; foodstuffs rich in proteins, based on meat, fish, vegetables and dairy, for human consumption; yoghurt; preserved food products of meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts, jellies, jams, compotes; eggs, milk and milk products, oils and facts, dairy products and dairy foods and beverages in this class; jellies for food; cheese dips in this class; potato chips; palm kernel oil for food; tofu; soups; protein milk.	1620739	Pending

### **EUROPEAN UNION**



#### **EUROPEAN UNION INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY OFFICE**

CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
03	Bleaching preparations and other substances for laundry use; cleaning, polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; soaps; perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, hair lotions; dentifrices.	004282075	Registered
05	Dietetic substances adapted for pharmaceutical and medical use; pharmaceutical preparations; nutriceuticals.	005886379	Registered
06	Common metals and their alloys; metal building materials; packings, seals all of metal; decorative metal for use as a surfacing material; metal sheeting, metal coils, metal foils; transportable metal buildings; metal materials used for railway tracks; non-electric cables and wires of common metal; ironmongery, small items of metal hardware; metal pipes and tubes; safes; goods of common metal not included in other classes; ores.	1192732	Registered
07	Machines and machine tools; motors and engines (except for land vehicles); machine coupling and transmission components (except for land vehicles); agricultural implements other than hand-operated; incubators for eggs.	004282075	Registered
09	Scientific, nautical, surveying, electric, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signalling, checking (supervision), life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments; apparatus and instruments for conducting, switching, transforming, accumulating, regulating or controlling electricity; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; magnetic data carriers, recording discs; automatic vending machines and mechanisms for coin operated apparatus; cash registers, calculating machines, data processing equipment and computers; fire -extinguishing apparatus.	004282075	Registered
09	Laboratory detection apparatus, namely ion flow mass spectrometers; computer software and hardware, and web-based computer applications used for systems to manage client and candidate information in relation to recruitment.	005886379	Registered
10	Surgical, medical, dental and veterinary apparatus and instruments; artificial limbs, eyes and teeth; orthopaedic articles; suture materials; hearing aids; blood testing apparatus; babies' bottles, babies' pacifiers, teething rings.	1192732	Registered
11	Apparatus for lighting, heating, steam generating, cooking, refrigerating, drying, ventilating, water supply and sanitary purposes.	004282075	Registered
12	Vehicles; apparatus for locomotion by land, air or water.	004282075	Registered
16	Paper, cardboard and goods made from these materials, not included in other classes; printed matter; bookbinding material; photographs; stationery; adhesives for stationery or household purposes; artists' materials; paint brushes; typewriters and office requisites (except furniture); instructional and teaching material (except apparatus); plastic materials for packaging (not included in other classes); playing cards; printers' type; printing blocks.	004282075	Registered



### **EUROPEAN UNION CONTINUED**

CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
18	Leather and imitations of leather, and goods made of these materials and not included in other classes; animal skins, hides; trunks and travelling bags; umbrellas, parasols and walking sticks; whips, harness and saddlery.	004282075	Registered
20	Furniture, mirrors, picture frames; goods (not included in other classes) of wood, cork, reed, cane, wicker, horn, bone, ivory, whalebone, shell, amber, mother-of- pearl, meerschaum and substitutes for all these materials, or of plastics.	004282075	Registered
22	Ropes, string, nets, tents, awnings, tarpaulins, sails, sacks and bags (not included in other classes); padding and stuffing materials (except of rubber or plastics); raw fibrous textile materials; animal hair; car towing ropes; feathers for bedding; fishing nets; fleece wool; rope ladders; sails; shorn wool; sisal; tents.	1192732	Registered
25	Clothing, footwear, headgear.	004282075	Registered
27	Carpets, rugs, mats and matting, linoleum and other materials for covering existing floors; wall hangings ( non-textile).	004282075	Registered
28	Games and playthings; gymnastic and sporting articles not included in other classes; decorations for Christmas trees.	004282075	Registered
29	Frozen, preserved, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; avocado oil, olive oil; beef and lamb.	005886379	Registered
29	Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; dairy products and dairy foods in this class; dairy-based beverages and powders; milk protein; milk powder and dried milk; cream; butter; proteins and protein products for human consumption; yoghurt; food preserves in this class; jellies for food; food dips in this class; potato chips; palm kernel oil for food; tofu; soups.	1192732	Registered
30	Honey; steamed puddings.	005886379	Registered
31	Fresh fruit and vegetables.	005886379	Registered
32	Beers; mineral and aerated waters and other non- alcoholic drinks; fruit drinks and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making beverages.	004282075	Registered
33	Alcoholic beverages (except beers).	004282075	Registered
35	Advertising; business management; business administration; office functions.	004282075	Registered
35	Marketing of ion flow mass spectrometry products and services; recruitment services; marketing of food and beverages; retail and wholesale of food and beverage; marketing and provision of weather graphics and software for broadcast media and press; knowledge management consulting for business; data warehousing.	005886379	Registered



### **EUROPEAN UNION CONTINUED**

CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
38	Telecommunications.	004282075	Registered
39	Transport; packaging and storage of goods; travel arrangement.	004282075	Registered
41	Education; providing of training; entertainment; sporting and cultural activities.	004282075	Registered
42	Scientific and technological services and research and design relating thereto; industrial analysis and research services; design and development of computer hardware and software; legal services.	004282075	Registered
43	Services for providing food and drink; temporary accommodation.	004282075	Registered
44	Medical services; veterinary services; hygienic and beauty care for human beings or animals; agriculture, horticulture and forestry services.	004282075	Registered
45	Personal and social services rendered by others to meet the needs of individuals; security services for the protection of property and individuals	004282075	Registered





CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
02	Veterinary and sanitary substances (pharmaceutical); sanitary preparations for medical purposes; disinfectant soap; dog soap; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides; insect repellents; repellents for dogs; poisons; dietetic food and substances adapted for veterinary use; dietary supplements for animals; cultures of microorganisms for veterinary use.	284/2019	Registered
03	Pharmaceutical substances; infants' and invalids' foods (medicated); dietetic food and substances adapted for medical use; dietary supplements for humans; plasters, materials for dressings (medicated); disinfectants; cultures of microorganisms for medical use.	285/2019	Registered
05	Unwrought and partly wrought metals used in manufacture; iron (angle, galvanized, pig, cast, rough, bar, rail, bod, rod, sheet, or hoop); metal building materials; metal sheeting, metal coils, metal foils; transportable metal buildings; small items of metal hardware; metal pipes and tubes; non-electric cables and wires of common metal; safes; ores; packings, seals all of metal; decorative metal for use as a surfacing material; metal materials used for railway tracks; common metals and their alloys; ironmongery.	Pending	Pending
08	Philosophical instruments, scientific instruments, and apparatus for useful purposes; telephonic instruments; sunglasses; spectacles; spectacle cases; contact lenses, containers for contact lenses; binoculars; radios; testing apparatus (not for medical purposes); Scientific, nautical, surveying, electronic, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signalling, checking (supervision), life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; magnetic data carriers, recording discs; recording chips, compact discs, audio cassettes, video cassettes; fire-extinguishing apparatus; spectacle frames; telephone interfaces; cellular telephones; telephone interfaces; cellular telephones; t	Pending	Pending
11	Material for stopping teeth, dental wax; plasters, materials for dressings (non-medicated).	286/2019	Registered
16	Stationery, printed matter, printed advertising materials and paper goods in Class 39.	195/2001	Registered
17	Building materials; timber; wood.	287/2019	Registered
19	Manufactures from mineral and other substances for building and decoration in Class 17.	194/2001	Registered
42	Infants' and invalids' foods (non-medicated); fruit drinks and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making beverages; beverages (not alcoholic, not medicated and not aerated); Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk and milk products; dairy products and dairy foods; dairy-based beverages and powders; milk protein; milk powder and dried milk; cream; butter; yoghurt; jellies for food; Coffee, tea, cocoa and	288/2019	Registered



## **FIJI CONTINUED**

CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
42 cont	artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; flour and preparations made from cereals; bread, biscuits, cakes, pastry and confectionery; ices; sugar, honey, treacle; yeast, baking-powder; salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice; coffee based beverages; tea based beverages; confectionery; Grains and agricultural, horticultural and forestry products not included in other classes; fresh fruits and vegetables; foodstuffs for animals; pet food; citrus fruit; berries, fresh; grapes, fresh; food preserves in this class; chocolate based beverages; chocolate; ice cream; frozen yoghurt [confectionery ices]; pizza; pasta; pies; sandwiches; muesli; sushi; tortillas; food dips in this class; potato chips; palm kernel oil for food; tofu; soups; sugarcane; malt.	288/2019	Registered
43	Beer, ale and porter; wines, spirits and liqueurs.	289/2019	Registered
44	Mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic drinks.	290/2019	Registered
46	Seeds; live plants and flowers; seedlings; trees.	291/2019	Registered
47	Bleaching preparations and other substances for laundry use; soaps.	292/2019	Registered
48	Soaps, perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, hair lotions; hair care products; dentifrices; sun block, body and massage oils; non-medicated toilet preparations; depilatory preparations.	293/2019	Registered
50	Cleaning, polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; toothbrushes, toothpicks, and dental floss; live animals; fishing bait [live]; shellfish [live]; lobsters [live].	294/2019	Registered
50	Computer software; data processing equipment and computer hardware, computer peripherals; modems.	Pending	Pending

# **GREECE**



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
O1	Chemicals used in industry, science, photography, agriculture, horticulture, and forestry; unprocessed artificial resins; unprocessed plastics; manures; fire extinguishing compositions; tempering and soldering preparations; chemical substances for preserving food-stuffs; tanning substances; adhesives used in industry.	1192732	Registered
02	Paints, varnishes, lacquers; preservatives against rust and against deterioration of wood; colorants; mordants; raw natural resins; metals in foil and powder form for painters, decorators, printers and artists; dyes; marking ink for animals; stains for leather; thinners for paint; thinners of lacquer; toners [ink] for photocopiers; toner cartridges [filled] for printers and photocopiers; varnishes; wood stains; printing ink.	1192732	Registered
03	Bleaching preparations and other substances for laundry use; cleaning, polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; soaps; perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, hair lotions; hair care products, non-medicated toilet preparations, depilatory preparations, sun block, body and massage oils; dentifrices.	1192732	Registered
04	Industrial oils and greases; lubricants; dust absorbing, wetting and binding compositions; fuels, including motor spirit, electricity and gas; illuminants; fuels for lighting, candles, wicks.	1192732	Registered
05	Pharmaceutical and veterinary preparations; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic food and substances adapted for medical or veterinary use; food for babies; dietary supplements for humans and animals; plasters, materials for dressings; material for stopping teeth, dental wax; disinfectants; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides; dental amalgams; dental cements; adhesives for dentures; repellents for dogs; insect repellents; cultures of microorganisms for medical and veterinary use; poisons.	1192732	Registered
06	Common metals and their alloys; metal building materials; packing, seals, gaskets and gasketing material all of metal; decorative metal for use as a surfacing material; metal sheeting, metal coils, metal foils; transportable metal buildings; metal materials used for railway tracks; non-electric cables and wires of common metal; ironmongery, small items of metal hardware; metal pipes and tubes; safes; goods of common metal not included in other classes; ores.	1192732	Registered
07	Machines and machine tools; motors and engines (except for land vehicles); machine coupling and transmission components (except for land vehicles); agricultural implements other than hand operated; incubators for eggs; electrical domestic appliances in this class; electrical kitchen appliances; house hold power tools and accessories in this class; electrical garden apparatus; power operated garden appliance; lawnmowers.	1192732	Registered
08	Hand tools and implements (hand-operated); cutlery; side arms; razors; axes; daggers; drills; forks; knives; garden tools [hand operated]; hand pumps; hunting knives; ice-picks; machetes; police batons; razor blades; scissors; screwdrivers; hammers [hand tools]; sword scabbards; swords; tree pruners; tweezers; vices.	1192732	Registered



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
09	Scientific, nautical, surveying, electronic, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signalling, checking (supervision), life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments; clothing for screening against heat, fire, chemical risks, radiation; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; magnetic data carriers, recording discs; recording chips, compact discs, audio cassettes, video cassettes; computer software; automatic vending machines and mechanisms for coin operated apparatus; data processing equipment and computer hardware, computer peripherals; modems; telephone interfaces; cellular telephones; fire-extinguishing apparatus; sunglasses; spectacles, spectacle frames, spectacle cases; contact lenses, containers for contact lenses; binoculars; radios; testing apparatus (not for medical purposes); video recorders, video screens, video telephones; telephones.	1192732	Registered
10	Surgical, medical, dental and veterinary apparatus and instruments; artificial limbs, eyes and teeth; orthopaedic articles; suture materials; hearing aids; blood testing apparatus; babies' bottles, babies' pacifiers, teething rings.	1192732	Registered
11	Electric domestic appliances in this class; fans, fan heaters; hair dryers; toasters; kettles; coffee makers; dehumidifiers; microwave ovens; electric pressure cookers; electric deep fryers; battery operated torches; apparatus for lighting, heating, steam generating, cooking, refrigerating, drying, ventilating, water supply and sanitary purposes; gas burners; vehicle headlights, vehicle air conditioners, vehicle heaters; water heaters.	1192732	Registered
12	Vehicles and vehicle parts in this class; apparatus for locomotion by land, air or water, and parts in this class for such goods; vehicle security systems.	1192732	Registered
13	Firearms; ammunition and projectiles; explosives; fireworks; missiles; guns [weapons]; lead shot for hunting; rifles; signal rockets.	1192732	Registered
14	Precious metals and their alloys and goods in precious metals or coated therewith, not included in other classes; jewellery, precious stones; horological and chronometric instruments; wristwatches; clocks; gold; medals; tie pins; stopwatches; sundials; watch bands.	1192732	Registered
15	Musical instruments; accessories for musical instruments.	1192732	Registered
16	Paper, cardboard and goods made from these materials not included in other classes; printed matter; bookbinding material; photographs, stationery; adhesives for stationery or household purposes; artists materials; paint brushes; typewriters and office requisites (except furniture); instructional and teaching material (except apparatus); plastic materials for packaging (not included in other classes); playing cards; printers' type; printing blocks.	1192732	Registered
17	Rubber, gutta-percha, gum, asbestos, mica, and goods made from these materials and not included in other classes; plastics in extruded form for use in manufacture; packing, seals, stopping and insulating materials; plastic sheets; plastic film, metal coated film, embossing film; flexible pipes, not of metal.	1192732	Registered



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
18	Leather, imitations of leather and goods made from these materials and not included in other classes; animal skins, hides; trunks and travelling bags; umbrellas, parasols, and walking sticks; whips, harness and saddlery.	1192732	Registered
19	Non-metallic building materials; non-metallic rigid pipes for use in or in connection with building; asphalt, pitch, and bitumen; non-metallic transportable buildings; non-metallic monuments.	1192732	Registered
20	Furniture, mirrors and picture frames; goods not included in other classes and made of wood, cork, reed, cane, wicker, horn, bone, ivory, whalebone, shell, amber, mother-of-pearl, meerschaum, and substitutes for these materials, or of plastics.	1192732	Registered
21	Household or kitchen utensils and containers; combs and sponges; brushes (except paint brushes); brush-making materials; articles for cleaning purposes; steelwool; unworked or semi-worked glass (except glass used in building); glassware, porcelain and earthenware not included in other classes; mugs; hair brushes; drinking vessels; lunch boxes; pots; pans; toothbrushes; troughs for livestock; works of art, of porcelain, terracotta or glass.	1192732	Registered
22	Ropes, string, nets, tents, awnings, tarpaulins, sails, sacks and bags (not included in other classes); padding and stuffing materials (except of rubber or plastics); raw fibrous textile materials; animal hair; car towing ropes; feathers for bedding; fishing nets; fleece wool; hair; rope ladders; sails; shorn wool; sisal; tents.	1192732	Registered
23	Yarns and threads, for textile use; spun wool; thread; worsted; yarn.	1192732	Registered
24	Textiles and textile goods, not included in other classes; bed and table covers.	1192732	Registered
25	Clothing, footwear, headgear.	1192732	Registered
26	Lace and embroidery, ribbons and braid; buttons, hooks and eyes, pins and needles; artificial flowers; badges for wear, not of precious metal; belt clasps; braids; false moustaches; gold embroidery; hair bands; toupees; prize ribbons; wigs; woollen laces; zippers.	1192732	Registered
27	Carpets, rugs, mats and matting, linoleum and other materials for covering existing floors; wall hangings (non-textile).	1192732	Registered
28	Games and playthings; gymnastic and sporting articles not included in other classes; decorations for Christmas trees.	1192732	Registered
29	Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; dairy products and dairy foods in this class; dairy based beverages and powders; milk protein; milk powder and dried milk; cream; butter; proteins and protein products for human consumption; yoghurt; food preserves in this class; jellies for food; food dips in this class; potato chips; palm kernel oil for food; tofu; soups.	1192732	Registered



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
30	Coffee, tea, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; flour and preparations made from cereals; bread, pastry and confectionery; ices; sugar, honey, treacle; yeast, baking-powder; salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice; chocolate based beverages; coffee based beverages; teas based beverages; chocolate; ice cream; frozen yoghurt [confectionery ices]; confectionery; pizza; pasta; pies; sandwiches; muesli; sushi; tortillas.	1192732	Registered
31	Grains and agricultural, horticultural and forestry products not included in other classes; live animals; fresh fruits and vegetables; seeds; natural plants and flowers; foodstuffs for animals; malt; pet food; fishing bait [live]; citrus fruit; berries, fresh; grapes, fresh; lobsters [live]; seedlings; shellfish [live]; sugarcane; trees; unsawn timber.	1192732	Registered
32	Beers; mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic drinks; fruit drinks and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making beverages.	1192732	Registered
33	Alcoholic beverages (except beers).	1192732	Registered
34	Tobacco; smokers' articles; matches; chewing tobacco; cigarettes; cigars; lighters for smokers; tobacco pipes.	1192732	Registered
35	Advertising and marketing services; publicity and promotional services; business management; business administration; office functions; marketing research, import-export agencies; organisation of commercial trade fairs; promotion of businesses.	1192732	Registered
36	Insurance services, financial services; monetary services; real estate affairs; customs brokerage; investment brokering; financial sponsorship.	1192732	Registered
37	Building construction; repair; installation services.	1192732	Registered
38	Telecommunication services.	1192732	Registered
39	Transportation; packaging and storage of goods; travel arrangement; all aspects of tourism services in this class.	1192732	Registered
40	Treatment of materials; book-binding; cloth treating; destruction of waste; dressmaking; decontamination of hazardous materials; electroplating; embroidery; production of energy; flour milling; food and drink preservation; glass-blowing; key cutting; laminating; leather working; magnetization; material treatment information; metal treating; offset printing; optical glass grinding; paper treating; processing of oil; photocomposing services; photographic printing; sawing [saw mill]; printing; recycling of waste; refining services; slaughtering of animals; tailoring; tanning; taxidermy; textile treating; timber felling and processing; water treating; woodworking; wool treating.	1192732	Registered
41	Education; providing of training; entertainment; sporting and cultural activities.	1192732	Registered



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
42	Temporary accommodation; medical services; hygienic and beauty care services for humans and for animals; veterinary services; legal services; scientific services; computer programming; scientific and technological services and research and design relating thereto; industrial analysis and research services; design and development of computer hardware and software; services for providing food and drink; agriculture, horticulture and forestry services; personal and social services rendered by others to meet the needs of individuals; security services for the protection of property and individuals.	1192732	Registered
43	Services for providing food and drink; temporary accommodation; boarding for animals; bar services; cafes; catering [food and drink]; day nurseries [crèches]; retirement homes; hotels; motels; reservations (Temporary accommodation); rental of meeting rooms; rental of chairs, tables, table linen, glassware; rental of tents; rental of transportable buildings; restaurants; self-service restaurants.	1192732	Registered
44	Medical services; veterinary services; hygienic and beauty care for human beings or animals; agriculture, horticulture and forestry services; animal breeding; animal grooming; artificial insemination; dentistry; convalescent homes; hospices; hospitals; gardening; vermin exterminating (for agriculture, horticulture and forestry); massage; lawn care; midwife services; pharmacy advice; rest homes; tattooing; weed killing.	1192732	Registered
45	Legal services; security services for the protection of property and individuals; personal and social services rendered by others to meet the needs of individuals; adoption agency services; personal body guarding; security consultancy; detective agencies; chaperoning; fire-fighting; funerals; monitoring of burglar and security alarms; undertaking.	1192732	Registered

# **HONG KONG**



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
03	Laundry preparations, cleaning preparations, perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, dentifrices, hair care products.	2005B01149AA	Registered
05	Pharmaceutical and veterinary preparations; foodstuffs and beverages in this class; dressings; pesticides; fungicides; herbicides; semen; ova, including fertilized ova.	300553798AA	Registered
05	Pharmaceutical preparations; veterinary preparations; dressings; pesticides; fungicides; herbicides; semen; ova; including fertilised ova; foodstuffs for medical purposes; beverages for medical purposes; vitamin preparations; cod liver oil; tonics [medicine]; lecithin for medical purposes; royal jelly [for medical purposes]; dietetic substances adapted for medical use; nutritional additives for medical purposes; mineral food-supplements; infant formula.	302014613AC	Registered
07	Agricultural and horticultural machines, machines for domestic use, hand-held power tools and food preparation machines.	2005B01149AA	Registered
09	Computers, apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images, computer software, computer peripherals and navigational instruments.	300563355	Registered
09	Technological systems for stopping SPAM and computer viruses; systems to manage client and candidate information in relation to recruitment; software for cinema and theatres; software and hardware for electronic payment systems.	300865062	Registered
10	Surgical, medical, dental and veterinary apparatus and instruments; artificial limbs, eyes and teeth; orthopaedic articles; suture materials; hearing aids; blood testing apparatus; babies' bottles, babies' pacifiers, teething rings.	304859371	Registered
16	Paper, cardboard and goods made from these materials not included in other classes, printed matter, photographs, stationery, office requisites and plastic materials for packaging (not included in other classes).	2005B01149AA	Registered
19	Non-metallic building materials; non-metallic rigid pipes for use in or in connection with building; asphalt, pitch, and bitumen; non-metallic transportable buildings; non-metallic monuments.	300553798AA	Registered
20	Furniture, mirrors, picture frames, goods not included in other classes made of wood or plastics.	2005B01149AA	Registered
25	Clothing, footwear, headgear.	304859371	Pending
27	Carpets, rugs, mats and wall-hangings (non-textile).	2005B01149AA	Registered
29	Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; dairy products and dairy foods in this class; dairy-based beverages and powders; milk protein; milk powder and dried milk; cream; butter; proteins and protein products for human consumption;	304859371	Registered



## HONG KONG CONTINUED

CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
29 cont.	yoghurt; food preserves in this class; jellies for food; food dips in this class; potato chips; palm kernel oil for food; tofu; soups.	304859371	Registered
30	Flour and preparations made from cereals; biscuits; cakes; pastry and pastries; confectionery including ice cream; condiments.	300553798AA	Registered
30	Honey; Royal jelly for human consumption [not for medical purposes]; arthrospira platensis (nutritional goods not for medical use); nutritional liquid not for medical use; nutritional cream not for medical use; nutritional powder not for medical use; nutritional capsule not for medical use.	302014613AC	Registered
31	Agricultural, horticultural and forestry products and grains; live animals; fresh fruits and vegetables; seeds; plants; flowers; foodstuffs for animals.	300553798AA	Registered
32	Beers, mineral and aerated waters, fruit drinks and fruit juices, preparation for making beverages.	2005B01149AA	Registered
33	Spirits, wines, liqueurs, mead.	2005B01149AA	Registered
35	Import export agencies; tourism related advertising and marketing services; business management services.	300563355	Registered
35	Business assistance to software publishers in reviewing customer annuity and compliance positions; customer business advice on software investment; recruitment services; marketing on mobile phones; marketing electronic funds transfer at point of sale (EFTPOS) and credit card technologies to retailers and distributors; business management in relation to managing the interface between petrol stations and banks.	300865062	Registered
35	Advertising, marketing, publicity, promotional services; business management and administration; office functions; market research and analysis; import-export agencies; organisation of trade fairs, shows and exhibitions; business information and consultancy; recruitment services; knowledge management consulting for business; (business consultancy); data warehousing (computerised data storage and retrieval).	302014613AC	Registered
38	Radio and television broadcasting and transmission services, telephone communication services, internet service provider services, multi media communication services and telephone answering services.	300563355	Registered
39	Transportation of travellers and travel arrangement services.	2005B01149AA	Registered
41	Education; providing of training; entertainment; sporting and cultural activities.	305976208	Pending
42	Health care services, computer programming, veterinary services, scientific and industrial research services, agricultural, horticultural and forestry services.	2005B01149AA	Registered



## HONG KONG CONTINUED

CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
42	Provide computer related security solutions; development of a web-interface; developing electronic funds transfer at point of sale (EFTPOS) and credit card technology to retailers and distributors.	300865062	Registered
45	Provision of expertise in software licensing; assist in on-going management and compliancy of software licensing portfolios.	300865062	Registered

# **INDIA**



GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
Bleaching preparations and other substances for laundry use; cleaning, polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; soaps; perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, hair lotions; dentifrices.	2150429	Registered
Dietetic substances adapted for pharmaceutical and medical use; pharmaceutical preparations; nutriceuticals.	2150428	Registered
Machines and machine tools; motors and engines (except for land vehicles); machine coupling and transmission components (except for land vehicles); agricultural implements other than hand operated; incubators for eggs; electrical domestic appliances in this class; electrical kitchen appliances; house hold power tools and accessories in this class; electrical garden apparatus; power operated garden appliances; lawnmowers.	2150424	Registered
Scientific, nautical, surveying, electric, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signalling, checking (supervision), life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; magnetic data carriers, recording discs, recording chips; data processing equipment and computers.	2150427	Registered
Apparatus for lighting, heating, steam generating, cooking, refrigerating, drying, ventilating, water supply and sanitary purposes; electric domestic appliances in this class; fans, fan heaters; hair dryers; toasters; kettles; coffee makers; dehumidifiers; microwave ovens; electric pressure cookers; electric deep fryers; battery operated torches; gas burners; vehicle headlights, vehicle air conditioners, vehicle heaters; water heaters.	2150417	Registered
Vehicles and vehicle parts in this class; apparatus for locomotion by land, air or water, and parts in this class for such goods; vehicle security systems.	2150416	Registered
Paper, cardboard and goods made from these materials; printed matter; bookbinding material; photographs; stationery; adhesives for stationery or household purposes; artists' materials; paint brushes; typewriters and office requisites (except furniture); instructional and teaching material (except apparatus); plastic materials for packaging (not included in other classes); playing cards; printers' type; printing blocks.	2150415	Registered
Leather and imitations of leather, and goods made of these materials and not included in other classes; animal skins, hides; trunks and travelling bags; umbrellas, parasols and walking sticks; whips, harness and saddlery.	2150411	Registered
Furniture, mirrors, picture frames; goods of wood, cork, reed, cane, wicker, horn, bone, ivory, whalebone, shell, amber, mother-of-pearl, meerschaum and substitutes for all these materials, or of plastics.	2150412	Registered
Clothing, footwear, headgear.	2150414	Registered
Games and playthings; gymnastic and sporting articles not included in other classes; decorations for Christmas trees.	2150422	Registered
	Bleaching preparations and other substances for laundry use; cleaning, polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; soaps; perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, hair lotions; dentifrices.  Dietetic substances adapted for pharmaceutical and medical use; pharmaceutical preparations; nutriceuticals.  Machines and machine tools; motors and engines (except for land vehicles); machine coupiling and transmission components (except for land vehicles); agricultural implements other than hand operated; incubators for eggs; electrical domestic appliances in this class; electrical distrehen appliances; house hold power tools and accessories in this class; electrical garden apparatus; power operated garden appliances; lawnmowers.  Scientific, nautical, surveying, electric, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signalling, checking (supervision), life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; magnetic data carriers, recording discs, recording chips; data processing equipment and computers.  Apparatus for lighting, heating, steam generating, cooking, refrigerating, drying, ventilating, water supply and sanitary purposes; electric domestic appliances in this class; fans, fan heaters; hair dryers; toasters; kettles; coffee makers; dehumidifiers; microwave ovens; electric pressure cookers; electric deep fryers; battery operated torches; gas burners; vehicle headlights, vehicle air conditioners, vehicle heaters; water heaters.  Vehicles and vehicle parts in this class; apparatus for locomotion by land, air or water, and parts in this class for such goods; vehicle security systems.  Paper, cardboard and goods made from these materials; printed matter; bookbinding material; photographs; stationery; adhesives for stationery or household purposes; artists' materials; paint brushes; typewriters and office requisites (except furniture); instructional and teaching material (except apparatus); plastic materials for packaging (not inclu	Bleaching preparations and other substances for laundry use; cleaning, polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; soaps; perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, hair lotions; dentifrices.  Dietetic substances adapted for pharmaceutical and medical use; pharmaceutical preparations; nutriceuticals.  Machines and machine tools; motors and engines (except for land vehicles); machine coupling and transmission components (except for land vehicles); agricultural implements other than hand operated; incubators for eggs; electrical domestic appliances in this class; electrical kitchen appliances; house hold power tools and accessories in this class; electrical garden apparatus; power operated garden appliances; lawnmowers.  Scientific, nautical, surveying, electric, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signalling, checking (supervision), life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; magnetic data carriers, recording discs, recording chips, data processing equipment and computers.  Apparatus for lighting, heating, steam generating, cooking, refrigerating, drying, ventilating, water supply and sanitary purposes; electric domestic appliances in this class; fans, fan heaters, hair dryers; toasters; kettles; coffee makers; dehmidlifiers; microwave ovens; electric pressure cookers; electric deep fryers; battery operated torches; gas burners; vehicle headlights, vehicle air conditioners, vehicle heaters; water heaters.  Vehicles and vehicle parts in this class; apparatus for locomotion by land, air or water, and parts in this class for such goods; vehicle security systems.  Paper, cardboard and goods made from these materials; printed matter; bookbinding material; photographs; stationery; achiesives for stationery or household purposes; artists' materials; paint brushes; typewriters and office requisites (except furniture); instructional and teaching material (except apparatus); plastic materials for packaging (not include



## **INDIA CONTINUED**

CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
29	Frozen, preserved, dried and cooked fruit and vegetables; avocado oil, olive oil; beef and lamb.	2150421	Registered
30	Honey; steamed puddings.	2150420	Registered
31	Fresh fruit and vegetables.	2150404	Registered
32	Beers; mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic drinks; fruit drinks and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making beverages.	2150405	Registered
33	Alcoholic beverages (except beers).	2150403	Registered
35	Advertising, marketing, publicity, promotional services; business management and administration; office functions; market research and analysis; import-export agencies; organisation of trade fairs, shows and exhibitions; business information and consultancy; recruitment services; marketing and retail of food, beverages, manufactured products and associated services; knowledge management consulting for business; data warehousing.	2150419	Registered
37	Building construction; repair; installation services.	2150413	Registered
38	Telecommunications.	2150418	Registered
39	Transport; packaging and storage of goods; travel arrangement; passenger transport; vehicle rentals.	2150407	Registered
40	Treatment of materials including recycling; waste treatment; gas processing and treatment; information on treatment of materials; laser treatment of metals; preservation treatment of timber and wood; water purification; kitting and assembly of goods for re-sale.	2150408	Registered
41	Education; providing of training; entertainment; sporting, tourism and cultural activities; providing electronic publications online; publishing services.	2150410	Registered
42	Scientific and technological services and research and design relating thereto; industrial analysis and research services; design and development of computer hardware and software.	2150409	Registered
43	Services for providing food and drink; temporary accommodation.	2150406	Registered
44	Medical services; veterinary services; hygienic and beauty care for human beings or animals; agriculture, horticulture and forestry services	2150425	Registered
45	Legal services; personal and social services rendered by others to meet the needs of individuals; security services for the protection of property and individuals.	2150426	Registered

# **INDONESIA**



polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; soaps; perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, har lotions; hair care products, non-medicated toilet preparations, depilatory preparations, sun block, body and massage oils; dentifrices.  O5 Pharmaceutical and veterinary preparations; sanitarry preparations for medical purposes; dietetic food and substances adapted for medical or veterinary use; food for babies (including infant formula); dietary supplements for humans and animals; plasters, materials for dressings; material for stooping teeth, dental wax; disinfectants, preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides; dental amalgams; dental cements; adhesives for dentures; repellents for dogs; insect repellents; cultures of microorganisms for medical and veterinary use; poisons.  29 Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; dairy products and dairy foods in this class; dairy-based beverages and powders; milk protein; milk powder and dried milk; cream; butter; proteins and protein products for human consumption; yoghurt; food preserves in this class; jellies for food; food dips in this class; potato chips; palm kernel oil for food; tofu; soups.  30 Coffee, tea, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; flour and preparations made from cereals; bread, pastry and confectionery; ices; sugar, honey, treacle; yeast, baking-powder; salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice; chocolate based beverages; coffee based beverages; confectabased beverages; confectable; ice cream; frozen yoghurt [confectionery ices]; confectionery; pizza; pasta; pies; sandwiches; muesli; sush; tortillas.  31 Grains and agricultural, horticultural and forestry products not included in other classes; live animals; fresh fruits an	CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
medical purposes; dietetic food and substances adapted for medical or veterinary use; food for bables (including infant formula); dietary supplements for humans and animals; plasters, materials for dressings; material for stopping teeth, dental wax; disinfectants; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides; dental amalgams; dental cements; adhesives for dentures; repellents for dogs; insect repellents; cultures of microorganisms for medical and veterinary use; poisons.  29 Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; dairy products and dairy foods in this class; dairy-based beverages and powders; milk protein; milk powder and dried milk; cream; butter; proteins and protein products for human consumption; yoghurt; food preserves in this class; jellies for food; food dips in this class; potato chips; palm kernel oil for food; tofu; soups.  30 Coffee, tea, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; flour and preparations made from cereals; bread, pastry and confectionerry; ices; sugar, honey, treacle; yeast, baking-powder; salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice; chocolate based beverages; coffee based beverages; tea based beverages; chocolate; ice cream; frozen yoghurt [confectionery; ices]; confectionery; pizza; pasta; pies; sandwiches; muesli; sushi; tortillas.  31 Grains and agricultural, horticultural and forestry products not included in other classes; live animals; fresh fruits and vegetables; seeds; natural plants and flowers; foodstuffs for animals; malt; pet food; fishing bait [live]; citrus fruit; berries, fresh; grapes, fresh; lobsters [live]; seedlings; shellfish [live]; sugarcane; trees; unsawn timber.  32 Beers; mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic drinks; fruit drinks and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making beverages.	03	polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; soaps; perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, hair lotions; hair care products, non-medicated toilet preparations, depilatory preparations, sun block, body and massage oils;	1192732	Registered
cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; dairy products and dairy foods in this class; dairy-based beverages and powders, milk protein; milk powder and dried milk; cream; butter; proteins and protein products for human consumption; yoghurt; food preserves in this class; jellies for food; food dips in this class; potato chips; palm kernel oil for food; tofu; soups.  30 Coffee, tea, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; flour and preparations made from cereals; bread, pastry and confectionery; ices; sugar, honey, treacle; yeast, baking-powder; salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice; chocolate based beverages; coffee based beverages; tea based beverages; chocolate; ice cream; frozen yoghurt [confectionery ices]; confectionery; pizza; pasta; pies; sandwiches; muesli; sushi; tortillas.  31 Grains and agricultural, horticultural and forestry products not included in other classes; live animals; fresh fruits and vegetables; seeds; natural plants and flowers; foodstuffs for animals; malt; pet food; fishing bait [live]; citrus fruit; berries, fresh; grapes, fresh; lobsters [live]; seedlings; shellfish [live]; sugarcane; trees; unsawn timber.  32 Beers; mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic drinks; fruit drinks and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making beverages.	05	medical purposes; dietetic food and substances adapted for medical or veterinary use; food for babies (including infant formula); dietary supplements for humans and animals; plasters, materials for dressings; material for stopping teeth, dental wax; disinfectants; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides; dental amalgams; dental cements; adhesives for dentures; repellents for dogs; insect repellents; cultures of	1192732	Registered
preparations made from cereals; bread, pastry and confectionery; ices; sugar, honey, treacle; yeast, baking-powder; salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice; chocolate based beverages; coffee based beverages; tea based beverages; chocolate; ice cream; frozen yoghurt [confectionery ices]; confectionery; pizza; pasta; pies; sandwiches; muesli; sushi; tortillas.  31 Grains and agricultural, horticultural and forestry products not included in other classes; live animals; fresh fruits and vegetables; seeds; natural plants and flowers; foodstuffs for animals; malt; pet food; fishing bait [live]; citrus fruit; berries, fresh; grapes, fresh; lobsters [live]; seedlings; shellfish [live]; sugarcane; trees; unsawn timber.  32 Beers; mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic drinks; fruit drinks and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making beverages.	29	cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; dairy products and dairy foods in this class; dairy-based beverages and powders; milk protein; milk powder and dried milk; cream; butter; proteins and protein products for human consumption; yoghurt; food preserves in this class; jellies for food; food dips in this class;	1192732	Registered
other classes; live animals; fresh fruits and vegetables; seeds; natural plants and flowers; foodstuffs for animals; malt; pet food; fishing bait [live]; citrus fruit; berries, fresh; grapes, fresh; lobsters [live]; seedlings; shellfish [live]; sugarcane; trees; unsawn timber.  32 Beers; mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic drinks; fruit drinks and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making beverages.	30	preparations made from cereals; bread, pastry and confectionery; ices; sugar, honey, treacle; yeast, baking-powder; salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice; chocolate based beverages; coffee based beverages; tea based beverages; chocolate; ice cream; frozen yoghurt [confectionery ices]; confectionery; pizza; pasta; pies; sandwiches; muesli;	1192732	Registered
and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making beverages.	31	other classes; live animals; fresh fruits and vegetables; seeds; natural plants and flowers; foodstuffs for animals; malt; pet food; fishing bait [live]; citrus fruit; berries, fresh; grapes, fresh; lobsters [live]; seedlings; shellfish [live];	1192732	Registered
33 Alcoholic beverages (except beers). 1192732 Registere	32		1192732	Registered
	33	Alcoholic beverages (except beers).	1192732	Registered
41 Education; providing of training; entertainment; sporting and cultural 1620739 Registere activities.	41		1620739	Registered

## **JAPAN**



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
03	Essential oils, other perfumery, soaps; cosmetics; defatting agents for domestic use, rust removing agents, laundry softeners, laundry bleach, grinding sands, polishing papers, polishing clothes; shoe cream, shoe blacks; exfoliating agents for paints.	4552061	Registered
05	Medicines for animals, pesticides, fungicides, herbicides, other medicines; food for babies; dietetic foods for medical purposes; ova for in vitro fertilisation for animals, fertilised ova for artificial implantation for animals; oil paper for medical use, sanitary masks, wafers for wrapping powdered medicine, gauze, capsules, eye bandages, ear bandages, sanitary bands, sanitary tampons, sanitary napkin, sanitary briefs, absorbent cotton, adhesive plasters, bandages, liquid dressing, breast-nursing pads; dental materials; bracelets for medical use; diapers for incontinence; flypaper; insect-repellent paper; lactose; powdered milk for sucklings; semen for artificial insemination.	5081804	Registered
06	Common metals and their alloys; metal building materials; packings, seals all of metal; decorative metal for use as a surfacing material; metal sheeting, metal coils, metal foils; transportable metal buildings; metal materials used for railway tracks; non-electric cables and wires of common metal; window knobs of metal; casements of metal; wall linings of metal; small items of metal hardware; metal pipes and tubes; safes; pipes of metal; metal materials for building or construction; metal joinery fittings; safes; hardware of metal, small; prefabricated building assembly kits of metal; reservoirs of metal; industrial packaging containers of metal; ores.	1192732	Registered
07	Horticultural machines and instruments, other agricultural machines and instruments, metal working machines and instruments; mining machines and instruments; construction machines and instruments, cargo handling machines and instruments; textile machines and instruments; textile machines and instruments; food or beverage processing machines and instruments; lumber, wood working or veneer and plywood machines and instruments; pulp making, paper making or paper converting machines and instruments; printing or book binding machines and instruments; packaging machines and instruments; plastic working machines and instruments; semiconductor device manufacturing apparatus; rubber products manufacturing machines and instruments; building stone working machines and instruments; motive power machines and instruments ( exclusive of those for land vehicles); parts of motive power machines for land vehicles; pneumatic and hydraulic machines and instruments; fishing machines and instruments; glassware manufacturing machines; shoe manufacturing machines; automatic stamping machines; starters, alternating current motors and direct current motors (exclusive of alternating current motors and direct current motors (exclusive of parts thereof) for land vehicles), alternating current generators, direct current generators; mechanical parking installation; lawn mowers; dish washing machines, repairing machines and instruments; electrical wax polishing machines, electric clothes washing machines, electric vacuum cleaners, armature brushes; electric mixers, electric curtain drawing apparatus; potter's wheels; painting machines, wastes crushing/shredding machines; machine elements (exclusive of those for land vehicles).	4552061	Registered



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
09	Computer software, other electronic machines and instruments and parts thereof, physical and chemical apparatus and instruments; measuring apparatus and instruments; electrical distribution or control machines and instruments, batteries, electrical and magnetic measuring instruments; electric wires and cables; photographic apparatus and instruments, glasses; processed glass (exclusive of that for building use); life-saving apparatus, electrical communication machines and instruments; records, ozonizer, electrolytic cells; machines and instruments for amusement parks; slot machines; sports training simulators; vehicle driving training simulators, rotary convertors, phase modifiers; railway signal machines; triangle signs for warning of broken-down vehicles, light-emitting or mechanical road signs; fire alarms, gas leakage alarms, gloves used for protection from an accident; fire extinguishers, fire hydrants, nozzles for fire hose, fire engines, fireboats; sprinkler fire extinguishing systems; burglar alarms; helmets for safety; firemen's wear; dust proof masks, gas masks, magnetic cores, resistance wire, electrodes; welding masks; motion picture films, slide films, slide film mounts, pre-recorded video discs and videotapes; gasoline station equipment; vending machines; coin operated gates for parking lots; cash registers, slide rules; coin calculating or sorting machines, job recording machines, manual computing machines, drawing or drafting machines and instruments, time stamping machines, time recorders, electric computing machines, punch card system machines, vote number computing machines and instruments, it and boards for swimming, diving machines and implements; regulators; arc-welding machines, video game toys for domestic use; metal fusing and cutting machines, egg graders; electric welding apparatus; motor-operated apparatus for automatically opening and closing doors.	4552061	Registered
10	Surgical, medical, dental and veterinary apparatus and instruments; artificial limbs, eyes and teeth; orthopaedic articles; suture materials; hearing aids; blood testing apparatus; babies' bottles, babies' pacifiers, teething rings.	1192732	Registered
11	Electric lamps and lighting fixtures; paper covered lights, lanterns; industrial furnaces, nuclear reactors; braziers, boilers, gas water heaters, kitchen tables, sinks, heating utensils, fryers for business use, dish dryers for business use, rice cookers for business use, boiling pots for business use, roasters for business use, cooking range for business use, freezing machines and instruments; iceboxes, ice refrigerators; feed drying apparatus; milk sterilizing apparatus; drying apparatus, recuperators, digesting apparatus, evaporating apparatus, distillating apparatus, heat exchangers, heating or air conditioning equipment; lavatory units, bathroom units, machines and instruments for beauty salons or barber's shops (exclusive of chairs), solar water heaters, water purifying apparatus, household thermo-electric appliances; bath and related goods; water purifiers for domestic use; seats for faucets, washers for faucets; valves for water pipes, valves for controlling water level of tanks, valves for pipelines; waste water purification tanks, waste water purification tanks for domestic use, sewage disposal tanks for domestic use; garbage incinerators; sewage disposal tanks; toilet seats having washing function, disinfectant dispensers for washrooms, toilets, foot warmers, warm and cold keepers filled with chemical substances, hot water bottles.	4552061	Registered



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
16	Papers; packing containers made of papers, food wrapping films for domestic use, garbage bags made of papers, garbage bags made of plastics; hygienic hand towels, paper dress patterns; paper table cloth, paper table napkins, paper towels, paper hand towels, paper vertical flags, paper flags; paper handkerchiefs; paper blinds; paper diapers for infants; baggages tags; printed matters; paintings and calligraphs; photographs, photo stands; cards for playing; stationery; pastes and adhesives for office or domestic use; ink ribbon for typing, automatic revenue stamp sticking machines, electrical staplers for office use, sealing machines for office use, postmarking machines, drafting instruments, brushes for decorating painters; letterpress copying machines, document shredders, postage calculating instruments, rotary mimeographs; aquariums for beautiful fishes and accessories therefore.	4552061	Registered
18	Skin and leather; bags, sacks; portable cases for cosmetic utensils; umbrellas and parasols; canes, sticks, horse riding equipment; clothing for pets.	4552061	Registered
19	Tars and pitches; non-metallic minerals used for building or construction; ceramic materials used exclusively for building, bricks and refractories; linoleum materials used exclusively for building, plastic materials used exclusively for building, asphalt and asphalt materials used exclusively for building or construction, rubber materials used exclusively for building or construction, plaster, lime materials used exclusively for building or construction, plaster, lime materials used exclusively for building or construction, gypsum materials, postage for preventing landslide; windbreakable teller-window boards; belts for drawing a line of demarcation; cement and products made thereof, lumber; stone materials; glass used for buildings, other building materials, not of metal; artificial underwater reefs (exclusive of those made of metal); booths used for spraying paint (exclusive of those made of metal); molds for manufacture of cement products (exclusive of those made of metal); valves for water pipes (exclusive of those made of metal or plastic); road signs (exclusive of those made of metal or plastic); bitts and bollards (exclusive of those made of metal or plastic); bitts and bollards (exclusive of those made of metal); stone mail receivers; fittings (exclusive of those metal); garden lanterns; transportable greenhouses for domestic use (excluding those made of metal); gravestones and epitaph boards (exclusive of those made of metal); stone sculptures, concrete sculptures, marble sculptures, mineral basic material.	5081804	Registered
20	Furniture; storage tanks (exclusive of those made of metal or stone); plastic valves (exclusive of those belonging under machine elements); curtain metal fittings, fastening metal fittings made of plastic in substitution for metal, nails, wedges, nuts, screws, bolts, rivets and casters (exclusive of those made of metal), seats and washers (exclusive of those made of metal, rubber or vulcanized fiber), locks (exclusive of electric locks or those made of metal); packaging containers made of wood, or plastic; funerals and festival goods; pallets for cargo handling (exclusive of those made of metal); bee keeping boxes; cushions, pillows, mattresses; beds for pets, advertising	4552061	Registered



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
20 cont	balloons, kennels, flat fans, shopping baskets; picture frames; household water tanks (exclusive of those made of metal or stone); stepladders and ladders (exclusive of those made of metal); tool boxes (exclusive of those made of metal); bird nest boxes; plant stem holders; food sample models; artificial ponds; straws; sleeping bags; folding fans; bead curtains for decoration; towel dispensers (exclusive of those made of metal); name plates and door plates (exclusive of those made of metal); flag poles; hanger boards; folding screens; benches; hooks for hats (exclusive of those made of metal); trays (exclusive of those made of metal), mannequins, straw plaits; standing signboards made of wood or plastic; mail boxes (exclusive of those made of metal or stone); cradles; baby walkers; models for displaying clothes; plaster sculptures, plastic sculptures, woodcarvings; ferns, sedges, plastering fibers, vines, rattan, wheat straw, bark; straw; coral; artificial horn, tortoiseshell, bones; amber.	4552061	Registered
25	Clothing, footwear, headgear.	1192732	Registered
25	Clothing; garters, stocking suspenders, suspenders, bands, belts; footwear; masquerade costumes; special sports clothing, special sports shoes.	4552061	Registered
28	Game equipment, "Go" sets, dice, backgammon, cups for dice, chess sets, checkers sets, magic trick goods, domino sets, mahjong sets; billiard equipment; toys, dolls; toys for pets; sports goods; wax for skis; fishing tackles.	4552061	Registered
29	Edible oils and fats; milk products; meat; eggs; fish and shellfish (exclusive of living fish and shellfish); frozen vegetables; frozen fruits; meat products, processed marine products; processed vegetables and processed fruits; fried bean curd, frozen and dried bean curd, "Konnyaku" (devil's-tongue), bean juice, bean curd, fermented soy beans; processed eggs; premixed curry, stew or soup; laver for rice in tea, seasoning powders; bean paste eaten as a side dish; beans; edible protein.	5081804	Registered
30	Coagulants for ice creams, meat tenderisers for domestic use, preparations for stiffening whipped cream; food flavourings (exclusive of flavourings made of essential oils); tea, coffee and cocoa, ices; biscuits, cakes, ice creams, other confectionery and bread; seasonings; spices; ice cream mix, sherbet mix; coffee beans; processed grains; almond paste; dumplings stuffed with minced pork (gyoza), sandwiches, shaomai (steamed meat dumplings), "sushi", takoyaki (octopus dumplings), steamed meat buns, hamburgers, pizzas, box lunches, hot dogs, meat pies, ravioli; yeast powders, malt, yeasts, baking powders; instant confectionery mix; "sake" lees; rice, husked oats, husked barley, edible flour; edible gluten.	5081804	Registered
31	Unsawn timber, wood chips for the manufacture of wood pulp, living-flower wreathes; fishbait; hops; edible fish and shellfish (only living ones); seaweed; vegetables; sugar vegetables; nuts[fruits], other fruits; copra, malt; foxtail millet, millet, sesame, buckwheat, corn, barnyard grass; wheat, unhulled rice, Indian millet; other grains, protein for feed; feeds; seeds; trees, grass, turfs, dry flowers, seedling, nursery trees, flowers, pasture, bonsais; animals, fish (exclusive of those for foods), birds and insects (only living ones);	5081804	Registered



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
31 cont	silkworm-eggs seed silkworm; seed eggs, lacquer tree seeds, unprocessed cork, palm leaves, woodstock, budwood.	5081804	Registered
32	Beer; refreshing drinks, fruits drinks; vegetables juice for drinking; lactic drinks; hop extract for brewing.	4552061	Registered
33	Western liquors, fruit wines; Chinese liquors; spicy liquors.	4552061	Registered
35	Advertising; issuance of trading stamps; diagnosis and advice for business, marketing research, provision of information about sale of goods, management of hotel business; preparation of account documents, personnel recruitment and placement; conducting of auction; import-export agency; newspaper subscription agency; document reproduction; shorthand, transcription; operation of computers, typewriters, telex or similar office machines; filing of documents or magnetic tapes; reception and guide for visitors to buildings; rental or leasing of publicity materials; rental or leasing of typewriters, copying machines and word processors.	4552061	Registered
37	General building construction, Dredging, General civil engineering, Road paving, Masonry, glass work, Steel construction, Plastering, carpentry, Tile, brick or block work, Joinery, Reinforcing road work, Painting, Scaffolding, earthworks or concrete construction work, Interior finishing, Metal plating, Water-proofing work, Roofing, Plumbing, Installation work for machines and instruments, Drilling of wells, Electrical work, Electrical communications work, Heat-insulating work; Operation of construction facilities; Shipbuildings, Repair or servicing of seacraft; Repair or servicing of aircraft; Repair of bicycles; Repair or servicing of motor vehicles; Repair or servicing of rolling stock; Repair or servicing o motorcycles; Repair or maintenance of chick brooders, Repair or maintenance of incubators; Repair or maintenance of medical apparatus and instruments; Repair or maintenance of film projectors, Repair or maintenance of photographic apparatus and instruments; Repair or maintenance of film projectors, Repair or maintenance of elevators; Repair or maintenance of chemical machines and instruments; Repair or maintenance of fire alarms; Repair or maintenance of gasoline station equipment; Repair or maintenance of glassware manufacturing machines; Repair or maintenance of milk filters, Repair or maintenance of milking machines; Repair or maintenance of milking machines; Repair or maintenance of milking machines, Repair or maintenance of milking machines and instruments; Repair or maintenance of shoe manufacturing machines and instruments; Repair or maintenance of plowing machines and instruments (exclusive of those belonging under hand tools), Repair or maintenance of cultivating machines and instruments, Repair or maintenance of plowing machines and instruments, Repair or maintenance of feed mills; Repair or maintenance of feed miles; Repair or maintenance of feed presses, Repair or maintenance of rubber products manufacturing machines and instruments; Repair or maintenance of maintenance of automatic vending ma	4552061	Registered



maintenance of water purification systems; Repair or maintenance of lighting instruments; Repair or maintenance of food or beverage processing machines and instruments; Repair or maintenance of office machines and equipment; Repair or maintenance of office machines and equipment; Repair or maintenance of flumber; wood working or veneer and plywood machines and instruments; Repair or maintenance of thextile machines and instruments; Repair or maintenance of the search and instruments; Repair or maintenance of office or maintenance of the search and air-conditioners, Repair or maintenance of burses; Repair or maintenance of betain and instruments and instruments; Repair or maintenance of betain a search and air-conditioners, Repair or maintenance of burses; Repair or maintenance of betains; Repair or maintenance of betains; Repair or maintenance of search and instruments; Repair or maintenance of search and instruments; Repair or maintenance of search and instruments; Repair or maintenance of search and search and instruments, Repair or maintenance of search and search and instruments, Repair or maintenance of search and search and instruments, Repair or maintenance of search or generators. Repair or maintenance of construction machines and instruments, Repair or maintenance of search or maintenance of plastic processing machines and instruments, Repair or maintenance of plastic processing machines and instruments, Repair or maintenance of plastic processing machines and instruments, Repair or maintenance of plastic processing machines and instruments, Repair or maintenance of plastic processing machines and instruments, Repair or maintenance of plastic processing machines and instruments, Repair or maintenance of plastic processing machines and instruments, Repair or maintenance of plastic p
leasing of electric washing machines; Rental or leasing of construction machines and instruments; Rental or leasing of floor cleaning equipment, Rental of mops.

Communication by telephones, Communication by facsimiles, Wireless calls;



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
38 cont	Television broadcasts, Cable TV broadcasts, Radio broadcasts; Providing reporters with news; Rental or leasing of telephones, facsimiles and other communication equipment.	4552061	Registered
39	Transportation by railroads; transportation by land vehicles; transportation by seacrafts; transportation by aircrafts; packing freight; loading and unloading freight; mediating transportation of freight; brokering with respect to the rental or leasing, the buying and sale and the consignment of navigation of seacrafts; salvage of seacrafts; pilotage; conducting package tours, guiding for tourists, mediating or acting as agent with respect to the contracts for tours (exclusive of those concerning accommodations); warehousing of deposited goods; temporary custody of other's hand baggages; supplying water; providing mooring facilities; providing warehouses; providing parking lots; providing airfields; rental or leasing of wheelchairs, rental or leasing of bicycles; rental or leasing of aircrafts; rental or leasing of containers, rental or leasing of pallets; rental or leasing of motor vehicles; rental or leasing of seacraft; rental or leasing of packaging machines and instruments.	4552061	Registered
41	Teaching arts, sports or knowledge; training animals, showing plants, showing animals, showing library and records, exhibiting arts, showing gardens, showing caves; planning or management of show of motion pictures, entertainment, dramas or musical performance; showing, producing or distributing motion pictures; performance of entertainment, direction or performance of dramas, performance of music; producing radio and television programs; planning, managing or holding golf tournaments; planning, managing or holding Sumo tournaments; planning, managing or holding boxing matches; planning, managing or holding baseball games; planning, managing or holding soccer games; planning, managing or holding horse races; planning, managing or holding bicycle races; planning, managing or holding motorboat races; planning, managing or holding car races; initial offering of lottery ticket; providing acoustic or photographic/cinematographic studios; providing sports facilities; providing leisure facilities; arranging tickets of entertainment; rental or leasing of projectors and their accessories, rental or leasing of motion picture films; rental or leasing of musical instruments; rental or leasing of television receiving sets, rental and leasing of radio receiving sets, rental or leasing of books; rental or leasing of records or pre-recorded magnetic tapes, rental or leasing of machines and instruments for amusement parks, rental or leasing of game equipment.	4552061	Registered
42	Making wedding arrangements, providing facilities for wedding ceremonies (including wedding parties), providing accommodations; mediating or acting as agent for contract of provision of accommodations; providing food and drinks; beauty care, hairdressing care; providing bathing facilities; taking photos; offset printing, photogravure printing, screen printing, lithographic printing, relief printing; providing meteorological information; providing information on jobs; introducing persons of the opposite sex who wish to get married or to socialize; holding funerals; providing graveyards and charnel houses; collecting and sorting of general waste; collecting and sorting of industrial waste; maintaining gardens or flower beds, planting garden trees, spreading fertilizers; preventing and killing weeds; prevention against vermin	4552061	Registered



CLASS GOODS AND SERVICES OFFICIAL NO. **CASE STATUS** 42 (limited to those concerning agriculture, gardening and forestry); designing 4552061 Registered cont buildings, surveying; geological survey; designing of machines, apparatus or instruments (inclusive of parts thereof) or facilities consisting of these; contriving designs; explanation and instructions concerning performance, methods of operations and the like of computers, motorvehicles and other machines which require expertise, skills or experience of high degree in order to operate properly for respective purposes of use; designing, producing or maintaining computer programs; testing, evaluating or researching medicines, cosmetics or foods; research concerning construction or city planning, testing or research concerning prevention of pollution, testing or research concerning electricity, testing or research concerning civil engineering; testing, evaluation or research concerning agriculture, stock-raising or fishery; testing, evaluating or researching of machines and instruments; acting as agent or mediating for contract concerning use of copyrights; interpretation, translation; guarding facilities, guarding persons; investigation concerning person's birth and antecedents and activities; massage and acupressure, moxibustion, judo reposition, acupuncture; medical services, providing medical informations, medical checkup, dental services, pharmacy; nutritional guidance; medical examination and treatment of livestock; childcare for babies and infants in nursery schools; care for the aged; rentals or leasing of clothes; rentals or leasing of plants; rental or leasing of curtains, rental or leasing of furniture, rental or leasing of wall hangings, rental or leasing of floor coverings; rental or leasing of conference rooms, rental or leasing of exhibition facilities; rental or leasing of cameras, rental or leasing of optical apparatus and instruments; rental or leasing of fishing machines and instruments; rental or leasing of mining machines and instruments; rental or leasing of measuring instruments; rental or leasing of combine harvesters; rental or leasing of vending machines; rental or leasing of lawn mowers; rental or leasing of fire alarm systems, rental or leasing of fire extinguishers; rental or leasing of towels; rental or leasing of heating or air conditioning equipment; rental or leasing of ultrasonic diagnostic apparatus; rental or leasing of heating utensils, rental or leasing of kitchen tables, rental or leasing of sinks; rental or leasing of computers (including central processing units and, electronic circuits, magnetic discs and magnetic tapes in which computer programs are recorded and other peripherals); rental or leasing of machines and instruments for beauty salons or barber's shops;

rental or leasing of physical and chemical machines and instruments; rental or

leasing of air conditioners.

# **LAOS**



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
03	Bleaching preparations and other substances for laundry use; cleaning, polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; soaps; perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, hair lotions; hair care products, non-medicated toilet preparations, depilatory preparations, sun block, body and massage oils; dentifrices.	008603	Registered
05	Pharmaceutical and veterinary preparations; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic food and substances adapted for medical or veterinary use; food for babies; dietary supplements for humans and animals; plasters, materials for dressings; material for stopping teeth, dental wax; disinfectants; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides; dental amalgams; dental cements; adhesives for dentures; repellents for dogs; insect repellents; cultures of microorganisms for medical and veterinary use; poisons.	008603	Registered
09	Scientific, nautical, surveying, electronic, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signalling, checking (supervision), life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments; clothing for screening against heat, fire, chemical risks, radiation; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; magnetic data carriers, recording discs; recording chips, compact discs, audio cassettes, video cassettes; computer software; data processing equipment and computer hardware, computer peripherals; modems; telephone interfaces; cellular telephones; fire-extinguishing apparatus; sunglasses; spectacles, spectacle frames, spectacle cases; contact lenses, containers for contact lenses; binoculars; radios; testing apparatus (not for medical purposes); video recorders, video screens, video telephones; telephones.	008603	Registered
29	Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; dairy products and dairy foods in this class; dairy based beverages and powders; milk powder and dried milk; cream; butter; foodstuffs rich in proteins, based on meat, fish, vegetables and dairy, for human consumption; yoghurt; preserved food products of meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts, jellies, jams, compotes; eggs, milk and milk products, oils and fats, dairy products and dairy foods and beverages in this class; jellies for food; cheese dips in this class; potato chips; palm kernel oil for food; tofu; soups; protein milk.	008603	Registered
30	Coffee, tea, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; flour and preparations made from cereals; bread, pastry and confectionery; ices; sugar, honey, treacle; yeast, baking-powder; salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice; chocolate based beverages; coffee based beverages; teas based beverages; chocolate; ice cream; frozen yoghurt [confectionery ices]; confectionery; pizza; pasta; pies; sandwiches; muesli; sushi; tortillas.	008603	Registered
31	Grains and agricultural, horticultural and forestry products not included in other classes; live animals; fresh fruits and vegetables; seeds; natural plants and flowers; foodstuffs for animals; malt; pet food; fishing bait [live]; citrus fruit; berries, fresh; grapes, fresh; lobsters [live]; seedlings; shellfish [live]; sugarcane; trees; unsawn timber.	008603	Registered



## **LAOS CONTINUED**

CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
32	Beers; mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic drinks; fruit drinks and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making beverages.	008603	Registered
33	Alcoholic beverages (except beers).	008603	Registered
41	Education; providing of training; entertainment; sporting and cultural activities.	008603	Registered
42	Scientific and technological services and research and design relating thereto; industrial analysis, industrial research and industrial design services; quality control and authentication services; design and development of computer hardware and software; computer consultancy services in relation to computer hardware and software; cloud computing; hosting the websites of others; ASP (application service provider) services; hosting of software as a service (SaaS); software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS); software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS); software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS); software and vebsite development and design; software maintenance and support; leasing of computer hardware and software; design of computer and telecommunications networks and installations; cloud computing services, namely computing resources delivered as a service over a network, including infrastructure as a service (IaaS), network as a service (NaaS), platform as a service (PaaS), hosting of software as a service (SaaS), storage as a service (STaaS), security as a service (SECaaS), data as a service (DaaS), test environment as a service (TEaaS), desktop virtualization, API as a service (APIaaS), database as a service (DPaaS), platform as a service (DPaaS), platform as a service (CPaaS), mobility as a service (BaaS); cloud computing for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of data, sound, images, and notifications; cloud computing for the analysis, accessing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of content on the Internet, on a computer network, or on a website; software as a servi	008603	Registered



#### **LAOS CONTINUED**

CLASS GOODS AND SERVICES OFFICIAL NO. CASE STATUS

42 cont. changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of data, sound, images, and notifications; rental and leasing of software for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of content on the Internet, on a computer network, or on a website; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable software, software as a service (SaaS), and platform as a service (PaaS) services in relation to the fields of health medical, first aid, consumer information, artificial intelligence, security, building information, building modelling, telecommunications, communications, enterprise software, project, inventory and construction management, maritime intelligence, product traceability and product authentication, information sharing, customer relationship management, accounting, finance, financial management and research, financial transactions, financial appraisals, real estate, brokerage services, insurance, marketing, retail, loyalty programmes, payment, human resource, advertising and publicity, business analysis, business management, business information, business research, employment agency, payroll, travel, tourism, transportation, manufacture, treatment of materials, education, entertainment, film making, sporting and cultural activities, architecture, urban planning, scientific research, technology, robotics, surveying, quality control and authentication, engineering, weather forecasting, accommodation, reservation services, beauty care, agriculture, aquaculture, horticulture, forestry, legal services, security services, intellectual property licensing services, mediation and dispute resolution services, regulatory compliance, dating, adoption, counselling; systems integration; platform design and maintenance; customer identification in electronic commerce; data security services (firewalls); computer security services (design and development of secure computer hardware, software and systems); computer support services (programming and software installation, repair and maintenance services); computer support services (computer hardware, software and peripherals advisory and information services); computer virus protection and screening services; screening e-mails, software, and other digital communications for viruses; electronic data storage; data storage (other than physical storage); computerised data storage services; online data storage services; providing computer facilities for the electronic storage of digital data; backing up data; hosting databases; computer security services (programming and software installation repair and maintenance services); web portal services (hosting), namely hosting videos, sound recordings, and other media of others; leasing of Internet security programs; rental of Internet security programs; computer security services for protection against illegal network access; leasing of software for Internet access; rental of application software; rental of computer software; rental of Internet access software; advisory, information and consultancy services in relation to all the aforesaid; computer security consultancy; all the aforesaid including such services provided via the internet, a mobile phone, radio, and/or television broadcast.

008603 Registered

## MADRID PROTOCOL



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
01	Chemicals used in industry, science, photography, agriculture, horticulture, and forestry; unprocessed artificial resins; unprocessed plastics; manures; fire extinguishing compositions; tempering and soldering preparations; chemical substances for preserving food-stuffs; tanning substances; adhesives used in industry.	1192732	Registered
02	Paints, varnishes, lacquers; preservatives against rust and against deterioration of wood; colorants; mordants; raw natural resins; metals in foil and powder form for painters, decorators, printers and artists; dyes; marking ink for animals; stains for leather; thinners for paint; thinners of lacquer; toners [ink] for photocopiers; toner cartridges [filled] for printers and photocopiers; varnishes; wood stains; printing ink.	1192732	Registered
03	Bleaching preparations and other substances for laundry use; cleaning, polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; soaps; perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, hair lotions; hair care products, non-medicated toilet preparations, depilatory preparations, sun block, body and massage oils; dentifrices.	1192732	Registered
03	Bleaching preparations and other substances for laundry use; cleaning, polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; soaps; perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, hair lotions; hair care products, non-medicated toilet preparations, depilatory preparations, sun block, body and massage oils; dentifrices.	1620739	Registered
04	Industrial oils and greases; lubricants; dust absorbing, wetting and binding compositions; fuels, including motor spirit, electricity and gas; illuminants; fuels for lighting, candles, wicks.	1192732	Registered
05	Pharmaceutical and veterinary preparations; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic food and substances adapted for medical or veterinary use; food for babies; dietary supplements for humans and animals; plasters, materials for dressings; material for stopping teeth, dental wax; disinfectants; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides; dental amalgams; dental cements; adhesives for dentures; repellents for dogs; insect repellents; cultures of microorganisms for medical and veterinary use; poisons.	1192732	Registered
05	Pharmaceutical and veterinary preparations; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic food and substances adapted for medical or veterinary use; food for babies; dietary supplements for humans and animals; plasters, materials for dressings; material for stopping teeth, dental wax; disinfectants; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides; dental amalgams; dental cements; adhesives for dentures; repellents for dogs; insect repellents; cultures of microorganisms for medical and veterinary use; poisons.	1620739	Registered
06	Common metals and their alloys; metal building materials; packing, seals, gaskets and gasketing material all of metal; decorative metal for use as a surfacing material; metal sheeting, metal coils, metal foils; transportable metal buildings; metal materials used for railway tracks; non-electric cables and	1192732	Registered



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
06 cont.	wires of common metal; ironmongery, small items of metal hardware; metal pipes and tubes; safes; goods of common metal not included in other classes; ores.	1192732	Registered
07	Machines and machine tools; motors and engines (except for land vehicles); machine coupling and transmission components (except for land vehicles); agricultural implements other than hand operated; incubators for eggs; electrical domestic appliances in this class; electrical kitchen appliances; house hold power tools and accessories in this class; electrical garden apparatus; power operated garden appliance; lawnmowers.	1192732	Registered
08	Hand tools and implements (hand-operated); cutlery; side arms; razors; axes; daggers; drills; forks; knives; garden tools [hand operated]; hand pumps; hunting knives; ice-picks; machetes; police batons; razor blades; scissors; screwdrivers; hammers [hand tools]; sword scabbards; swords; tree pruners; tweezers; vices.	1192732	Registered
09	Scientific, nautical, surveying, electronic, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signalling, checking (supervision), life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments; clothing for screening against heat, fire, chemical risks, radiation; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; magnetic data carriers, recording discs; recording chips, compact discs, audio cassettes, video cassettes; computer software; automatic vending machines and mechanisms for coin operated apparatus; data processing equipment and computer hardware, computer peripherals; modems; telephone interfaces; cellular telephones; fire-extinguishing apparatus; sunglasses; spectacles, spectacle frames, spectacle cases; contact lenses, containers for contact lenses; binoculars; radios; testing apparatus (not for medical purposes); video recorders, video screens, video telephones; telephones.	1192732	Registered
09	Scientific, nautical, surveying, electronic, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signalling, checking (supervision), life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments; clothing for screening against heat, fire, chemical risks, radiation; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; magnetic data carriers, recording discs; recording chips, compact discs, audio cassettes, video cassettes; computer software; data processing equipment and computer hardware, computer peripherals; modems; telephone interfaces; cellular telephones; fire-extinguishing apparatus; sunglasses; spectacles, spectacle frames, spectacle cases; contact lenses, containers for contact lenses; binoculars; radios; testing apparatus (not for medical purposes); video recorders, video screens, video telephones; telephones.	1620739	Registered
10	Surgical, medical, dental and veterinary apparatus and instruments; artificial limbs, eyes and teeth; orthopaedic articles; suture materials; hearing aids; blood testing apparatus; babies' bottles, babies' pacifiers, teething rings.	1192732	Registered
11	Electric domestic appliances in this class; fans, fan heaters; hair dryers; toasters; kettles; coffee makers; dehumidifiers; microwave ovens; electric pressure cookers; electric deep fryers; battery operated torches; apparatus	1192732	Registered



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
11 cont.	for lighting, heating, steam generating, cooking, refrigerating, drying, ventilating, water supply and sanitary purposes; gas burners; vehicle headlights, vehicle air conditioners, vehicle heaters; water heaters.	1192732	Registered
12	Vehicles and vehicle parts in this class; apparatus for locomotion by land, air or water, and parts in this class for such goods; vehicle security systems, namely anti-theft alarms for vehicles, anti-theft devices for vehicles, security harness for vehicle seats.	1192732	Registered
13	Firearms; ammunition and projectiles; explosives; fireworks; missiles; guns [weapons]; lead shot for hunting; rifles; signal rockets.	1192732	Registered
14	Precious metals and their alloys and goods in precious metals or coated therewith, not included in other classes; jewellery, precious stones; horological and chronometric instruments; wristwatches; clocks; gold; medals; tie pins; stopwatches; sundials; watch bands.	1192732	Registered
15	Musical instruments; accessories for musical instruments.	1192732	Registered
16	Paper, cardboard and goods made from these materials not included in other classes; printed matter; bookbinding material; photographs, stationery; adhesives for stationery or household purposes; artists materials; paint brushes; typewriters and office requisites (except furniture); instructional and teaching material (except apparatus); plastic materials for packaging (not included in other classes); playing cards; printers' type; printing blocks.	1192732	Registered
17	Rubber, gutta-percha, gum, asbestos, mica, and goods made from these materials and not included in other classes; plastics in extruded form for use in manufacture; packing, seals, stopping and insulating materials; plastic sheets; plastic film, metal coated film, embossing film; flexible pipes, not of metal.	1192732	Registered
18	Leather, imitations of leather and goods made from these materials and not included in other classes; animal skins, hides; trunks and travelling bags; umbrellas, parasols, and walking sticks; whips, harness and saddlery.	1192732	Registered
19	Non-metallic building materials; non-metallic rigid pipes for use in or in connection with building; asphalt, pitch, and bitumen; non-metallic transportable buildings; non-metallic monuments.	1192732	Registered
20	Furniture, mirrors and picture frames; goods not included in other classes and made of wood, cork, reed, cane, wicker, horn, bone, ivory, whalebone, shell, amber, mother-of-pearl, meerschaum, and substitutes for these materials, or of plastics.	1192732	Registered
21	Household or kitchen utensils and containers; combs and sponges; brushes (except paint brushes); brush-making materials; articles for cleaning purposes; steelwool; unworked or semi-worked glass (except glass used in building); glassware, porcelain and earthenware not included in other classes; mugs; hair brushes; drinking vessels; lunch boxes; pots; pans; toothbrushes; troughs for livestock; works of art, of porcelain, terracotta or glass.	1192732	Registered



LASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
22	Ropes, string, nets, tents, awnings, tarpaulins, sails, sacks and bags (not included in other classes); padding and stuffing materials (except of rubber or plastics); raw fibrous textile materials; animal hair; car towing ropes; feathers for bedding; fishing nets; fleece wool; hair; rope ladders; sails; shorn wool; sisal; tents.	1192732	Registered
23	Yarns and threads, for textile use; spun wool; thread; worsted; yarn.	1192732	Registered
24	Textiles and textile goods, not included in other classes; bed and table covers.	1192732	Registered
25	Clothing, footwear, headgear.	1192732	Registered
25	Clothing, footwear, headgear.	1620739	Registered
26	Lace and embroidery, ribbons and braid; buttons, hooks and eyes, pins and needles; artificial flowers; badges for wear, not of precious metal; belt clasps; braids; false moustaches; gold embroidery; hair bands; toupees; prize ribbons; wigs; woollen laces; zippers.	1192732	Registered
27	Carpets, rugs, mats and matting, linoleum and other materials for covering existing floors; wall hangings (non-textile).	1192732	Registered
28	Games and playthings; gymnastic and sporting articles not included in other classes; decorations for Christmas trees; playing cards.	1192732	Registered
29	Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; dairy products and dairy foods in this class; dairy based beverages and powders; milk protein; milk powder and dried milk; cream; butter; proteins and protein products for human consumption; yoghurt; food preserves in this class; jellies for food; food dips in this class; potato chips; palm kernel oil for food; tofu; soups.	1192732	Registered
29	Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; dairy products and dairy foods in this class; dairy based beverages and powders; milk powder and dried milk; cream; butter; foodstuffs rich in proteins, based on meat, fish, vegetables and dairy, for human consumption; yoghurt; preserved food products of meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts, jellies, jams, compotes; eggs, milk and milk products, oils and fats, dairy products and dairy foods and beverages in this class; jellies for food; cheese dips in this class; potato chips; palm kernel oil for food; tofu; soups; protein milk.	1620739	Registered
30	Coffee, tea, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; flour and preparations made from cereals; bread, pastry and confectionery; ices; sugar, honey, treacle; yeast, baking-powder; salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice; chocolate based beverages; coffee based beverages; teas based beverages; chocolate; ice cream; frozen yoghurt [confectionery ices]; confectionery; pizza; pasta; pies; sandwiches; muesli; sushi; tortillas.	1192732	Registered



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
30	Coffee, tea, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; flour and preparations made from cereals; bread, pastry and confectionery; ices; sugar, honey, treacle; yeast, baking-powder; salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice; chocolate based beverages; coffee based beverages; teas based beverages; chocolate; ice cream; frozen yoghurt [confectionery ices]; confectionery; pizza; pasta; pies; sandwiches; muesli; sushi; tortillas.	1620739	Registered
31	Grains and agricultural, horticultural and forestry products not included in other classes; live animals; fresh fruits and vegetables; seeds; natural plants and flowers; foodstuffs for animals; malt; pet food; fishing bait [live]; citrus fruit; berries, fresh; grapes, fresh; lobsters [live]; seedlings; shellfish [live]; sugarcane; trees; unsawn timber.	1620739	Registered
31	Grains and agricultural, horticultural and forestry products not included in other classes; live animals; fresh fruits and vegetables; seeds; natural plants and flowers; foodstuffs for animals; malt; pet food; fishing bait [live]; citrus fruit; berries, fresh; grapes, fresh; lobsters [live]; seedlings; shellfish [live]; sugarcane; trees; unsawn timber.	1192732	Registered
32	Beers; mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic drinks; fruit drinks and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making beverages.	1192732	Registered
32	Beers; mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic drinks; fruit drinks and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making beverages.	1620739	Registered
33	Alcoholic beverages (except beers).	1192732	Registered
33	Alcoholic beverages (except beers).	1620739	Registered
34	Tobacco; smokers' articles; matches; chewing tobacco; cigarettes; cigars; lighters for smokers; tobacco pipes.	1192732	Registered
35	Advertising and marketing services; publicity and promotional services; business management; business administration; office functions; marketing research, import-export agencies; organisation of commercial trade fairs; promotion of businesses.	1192732	Registered
35	Advertising and marketing services; publicity and promotional services; business management; business administration; office functions; marketing research, import-export agencies; organisation of commercial trade fairs; promotion of businesses.	1620739	Registered
36	Insurance services, financial services; monetary services; real estate affairs; customs brokerage; investment brokering; financial sponsorship.	1192732	Registered
37	Building construction; repair; installation services.	1192732	Registered
38	Telecommunication services.	1192732	Registered



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
39	Transportation; packaging and storage of goods; travel arrangement; tourism services, namely tourist offices except for hotel reservation, providing tourist travel information, travel tour guide services.	1192732	Registered
40	Treatment of materials; book-binding; cloth treating; destruction of waste; dressmaking; decontamination of hazardous materials; electroplating; embroidery; production of energy; flour milling; food and drink preservation; glass-blowing; key cutting; laminating; leather working; magnetization; material treatment information; metal treating; offset printing; optical glass grinding; paper treating; processing of oil; photocomposing services; photographic printing; sawing [saw mill]; printing; recycling of waste; refining services; slaughtering of animals; tailoring; tanning; taxidermy; textile treating; timber felling and processing; water treating; woodworking; wool treating.	1192732	Registered
41	Education; providing of training; entertainment; sporting and cultural activities.	1192732	Registered
41	Education; providing of training; entertainment; sporting and cultural activities.	1620739	Registered
42	Scientific services; computer programming; scientific and technological services and research and design relating thereto; industrial analysis and research services; design and development of computer hardware and software.	1192732	Registered
42	Scientific and technological services and research and design relating thereto; industrial analysis, industrial research and industrial design services; quality control and authentication services; design and development of computer hardware and software; computer consultancy services in relation to computer hardware and software; cloud computing; hosting the websites of others; ASP (application service provider) services; hosting of software as a service (SaaS); software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS); software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS); software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS); software and vebsite development and design; software maintenance and support; leasing of computer hardware and software; design of computer and telecommunications networks and installations; cloud computing services, namely computing resources delivered as a service over a network, including infrastructure as a service (IaaS), network as a service (NaaS), platform as a service (PaaS), hosting of software as a service (SaaS), storage as a service (STaaS), security as a service (SECaaS), data as a service (DaaS), test environment as a service (TEaaS), desktop virtualization, API as a service (APIaaS), database as a service (DBaaS), big data as a service (BDaas), communication platform as a service (CPaaS), platform as a service (BaaS); cloud computing for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of data, sound, images, and notifications; cloud computing for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending,	1620739	Registered



CLASS GOODS AND SERVICES OFFICIAL NO. CASE STATUS

42 cont deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of content on the Internet, on a computer network, or on a website; software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS) for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of data, sound, images, and notifications; software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS) for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of content on the Internet, on a computer network, or on a website; rental and leasing of software for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of data, sound, images, and notifications; rental and leasing of software for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of content on the Internet, on a computer network, or on a website; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable software, software as a service (SaaS), and platform as a service (PaaS) services in relation to the fields of health medical, first aid, consumer information, artificial intelligence, security, building information, building modelling, telecommunications, communications, enterprise software, project, inventory and construction management, maritime intelligence, product traceability and product authentication, information sharing, customer relationship management, accounting, finance, financial management and research, financial transactions, financial appraisals, real estate, brokerage services, insurance, marketing, retail, loyalty programmes, payment, human resource, advertising and publicity, business analysis, business management, business information, business research, employment agency, payroll, travel, tourism, transportation, manufacture, treatment of materials, education, entertainment, film making, sporting and cultural activities, architecture, urban planning, scientific research, technology, robotics, surveying, quality control and authentication, engineering, weather forecasting, accommodation, reservation services, beauty care, agriculture, aquaculture, horticulture, forestry, legal services, security services, intellectual property licensing services, mediation and dispute resolution services, regulatory compliance, dating, adoption, counselling; systems integration; platform design and maintenance; customer identification in electronic commerce; data security services (firewalls); computer security services (design and development of secure computer hardware, software and systems); computer support services (programming and software installation, repair and maintenance services); computer support services (computer hardware, software and peripherals advisory and information services); computer virus

Registered

1620739



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
42 cont.	protection and screening services; screening e-mails, software, and other digital communications for viruses; electronic data storage; data storage (other than physical storage); computerised data storage services; online data storage services; providing computer facilities for the electronic storage of digital data; backing up data; hosting databases; computer security services (programming and software installation repair and maintenance services); web portal services (hosting), namely hosting videos, sound recordings, and other media of others; leasing of Internet security programs; rental of Internet security programs; computer security services for protection against illegal network access; leasing of software for Internet access; rental of application software; rental of computer software; rental of Internet access software; advisory, information and consultancy services in relation to all the aforesaid; computer security consultancy; all the aforesaid including such services provided via the internet, a mobile phone, radio, and/or television broadcast.	1620739	Registered
43	Services for providing food and drink; temporary accommodation; boarding for animals; bar services; cafes; catering [food and drink]; day nurseries [crèches]; retirement homes; hotels; motels; reservations (Temporary accommodation); rental of meeting rooms; rental of chairs, tables, table linen, glassware; rental of tents; rental of transportable buildings; restaurants; self-service restaurants.	1192732	Registered
44	Medical services; veterinary services; hygienic and beauty care for human beings or animals; agriculture, horticulture and forestry services; animal breeding; animal grooming; artificial insemination; dentistry; convalescent homes; hospices; hospitals; gardening; vermin exterminating (for agriculture, horticulture and forestry); massage; lawn care; midwife services; pharmacy advice; rest homes; tattooing; weed killing.	1192732	Registered
45	Legal services; security services for the protection of property and individuals; personal and social services rendered by others to meet the needs of individuals; adoption agency services; personal body guarding; security consultancy; detective agencies; chaperoning; fire-fighting; funerals; monitoring of burglar and security alarms; undertaking.	1192732	Registered

# **MALAYSIA**



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
03	Bleaching preparations and other substances for laundry use; cleaning, polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; soaps; perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, hair lotions; hair care products, non-medicated toilet preparations, depilatory preparations, sun block, body and massage oils; dentifrices; all included in Class 3.	2019009644	Registered
05	Pharmaceutical and veterinary preparations; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic food and substances adapted for medical or veterinary use; food for babies (including infant formula); dietary supplements for humans and animals; plasters, materials for dressings; material for stopping teeth, dental wax; disinfectants; dental amalgams; dental cements; adhesives for dentures; cultures of microorganisms for medical and veterinary use; all included in Class 5.	2019009645	Pending
07	Machines and machine tools; motors and engines (except for land vehicles); machine coupling and transmission components (except for land vehicles); agricultural implements other than hand-operated; incubators for eggs; electric domestic appliances, namely household machines for preparing goods and beverages, washing and cleaning; electrical kitchen appliances; household power tools and accessories in this class; electrical garden apparatus; power operated garden appliance; lawnmowers; automatic vending machines; all included in Class 07.	2019009648	Registered
29	Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; dairy products and dairy foods in this class; dairy-based beverages and powders; protein milk; milk powder and dried milk; cream; butter; proteins and protein products for human consumption; yoghurt; food preserves in this class; jellies for food; Bean dips; cheese dips; dairy-based dips; olive oil dips; cheese in the form of dips; prepared entrées consisting primarily of lobster meat dipped in batter and fried; prepared chips; palm kernel oil for food; tofu; soups.	2019009651	Registered
30	Coffee, tea, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; flour and preparations made from cereals; bread, pastry and confectionery; ices; sugar, honey, treacle; yeast, baking-powder; salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice; chocolate based beverages; coffee based beverages; tea based beverages; chocolate; ice cream; frozen yoghurt [confectionery ices]; confectionery; pizza; pasta; pies; sandwiches; muesli; sushi; tortillas; all included in Class 30.	2019009646	Registered
31	Grains and agricultural, horticultural and forestry products not included in other classes; live animals; fresh fruits and vegetables; seeds; natural plants and flowers; foodstuffs for animals; malt; pet food; fishing bait [live]; citrus fruit; berries, fresh; grapes, fresh; lobsters [live]; seedlings; shellfish [live]; sugarcane; trees; unsawn timber; all included in Class 31.	2019009649	Registered
32	Beers; mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic drinks; fruit drinks and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making beverages; all included in Class 26.	2019009652	Registered



## **MALAYSIA CONTINUED**

CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
33	Alcoholic beverages (except beers); all included in Class 33.	2019009653	Registered
41	Education; providing of training; entertainment; sporting and cultural activities.	1620739	Pending

# **MEXICO**



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
03	Soaps; perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics.	1192732	Registered
03	Bleaching preparations and other substances for laundry use; cleaning, polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; soaps; perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, hair lotions; hair care products, non-medicated toilet preparations, depilatory preparations, sun block, body and massage oils; dentifrices.	1620739	Pending
05	Pharmaceutical and veterinary preparations; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic food and substances adapted for medical or veterinary use; food for babies (including infant formula); dietary supplements for humans; materials for dressings.	1192732	Registered
05	Pharmaceutical and veterinary preparations; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic food and substances adapted for medical or veterinary use; food for babies (including infant formula); dietary supplements for humans and animals; plasters, materials for dressings; material for stopping teeth, dental wax; disinfectants; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides; dental amalgams; dental cements; adhesives for dentures; repellents for dogs; insect repellents; cultures of microorganisms for medical and veterinary use; poisons.	1620739	Pending
09	Scientific, nautical, surveying, electronic, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signalling, checking (supervision), life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments; clothing for screening against heat, fire, chemical risks, radiation; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; magnetic data carriers, recording discs; recording chips, compact discs, audio cassettes, video cassettes; computer software; data processing equipment and computer hardware, computer peripherals; modems; telephone interfaces; cellular telephones; fire-extinguishing apparatus; sunglasses; spectacles, spectacle frames, spectacle cases; contact lenses, containers for contact lenses; binoculars; radios; testing apparatus (not for medical purposes); video recorders, video screens, video telephones; telephones.	2828858	Registered
10	Orthopaedic articles.	1192732	Registered
25	Footwear.	1192732	Registered
25	Clothing, footwear, headgear.	1620739	Pending
29	Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; dairy products and dairy foods in this class; dairy-based beverages and powders; milk protein; milk powder and dried milk; cream; butter; proteins and protein products for human consumption; yoghurt; food preserves in this class; jellies for food; food dips in this class; potato chips; palm kernel oil for food; tofu; soups.	1192732	Registered



## **MEXICO CONTINUED**

CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
29	Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; dairy products and dairy foods in this class; dairy based beverages and powders; milk powder and dried milk; cream; butter; foodstuffs rich in proteins, based on meat, fish, vegetables and dairy, for human consumption; yoghurt; preserved food products of meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts, jellies, jams, compotes; eggs, milk and milk products, oils and fats, dairy products and dairy foods and beverages in this class; jellies for food; cheese dips in this class; potato chips; palm kernel oil for food; tofu; soups; protein milk.	1620739	Pending
30	Coffee, tea, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; flour and preparations made from cereals; bread, pastry and confectionery; ices; sugar, honey, treacle; yeast, baking-powder; salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice; chocolate based beverages; coffee based beverages; tea based beverages; chocolate; ice cream; frozen yoghurt [confectionery ices]; confectionery; pizza; pasta; pies; sandwiches; muesli; sushi; tortillas.	1192732	Registered
30	Coffee, tea, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; flour and preparations made from cereals; bread, pastry and confectionery; ices; sugar, honey, treacle; yeast, baking-powder; salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice; chocolate based beverages; coffee based beverages; teas based beverages; chocolate; ice cream; frozen yoghurt [confectionery ices]; confectionery; pizza; pasta; pies; sandwiches; muesli; sushi; tortillas.	1620739	Pending
31	Shellfish [live].	1192732	Registered
31	Grains and agricultural, horticultural and forestry products not included in other classes; live animals; fresh fruits and vegetables; seeds; natural plants and flowers; foodstuffs for animals; malt; pet food; fishing bait [live]; citrus fruit; berries, fresh; grapes, fresh; lobsters [live]; seedlings; shellfish [live]; sugarcane; trees; unsawn timber.	1620739	Pending
32	Fruit drinks; other preparations for making beverages.	1192732	Registered
33	Alcoholic beverages (except beers).	1620739	Pending
35	Advertising and marketing services; publicity and promotional services; business management; business administration; office functions; marketing research, import-export agencies; organisation of commercial trade fairs; promotion of businesses.	1620739	Pending
41	Education; providing of training; entertainment; sporting and cultural activities.	1620739	Registered
42	Scientific and technological services and research and design relating thereto; industrial analysis, industrial research and industrial design services; quality control and authentication services; design and development of computer hardware and software; computer consultancy services; cloud computing;	1620739	Registered



#### **MEXICO CONTINUED**

CLASS GOODS AND SERVICES OFFICIAL NO. CASE STATUS

42 cont hosting the websites of others; ASP (application service provider) services; hosting of software as a service (SaaS); software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS); software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS); web portal services (designing or hosting); computer software and website development and design; software maintenance and support; leasing of computer hardware and software; design of computer and telecommunications networks and installations; cloud computing services, namely computing resources delivered as a service over a network, including infrastructure as a service (laaS), network as a service (NaaS), platform as a service (PaaS), hosting of software as a service (SaaS), storage as a service (STaaS), security as a service (SECaaS), data as a service (DaaS), test environment as a service (TEaaS), desktop virtualization, API as a service (APlaaS), database as a service (DBaaS), big data as a service (BDaas), communication platform as a service (CPaaS), platform as a service (PaaS), IoT as a service (IolaaS), IT as a service (ITaaS), mobility as a service (MaaS), unified communications as a service (UCaaS), and backend as a service (BaaS); cloud computing for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of data, sound, images, and notifications; cloud computing for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of content on the Internet, on a computer network, or on a website; software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS) for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of data, sound, images, and notifications; software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS) for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of content on the Internet, on a computer network, or on a website: rental and leasing of software for the analysis, accessing, reviewing. indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of data, sound, images, and notifications; rental and leasing of software for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of content on the Internet, on a computer network, or on a website: provision of non-downloadable software, software as a service (SaaS), and platform as a service (PaaS) services in relation to the fields of health, medical, first aid, consumer information, artificial intelligence, security, building information, building modelling, telecommunications,



## **MEXICO CONTINUED**

CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
42 cont	communications, enterprise software, project, inventory and construction management, maritime intelligence, product traceability and product authentication, information sharing, customer relationship management, accounting, finance, financial management and research, financial transactions, financial appraisals, real estate, brokerage services, insurance, marketing, retail, loyalty programmes, payment, human resource, advertising and publicity, business analysis, business management, business information, business research, employment agency, payroll, travel, tourism,	1620739	Registered
	transportation, manufacture, treatment of materials, education, entertainment, film making, sporting and cultural activities, architecture, urban planning, scientific research, technology, robotics, surveying, quality control and authentication, engineering, weather forecasting, accommodation, reservation services, beauty care, agriculture, aquaculture, horticulture, forestry, legal services, security services, intellectual property licensing services, mediation and dispute resolution services, regulatory		
	compliance, dating, adoption, counselling; systems integration; platform design and maintenance; customer identification in electronic commerce; data security services (firewalls); computer security services (design and development of secure computer hardware, software and systems); computer support services (programming and software installation, repair and maintenance services); computer support services (computer hardware, software and peripherals advisory and information services); computer virus protection and screening services; screening e-mails, software, and other		
	digital communications for viruses; electronic data storage; data storage (other than physical storage); computerised data storage services; online data storage services; providing computer facilities for the electronic storage of digital data; backing up data; hosting databases; computer security services (programming and software installation repair and maintenance services); web portal services (hosting), namely hosting videos, sound recordings, and other media of others; leasing of Internet security programs; rental of Internet security programs; computer security services for protection against illegal network access; leasing of software for Internet access; rental of application software; rental of computer software; rental of Internet access software; advisory, information and consultancy services in relation to all the aforesaid; computer security consultancy; all the aforesaid including such services		

provided via the internet, a mobile phone, radio, and/or television broadcast.

# **MYANMAR**



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
09	Apparatus and instruments for scientific research in laboratories; nautical apparatus and instruments; surveying apparatus and instruments; cases especially made for photographic apparatus and instruments; apparatus for editing cinematographic film; optical apparatus and instruments; weighing apparatus and instruments; measuring apparatus; measuring instruments; naval signalling apparatus; life-saving apparatus; and equipment; teaching apparatus; clothing for screening against heat, fire, chemical risks, radiation; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; magnetic data carriers, recording discs; recording chips, compact discs, audio cassettes, video cassettes; computer software; couplers [data processing equipment] and computer hardware, computer peripherals; readers [data processing equipment] and computer hardware, computer peripherals; scanners [data processing equipment] and computer hardware, computer peripherals; modems; telephone interfaces; cellular telephones; fire-extinguishing apparatus; sunglasses; spectacles; spectacle frames; spectacle cases; contact lenses, containers for contact lenses; binoculars; radios; testing apparatus (not for medical purposes); video recorders, video screens, video telephones; telephones.	T/2024/003879	Pending
29	Meat; fish; poultry; game; meat extracts; fruit, preserved fruit, processed; frozen fruits; vegetables, preserved; vegetables, cooked; vegetables, dried; freeze-dried vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; dairy products and dairy foods including cream, curd, fermented baked milk, butter, milk, milk beverages milk predominating, milk ferments for culinary purposes, milk products, milk substitutes; powdered milk; quark; rennet; soured milk; whey; oat milk; dairy based beverages and powders; milk powder and dried milk; cream; butter; foodstuffs rich in proteins, based on meat, fish, vegetables and dairy, for human consumption; yoghurt; preserved food products of meat, fish, poultry and game; oils for food; bone oil for food; coconut oil for food; extra virgin olive oil for food; linseed oil for food; palm kernel oil for food; palm oil for food; rape oil for food / colza oil for food; sesame oil for food; soya bean oil for food; sunflower oil for food; edible fats; fatty substances for the manufacture of edible fats; dairy-based beverages; jellies for food; cheese dips; potato chips; palm kernel oil for food; tofu; soups; protein milk.	T/2024/003879	Pending

# **NEPAL**



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
41	Education; providing of training; entertainment; sporting and cultural activities.	59630	Registered

# **NEW ZEALAND**



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
01	Chemicals used in industry, science, photography, agriculture, horticulture, and forestry; unprocessed artificial resins; unprocessed plastics; manures; fire extinguishing compositions; tempering and soldering preparations; chemical substances for preserving food-stuffs; tanning substances; adhesives used in industry.	601541	Registered
O1	Chemicals for use in industry, science and photography, as well as in agriculture, horticulture and forestry; unprocessed artificial resins, unprocessed plastics; fire extinguishing and fire prevention compositions; tempering and soldering preparations; substances for tanning animal skins and hides; adhesives for use in industry; putties and other paste fillers; compost, manures, fertilizers; biological preparations for use in industry and science; biological preparations, other than for medical or veterinary purposes; biological tissue cultures, other than for medical or veterinary purposes; probiotic compositions for use as ingredients for food and beverages; probiotic bacteria; probiotic bacterial cultures; microbes for use in the manufacture of probiotic supplements; bacterial preparations for the food industry; bacterial cultures for addition to food products; enzyme preparations for industrial purposes; enzyme preparations for the food industry; protein (raw material); food protein as a raw material; milk protein; milk protein (raw material); protein for the food industry; protein in raw material form for scientific and medical research; lactose (raw material); enzymes for scientific purposes; amino acids for scientific, industrial, laboratory or research purposes; casein for the food industry; lactose (raw material).	1194338	Registered
02	Paints, varnishes, lacquers; preservatives against rust and against deterioration of wood; colorants; mordants; raw natural resins; metals in foil and powder form for painters, decorators, printers and artists; dyes; marking ink for animals; stains for leather; thinners for paint; thinners of lacquer; toners [ink] for photocopiers; toner cartridges [filled] for printers and photocopiers; varnishes; wood stains; printing ink.	979654	Registered
03	Bleaching preparations and other substances for laundry use; cleaning, polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; soaps; perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, hair lotions; hair care products, non-medicated toilet preparations, depilatory preparations, sun block, body and massage oils; dentifrices.	601541	Registered
03	Bleaching preparations and other substances for laundry use; cleaning, polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; soaps; perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, hair lotions; hair care products, non-medicated toilet preparations, depilatory preparations, sun block, body and massage oils; dentifrices.	1180518	Registered
04	Industrial oils and greases; lubricants; dust absorbing, wetting and binding compositions; fuels, including motor spirit, electricity and gas; illuminants; fuels for lighting, candles, wicks.	601541	Registered
05	Pharmaceutical and veterinary preparations; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic food and substances adapted for medical or veterinary use; food for babies; dietary supplements for humans and animals;	979655	Registered



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
05 cont.	plasters, materials for dressings; material for stopping teeth, dental wax; disinfectants; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides; dental amalgams; dental cements; adhesives for dentures; repellents for dogs; insect repellents; cultures of microorganisms for medical and veterinary use; poisons.	979655	Registered
05	Pharmaceutical and veterinary preparations; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic food and substances adapted for medical or veterinary use; food for babies; dietary supplements for humans and animals; plasters, materials for dressings; material for stopping teeth, dental wax; disinfectants; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides; dental amalgams; dental cements; adhesives for dentures; repellents for dogs; insect repellents; cultures of microorganisms for medical and veterinary use; poisons; protein supplements for human consumption.	1180518	Registered
06	Common metals and their alloys; metal building materials; packing, seals, gaskets and gasketing material all of metal; decorative metal for use as a surfacing material; metal sheeting, metal coils, metal foils; transportable metal buildings; metal materials used for railway tracks; non-electric cables and wires of common metal; ironmongery, small items of metal hardware; metal pipes and tubes; safes; goods of common metal not included in other classes; ores.	601541	Registered
07	Machines and machine tools; motors and engines (except for land vehicles); machine coupling and transmission components (except for land vehicles); agricultural implements other than hand operated; incubators for eggs; electrical domestic appliances in this class; electrical kitchen appliances; house hold power tools and accessories in this class; electrical garden apparatus; power operated garden appliance; lawnmowers.	601541	Registered
08	Hand tools and implements (hand-operated); cutlery; side arms; razors; axes; daggers; drills; forks; knives; garden tools [hand operated]; hand pumps; hunting knives; ice-picks; machetes; police batons; razor blades; scissors; screwdrivers; hammers [hand tools]; sword scabbards; swords; tree pruners; tweezers; vices.	979656	Registered
09	Scientific, nautical, surveying, electronic, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signalling, checking (supervision), life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments; clothing for screening against heat, fire, chemical risks, radiation; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; magnetic data carriers, recording discs; recording chips, compact discs, audio cassettes, video cassettes; computer software; automatic vending machines and mechanisms for coin operated apparatus; data processing equipment and computer hardware, computer peripherals; modems; telephone interfaces; cellular telephones; fire-extinguishing apparatus; sunglasses; spectacles, spectacle frames, spectacle cases; contact lenses, containers for contact lenses; binoculars; radios; testing apparatus (not for medical purposes); video recorders, video screens, video telephones; telephones.	601541	Registered



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
09	Compact discs, audio cassettes, video cassettes; dvds; blu-ray disks; electronic publications; computer software; all of the foregoing in connection with the tourism industry or the promotion of New Zealand as a tourist destination.	974134	Registered
09	Scientific, nautical, surveying, electronic, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signalling, checking (supervision), life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments; clothing for screening against heat, fire, chemical risks, radiation; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; magnetic data carriers, recording discs; recording chips, compact discs, audio cassettes, video cassettes; computer software; automatic vending machines and mechanisms for coin operated apparatus; data processing equipment and computer hardware, computer peripherals; modems; telephone interfaces; cellular telephones; fire-extinguishing apparatus; sunglasses; spectacles, spectacle frames, spectacle cases; contact lenses, containers for contact lenses; binoculars; radios; testing apparatus (not for medical purposes); video recorders, video screens, video telephones; telephones.	1180518	Registered
10	Surgical, medical, dental and veterinary apparatus and instruments; artificial limbs, eyes and teeth; orthopaedic articles; suture materials; hearing aids; blood testing apparatus; babies' bottles, babies' pacifiers, teething rings.	601541	Registered
11	Electric domestic appliances in this class; fans, fan heaters; hair dryers; toasters; kettles; coffee makers; dehumidifiers; microwave ovens; electric pressure cookers; electric deep fryers; battery operated torches; apparatus for lighting, heating, steam generating, cooking, refrigerating, drying, ventilating, water supply and sanitary purposes; gas burners; vehicle headlights, vehicle air conditioners, vehicle heaters; water heaters.	601541	Registered
12	Vehicles and vehicle parts in this class; apparatus for locomotion by land, air or water, and parts in this class for such goods; vehicle security systems.	601541	Registered
13	Firearms; ammunition and projectiles; explosives; fireworks; missiles; guns [weapons]; lead shot for hunting; rifles; signal rockets.	979657	Registered
14	Precious metals and their alloys and goods in precious metals or coated therewith, not included in other classes; jewellery, precious stones; horological and chronometric instruments; wristwatches; clocks; gold; medals; tie pins; stopwatches; sundials; watch bands.	979658	Registered
15	Musical instruments; accessories for musical instruments.	979659	Registered
16	Printed matter; publications; books; magazines; brochures and office stationery.	288208	Registered
16	Paper, cardboard and goods made from these materials not included in other classes; printed matter; bookbinding material; photographs, stationery; adhesives for stationery or household purposes; artists materials; paint brushes; typewriters and office requisites (except furniture); instructional and teaching material (except apparatus); plastic materials for packaging (not included in other classes); playing cards; printers' type; printing blocks.	601541	Registered



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
16	Paper and cardboard, printed material and publications, stationery and photographs.	729002	Registered
16	Paper and cardboard, printed material and publications, stationery and photographs.	729003	Registered
16	Paper, cardboard and goods made from these materials, not included in other classes: printed matter including publications and books, photographs; stationery; instructional, promotional, marketing and teaching material (except apparatus) containing information on trade promotion, market development and exploitation, import and/or export services, licenses, tariffs, customs and revenue information.	764296	Registered
16	Printed matter, goods of paper and/or cardboard not included in other classes, promotional materials in this class of paper, cardboard or plastic; stationery, labels, photographs, publications.	974134	Registered
17	Rubber, gutta-percha, gum, asbestos, mica, and goods made from these materials and not included in other classes; plastics in extruded form for use in manufacture; packing, seals, stopping and insulating materials; plastic sheets; plastic film, metal coated film, embossing film; flexible pipes, not of metal.	601541	Registered
18	Bags in this class; umbrella and parasols.	288209	Registered
18	Leather, imitations of leather and goods made from these materials and not included in other classes; animal skins, hides; trunks and travelling bags; umbrellas, parasols, and walking sticks; whips, harness and saddlery.	601541	Registered
19	Non-metallic building materials; non-metallic rigid pipes for use in or in connection with building; asphalt, pitch, and bitumen; non-metallic transportable buildings; non-metallic monuments.	601541	Registered
20	Furniture, mirrors and picture frames; goods not included in other classes and made of wood, cork, reed, cane, wicker, horn, bone, ivory, whalebone, shell, amber, mother-of-pearl, meerschaum, and substitutes for these materials, or of plastics.	601541	Registered
21	Household or kitchen utensils; earthenware including mugs; glassware.	288210	Registered
21	Household or kitchen utensils and containers; combs and sponges; brushes (except paint brushes); brush-making materials; articles for cleaning purposes; steelwool; unworked or semi-worked glass (except glass used in building); glassware, porcelain and earthenware not included in other classes; mugs; hair brushes; drinking vessels; lunch boxes; pots; pans; toothbrushes; troughs for livestock; works of art, of porcelain, terracotta or glass.	979660	Registered



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
22	Ropes, string, nets, tents, awnings, tarpaulins, sails, sacks and bags (not included in other classes); padding and stuffing materials (except of rubber or plastics); raw fibrous textile materials; animal hair; car towing ropes; feathers for bedding; fishing nets; fleece wool; hair; rope ladders; sails; shorn wool; sisal; tents.	979661	Registered
23	Yarns and threads, for textile use; spun wool; thread; worsted; yarn.	979662	Registered
24	Textiles and textile goods, not included in other classes; bed and table covers.	601541	Registered
25	Clothing, footwear, headgear.	288211	Registered
25	Clothing, footwear, headgear.	601541	Registered
25	Clothing, footwear, headgear.	974134	Registered
25	Clothing, footwear, headgear.	1180518	Registered
26	Lace and embroidery, ribbons and braid; buttons, hooks and eyes, pins and needles; artificial flowers; badges for wear, not of precious metal; belt clasps; braids; false moustaches; gold embroidery; hair bands; toupees; prize ribbons; wigs; woollen laces; zippers.	979663	Registered
27	Carpets, rugs, mats and matting, linoleum and other materials for covering existing floors; wall hangings (non-textile).	601541	Registered
28	Games and playthings; and sporting articles in this class.	288212	Registered
28	Games and playthings; gymnastic and sporting articles not included in other classes; decorations for Christmas trees.	601541	Registered
29	Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jams and fruit sauces; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats.	288213	Registered
29	Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; dairy products and dairy foods in this class; dairy based beverages and powders; milk protein; milk powder and dried milk; cream; butter; proteins and protein products for human consumption; yoghurt; food preserves in this class; jellies for food; food dips in this class; potato chips; palm kernel oil for food; tofu; soups.	979664	Registered
29	Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; dairy products and dairy foods in this class; dairy based beverages and powders; protein milk; milk powder and dried milk; cream; butter; yoghurt; food preserves in this class; jellies for food; food dips in this class; potato chips; palm kernel oil for food; tofu; soups.	1180518	Registered



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
30	Coffee, tea, (and substitutes therefore); farinaceous products including bread and biscuits; confectionery (including frozen confections).	288214	Registered
30	Coffee, tea, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; flour and preparations made from cereals; bread, pastry and confectionery; ices; sugar, honey, treacle; yeast, baking-powder; salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice; chocolate based beverages; coffee based beverages; teas based beverages; chocolate; ice cream; frozen yoghurt [confectionery ices]; confectionery; pizza; pasta; pies; sandwiches; muesli; sushi; tortillas.	979665	Registered
30	Coffee, tea, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; flour and preparations made from cereals; bread, pastry and confectionery; ices; sugar, honey, treacle; yeast, baking-powder; salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice; chocolate based beverages; coffee based beverages; teas based beverages; chocolate; ice cream; frozen yoghurt [confectionery ices]; confectionery; pizza; pasta; pies; sandwiches; muesli; sushi; tortillas.	1180518	Registered
31	Fruits; vegetables; live animals and live fishes; unsawn timber, undressed timber, tree trunks and other trees; grass; flowers; seeds.	288215	Registered
31	Grains and agricultural, horticultural and forestry products not included in other classes; live animals; fresh fruits and vegetables; seeds; natural plants and flowers; foodstuffs for animals; malt; pet food; fishing bait [live]; citrus fruit; berries, fresh; grapes, fresh; lobsters [live]; seedlings; shellfish [live]; sugarcane; trees; unsawn timber.	979666	Registered
31	Grains and agricultural, horticultural and forestry products not included in other classes; live animals; fresh fruits and vegetables; seeds; natural plants and flowers; foodstuffs for animals; malt; pet food; fishing bait [live]; citrus fruit; berries, fresh; grapes, fresh; lobsters [live]; seedlings; shellfish [live]; sugarcane; trees; unsawn timber.	1180518	Registered
32	Non-alcoholic beverages; beer.	288216	Registered
32	Beers; mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic drinks; fruit drinks and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making beverages.	601541	Registered
32	Beers; mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic drinks; fruit drinks and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making beverages.	1180518	Registered
33	Wines, spirits and liqueurs.	288217	Registered
33	Alcoholic beverages (except beers).	601541	Registered
33	Alcoholic beverages (except beers).	1180518	Registered
34	Tobacco; smokers' articles; matches; chewing tobacco; cigarettes; cigars; lighters for smokers; tobacco pipes.	979667	Registered



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
35	Advertising and marketing services; publicity and promotional services; business management; business administration; office functions; marketing research, import-export agencies; organisation of commercial trade fairs; promotion of businesses.	601541	Registered
35	Advertising, marketing, publicity, business management, business administration and business research services.	729002	Registered
35	Advertising, marketing, publicity, business management, business administration and business research services.	729003	Registered
35	Advertising, marketing, publicity, business management, business administration, and business research services including all such services provided in connection with the tourism industry or the promotion of New Zealand as a tourist destination; business consultancy services provided to the tourism industry; business information services relating to the provision of tourist and visitor information, including all such services provided in connection with the tourism industry or the promotion of New Zealand; provision of information, advisory and consultancy services in relation to all the aforementioned services; provision of all the aforementioned services by electronic means including via the Internet.	974134	Registered
35	Advertising and marketing services; publicity and promotional services; business management; business administration; office functions; marketing research, import-export agencies; organisation of commercial trade fairs; promotion of businesses.	1180518	Registered
35	Business management and administration services; advertising; publicity; marketing and promotional services; public relations; dissemination of advertising matter; marketing surveys and research; career information and advisory services (other than educational and training advice); database management; compilation and maintenance of direct mailing lists; consultancy, information and advisory services in relation to all the aforesaid services; provision of all the aforesaid services online.	1246497	Pending
36	Insurance services, financial services; monetary services; real estate affairs; customs brokerage; investment brokering; financial sponsorship.	601541	Registered
37	Building construction; repair; installation services.	601541	Registered
38	Telecommunication services.	601541	Registered
39	Transportation; packaging and storage of goods; travel arrangement; all aspects of tourism services in this class.	601541	Registered
39	Provision of travel and transportation information to tourists; transport of goods and people; organising tours; storage of goods including luggage; booking services for the aforesaid.	729002	Registered



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
39	Provision of travel and transportation information to tourists; transport of goods and people; organising tours; storage of goods including luggage; booking services for the aforesaid.	729003	Registered
39	Tourism services including tourist offices, transportation, travel reservation and tour services in this class; travel organisation; information services in relation to travel and tourism; travel arrangement services; tourist agency services in this class; travel and tourism advice and representation; information services in this class in relation to the provision of tourist and visitor information; provision of information, advisory and consultancy services in relation to all the aforementioned services; provision of all the aforementioned services by electronic means including via the Internet.	974134	Registered
40	Treatment of materials; book-binding; cloth treating; destruction of waste; dressmaking; decontamination of hazardous materials; electroplating; embroidery; production of energy; flour milling; food and drink preservation; glass-blowing; key cutting; laminating; leather working; magnetization; material treatment information; metal treating; offset printing; optical glass grinding; paper treating; processing of oil; photocomposing services; photographic printing; sawing [saw mill]; printing; recycling of waste; refining services; slaughtering of animals; tailoring; tanning; taxidermy; textile treating; timber felling and processing; water treating; woodworking; wool treating.	979668	Registered
41	Education, training and entertainment services; sporting, cultural and recreational services.	288218	Registered
41	Education; providing of training; entertainment; sporting and cultural activities.	601541	Registered
41	Provision of entertainment; sporting and cultural activities; provision of information concerning, and booking services for, all the aforesaid.	729002	Registered
41	Provision of entertainment; sporting and cultural activities; provision of information concerning, and booking services for, all the aforesaid.	729003	Registered
41	Education and the provision of training on trade promotion and market development and exploitation, import and export services; organizing and running colloquia, conferences, congresses, seminars, symposia, trade fairs and exhibitions for education on trade promotion and market development and exploitation, import and export services; publication services namely printing publicity texts on trade promotion, market development and exploitation, import and export services; entertainment, sporting and cultural activities relating to trade promotion and market development, import and export services.	764296	Registered
41	Providing education, training, entertainment, sporting and cultural activities including all such services provided in connection with the tourism industry or the promotion of New Zealand; information services in respect of education, training and entertainment including such services provided in connection with the tourism industry or the promotion of New Zealand as a tourist destination; web (blog) services (online publication of journals or	974134	Registered



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
41 cont	diaries); publishing, including electronic publishing; organisation of competitions for entertainment purposes; provision of information, advisory and consultancy services in relation to all the aforementioned services; provision of all the aforementioned services by electronic means including via the Internet.	974134	Registered
41	Education; providing of training; entertainment; sporting and cultural activities.	1180518	Registered
41	Education; providing of training; planning, arranging, organising and conducting conferences, seminars, workshops, training programmes, lectures and exhibitions; mentoring (education and training); provision of educational courses; provision of educational examinations; publication of educational materials; publication of printed materials including magazines, journals, manuals, text books, instructional manuals and teaching materials and all other educational aids; providing online electronic publications (not downloadable); publication of electronic books, texts and resources; dissemination of educational materials; educational research; library and research services; vocational guidance (education or training advice); career counselling (education or training advice); coaching (education and training); charitable services, namely education, training, academic mentoring; entertainment services; planning, arranging, organising and conducting entertainment and social events; sporting and cultural activities; consultancy, information and advisory services in relation to all the aforesaid services; provision of all the aforesaid services online.	1246497	Pending
42	Restaurant and accommodation services.	288219	Registered
42	Temporary accommodation; medical services; hygienic and beauty care services for humans and for animals; veterinary services; legal services; scientific services; computer programming; scientific and technological services and research and design relating thereto; industrial analysis and research services; design and development of computer hardware and software; services for providing food and drink; agriculture, horticulture and forestry services; personal and social services rendered by others to meet the needs of individuals; security services for the protection of property and individuals.	601541	Registered
42	Scientific and technological services and research relating thereto; industrial analysis, industrial research services; quality control and authentication services; design and development of computer hardware and software; consultancy services in relation to computer hardware and software; cloud computing; hosting the websites of others; Asp (application service provider) services in relation to the fields of health, medical, first aid, consumer information, artificial intelligence, security, building information, building modelling, telecommunications, communications, enterprise software, project, inventory and construction management, maritime intelligence, product traceability and product authentication, information sharing, customer relationship management, accounting, finance, financial management and research, financial transactions, financial appraisals, real estate, brokerage services, insurance, marketing, retail, loyalty programmes, payment, human resource, advertising and publicity, business analysis,	1180518	Registered



CLASS GOODS AND SERVICES OFFICIAL NO. CASE STATUS

42 cont

business management, business information, business research, employment agency, payroll, travel, tourism, transportation, manufacture, treatment of materials, education, entertainment, film making, sporting and cultural activities, architecture, urban planning, scientific research, technology, robotics, surveying, quality control and authentication, engineering, weather forecasting, accommodation, reservation services, beauty care, agriculture, aquaculture, horticulture, forestry, legal services, security services, intellectual property licensing services, mediation and dispute resolution services, regulatory compliance, dating, adoption, counselling; systems integration; platform design and maintenance; hosting of software as a service (SaaS); Software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS) in relation to the fields of health, medical, first aid, consumer information, artificial intelligence, security, building information, building modelling, telecommunications, communications, enterprise software, project, inventory and construction management, maritime intelligence, product traceability and product authentication, information sharing, customer relationship management, accounting, finance, financial management and research, financial transactions, financial appraisals, real estate, brokerage services, insurance, marketing, retail, loyalty programmes, payment, human resource, advertising and publicity, business analysis, business management, business information, business research, employment agency, payroll, travel, tourism, transportation, manufacture, treatment of materials, education, entertainment, film making, sporting and cultural activities, architecture, urban planning, scientific research, technology, robotics, surveying, quality control and authentication, engineering, weather forecasting, accommodation, reservation services, beauty care, agriculture, aquaculture, horticulture, forestry, legal services, security services, intellectual property licensing services, mediation and dispute resolution services, regulatory compliance, dating, adoption, counselling; systems integration; platform maintenance; web portal services; computer software and website development; software maintenance and support; leasing of computer hardware and software; cloud computing services, namely computing resources delivered as a service over a network, including infrastructure as a service (laaS), network as a service (NaaS), platform as a service (PaaS), hosting of software as a service (SaaS), storage as a service (STaaS), security as a service (SECaaS), data as a service (DaaS), test environment as a service (TEaaS), desktop virtualization, API as a service (APIaaS), database as a service (DBaaS), big data as a service (BDaas), communication platform as a service (CPaaS), platform as a service (PaaS), IoT as a service (IoIaaS), IT as a service (ITaaS), mobility as a service (MaaS), unified communications as a service (UCaaS), and backend as a service (BaaS); cloud computing for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of data, sound, images, and notifications; cloud computing for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of content on the Internet, on a computer network, or on a website; software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS) for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending,



CLASS GOODS AND SERVICES OFFICIAL NO. CASE STATUS

42 cont. deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of data, sound, images, and notifications; software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS) for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of content on the Internet, on a computer network, or on a website; rental and leasing of software for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of data, sound, images, and notifications; rental and leasing of software for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of content on the Internet, on a computer network, or on a website; provision of non-downloadable software, software as a service (SaaS), and platform as a service (PaaS) services in relation to the fields of health, medical, first aid. consumer information, artificial intelligence, security, building information, building modelling, telecommunications, communications, enterprise software, project, inventory and construction management, maritime intelligence, product traceability and product authentication, information sharing, customer relationship management, accounting, finance, financial management and research, financial transactions, financial appraisals, real estate, brokerage services, insurance, marketing, retail, loyalty programmes, payment, human resource, advertising and publicity, business analysis, business management, business information, business research, employment agency, payroll, travel, tourism, transportation, manufacture, treatment of materials, education, entertainment, film making, sporting and cultural activities, architecture, urban planning, scientific research, technology, robotics, surveying, quality control and authentication, engineering, weather forecasting, accommodation, reservation services, beauty care, agriculture, aquaculture, horticulture, forestry, legal services, security services, intellectual property licensing services, mediation and dispute resolution services. regulatory compliance, dating, adoption, counselling; systems integration; platform design and maintenance; customer identification in electronic commerce; data security services (firewalls); Security services in relation to computer hardware and software; computer support services (programming and software installation, repair and maintenance services); computer support services (computer hardware, software and peripherals advisory and information services); computer virus protection and screening services; screening e-mails, software, and other digital communications for viruses; electronic data storage; data storage (other than physical storage); computerised data storage services; online data storage services; providing computer facilities for the electronic storage of digital data; backing up data; hosting databases; computer security services (programming and software installation repair and maintenance services); web portal services (hosting), namely hosting videos, sound recordings, and other media of others; leasing



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
42 cont	of Internet security programs; rental of Internet security programs; computer security services for protection against illegal network access; leasing of software for Internet access; rental of application software; rental of computer software; rental of Internet access software; advisory, information and consultancy services in relation to all the aforesaid; computer security consultancy; all the aforesaid including such services provided via the internet, a mobile phone, radio, and/or television broadcast.	1180518	Registered
42	Scientific and technological services and research and design relating thereto; industrial analysis, industrial research and industrial design services; quality control and authentication services; design and development of computer hardware and software; computer consultancy services; cloud computing; hosting the websites of others; ASP (application service provider) services; hosting of software as a service (SaaS); software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS); software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS); web portal services (designing or hosting); computer software and website development and design; software maintenance and support; leasing of computer hardware and software; design of computer and telecommunications networks and installations; cloud computing services, namely computing resources delivered as a service over a network, including infrastructure as a service (IaaS), network as a service (NaaS), platform as a service (PaaS), bosting of software as a service (NaaS), stest environment as a service (TeaaS), desktop virtualization, API as a service (APIaaS), database as a service (DaaS), test environment as a service (TeaaS), big data as a service (BaaS), communication platform as a service (CPaaS), platform as a service (PaaS), on as a service (IaaS), mobility as a service (PaaS), unified communications as a service (UCaaS), and backend as a service (BaaS); cloud computing for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of data, sound, images, and notifications; cloud computing for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording	1180521	Registered



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
42 cont	compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of data, sound, images, and notifications; rental and leasing of software for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of content on the Internet, on a computer network, or on a website; provision of non-downloadable software, software as a service (SaaS), and platform as a service (PaaS) services in relation to the fields of health, medical, first aid, consumer information, artificial intelligence, security, building information, building modelling, telecommunications, communications, enterprise software, project, inventory and construction management, maritime intelligence, product traceability and product authentication, information sharing, customer relationship management, accounting, finance, financial management and research, financial transactions, financial appraisals, real estate, brokerage services, insurance, marketing, retail, loyalty programmes, payment, human resource, advertising and publicity, business analysis, business management, business information, business research, employment agency, payroll, travel, tourism, transportation, manufacture, treatment of materials, education, entertainment, film making, sporting and cultural activities, architecture, urban planning, scientific research, technology, robotics, surveying, quality control and authentication, engineering, weather forecasting, accommodation, reservation services, beauty care, agriculture, aquaculture, horticulture, forestry, legal services, security services intellectual property licensing services, mediation and dispute resolution services (regulatory comp	1180521	Registered
43	Temporary accommodation reservations; provision of temporary accommodation facilities; provision of food and drink; booking services for all	729002	Registered

the aforesaid.



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
43	Temporary accommodation reservations; provision of temporary accommodation facilities; provision of food and drink; booking services for all the aforesaid.	729003	Registered
43	Provision and reservation of hotel and accommodation services; cafe and restaurant services, catering, provision of food and drink; travel, tourism advice and representation and tourism services provided in relation to the provision of food, drink and temporary accommodation; tourist agency services in this class; consultancy services provided to the tourism industry; provision of information, advisory and consultancy services in relation to all the aforementioned services; provision of all the aforementioned services by electronic means including via the Internet.	974134	Registered
43	Services for providing food and drink; temporary accommodation; boarding for animals; bar services; cafes; catering [food and drink]; day nurseries [crèches]; retirement homes; hotels; motels; reservations (Temporary accommodation); rental of meeting rooms; rental of chairs, tables, table linen, glassware; rental of tents; rental of transportable buildings; restaurants; self-service restaurants.	979669	Registered
44	Medical services; veterinary services; hygienic and beauty care for human beings or animals; agriculture, horticulture and forestry services; animal breeding; animal grooming; artificial insemination; dentistry; convalescent homes; hospices; hospitals; gardening; vermin exterminating (for agriculture, horticulture and forestry); massage; lawn care; midwife services; pharmacy advice; rest homes; tattooing; weed killing.	979670	Registered
45	Legal services; security services for the protection of property and individuals; personal and social services rendered by others to meet the needs of individuals; adoption agency services; personal body guarding; security consultancy; detective agencies; chaperoning; fire-fighting; funerals; monitoring of burglar and security alarms; undertaking.	979671	Registered

# **NORWAY**



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
05	Pharmaceutical and veterinary preparations; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic food and substances adapted for medical or veterinary use; food for babies; dietary supplements for humans and animals; plasters, materials for dressings; material for stopping teeth, dental wax; disinfectants; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides; dental amalgams; dental cements; adhesives for dentures; repellents for dogs; insect repellents; cultures of microorganisms for medical and veterinary use; poisons.	1620739	Pending
29	Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; dairy products and dairy foods in this class; dairy based beverages and powders; milk powder and dried milk; cream; butter; foodstuffs rich in proteins, based on meat, fish, vegetables and dairy, for human consumption; yoghurt; preserved food products of meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts, jellies, jams, compotes; eggs, milk and milk products, oils and facts, dairy products and dairy foods and beverages in this class; jellies for food; cheese dips in this class; potato chips; palm kernel oil for food; tofu; soups; protein milk.	1620739	Pending

# PAPUA NEW GUINEA



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
09	Scientific, nautical, surveying, electronic, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signalling, checking (supervision), life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments; clothing for screening against heat, fire, chemical risks, radiation; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; magnetic data carriers, recording discs; recording chips, compact discs, audio cassettes, video cassettes; computer software; data processing equipment and computer hardware, computer peripherals; modems; telephone interfaces; cellular telephones; fireextinguishing apparatus; sunglasses; spectacles, spectacle frames, spectacle cases; contact lenses, containers for contact lenses; binoculars; radios; testing apparatus (not for medical purposes); video recorders, video screens, video telephones; telephones.	81709	Pending
29	Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; dairy products and dairy foods in this class; dairy based beverages and powders; milk powder and dried milk; cream; butter; foodstuffs rich in proteins, based on meat, fish, vegetables and dairy, for human consumption; yoghurt; preserved food products of meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts, jellies, jams, compotes; eggs, milk and milk products, oils and facts, dairy products and dairy foods and beverages in this class; jellies for food; cheese dips in this class; potato chips; palm kernel oil for food; tofu; soups; protein milk.	81710	Pending

# **PERU**



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
03	Bleaching preparations and other substances for laundry use; cleaning, polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; soaps; perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, hair lotions; hair care products, non-medicated toilet preparations, depilatory preparations, sun block, body and massage oils; dentifrices.	24061	Registered
05	Pharmaceutical and veterinary preparations; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic food and substances adapted for medical or veterinary use; food for babies (including infant formula); dietary supplements for humans and animals; plasters, materials for dressings; material for stopping teeth, dental wax; disinfectants; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides; dental amalgams; dental cements; adhesives for dentures; repellents for dogs; insect repellents; cultures of microorganisms for medical and veterinary use; poisons.	24061	Registered
09	Scientific, nautical, surveying, electronic, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signalling, checking (supervision), life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments; clothing for screening against heat, fire, chemical risks, radiation; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; magnetic data carriers, recording discs; recording chips, compact discs, audio cassettes, video cassettes; computer software; mechanisms for coin operated apparatus; data processing equipment and computer hardware, computer peripherals; modems; telephone interfaces; cellular telephones; fire-extinguishing apparatus; sunglasses; spectacles, spectacle frames, spectacle cases; contact lenses, containers for contact lenses; binoculars; radios; testing apparatus (not for medical purposes); video recorders, video screens, video telephones; telephones.	35383	Registered
29	Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; dairy products and dairy foods in this class; dairy-based beverages and powders; milk protein; milk powder and dried milk; cream; butter; proteins and protein products for human consumption; yoghurt; food preserves in this class; jellies for food; food dips in this class; potato chips; palm kernel oil for food; tofu; soups.	24061	Registered
30	Coffee, tea, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; flour and preparations made from cereals; bread, pastry and confectionery; ices; sugar, honey, treacle; yeast, baking-powder; salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice; chocolate based beverages; coffee based beverages; tea based beverages; chocolate; ice cream; frozen yoghurt [confectionery ices]; confectionery; pizza; pasta; pies; sandwiches; muesli; sushi; tortillas.	24061	Registered
31	Grains and agricultural, horticultural and forestry products not included in other classes; live animals; fresh fruits and vegetables; seeds; natural plants and flowers; foodstuffs for animals; malt; pet food; fishing bait [live]; citrus fruit; berries, fresh; grapes, fresh; lobsters [live]; seedlings; shellfish [live]; sugarcane; trees; unsawn timber.	24061	Registered



## PERU CONTINUED

CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
32	Beers; mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholicdrinks; fruit drinks and fruit juices; syrups and otherpreparations for making beverages.	24061	Registered
33	Alcoholic beverages (except beers).	24061	Registered
41	Education; providing of training; entertainment; sporting and cultural activities.	35383	Registered
42	Scientific and technological services and research and design relating thereto; industrial analysis, industrial research and industrial design services; quality control and authentication services; design and development of computer hardware and software; computer consultancy services; cloud computing; hosting the websites of others; ASP (application service provider) services; hosting of software as a service (SaaS); software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS); web portal services (designing or hosting); computer software and website development and design; software maintenance and support; leasing of computer hardware and software; design of computer and telecommunications networks and installations; cloud computing services, namely computing resources delivered as a service over a network, including infrastructure as a service (IaaS), network as a service (NaaS), platform as a service (PaaS), hosting of software as a service (SaaS), storage as a service (PaaS), security as a service (SECaaS), data as a service (DaaS), test environment as a service (TEaaS), desktop virtualization, API as a service (APIaaS), database as a service (CPaaS), platform as a service (BaaS), in a service (IDaaS), platform as a service (PaaS), unified communications as a service (UCaaS), and backend as a service (BaaS); cloud computing for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of data, sound, images, and notifications; cloud computing for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and download	35383	Registered



#### **PERU CONTINUED**

CLASS GOODS AND SERVICES OFFICIAL NO. CASE STATUS

42 cont management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of data, sound, images, and notifications; rental and leasing of software for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of content on the Internet, on a computer network, or on a website; provision of non-downloadable software, software as a service (SaaS), and platform as a service (PaaS) services in relation to the fields of health, medical, first aid, consumer information, artificial intelligence, security, building information, building modelling, telecommunications, communications, enterprise software, project, inventory and construction management, maritime intelligence, product traceability and product authentication, information sharing, customer relationship management, accounting, finance, financial management and research, financial transactions, financial appraisals, real estate, brokerage services, insurance, marketing, retail, loyalty programmes, payment, human resource, advertising and publicity, business analysis, business management, business information, business research, employment agency, payroll, travel, tourism, transportation, manufacture, treatment of materials, education, entertainment, film making, sporting and cultural activities, architecture, urban planning, scientific research, technology, robotics, surveying, quality control and authentication, engineering, weather forecasting, accommodation, reservation services, beauty care, agriculture, aquaculture, horticulture, forestry, legal services, security services, intellectual property licensing services, mediation and dispute resolution services, regulatory compliance, dating, adoption, counselling; systems integration; platform design and maintenance; customer identification in electronic commerce; data security services (firewalls); computer security services (design and development of secure computer hardware, software and systems); computer support services (programming and software installation, repair and maintenance services); computer support services (computer hardware, software and peripherals advisory and information services); computer virus protection and screening services; screening e-mails, software, and other digital communications for viruses; electronic data storage; data storage (other than physical storage); computerised data storage services; online data storage services; providing computer facilities for the electronic storage of digital data; backing up data; hosting databases; computer security services (programming and software installation repair and maintenance services); web portal services (hosting), namely hosting videos, sound recordings, and other media of others; leasing of Internet security programs; rental of Internet security programs; computer security services for protection against illegal network access; leasing of software for Internet access; rental of application software; rental of computer software; rental of Internet access software; advisory, information and consultancy services in relation to all the aforesaid; computer security consultancy; all the aforesaid including such services provided via the internet, a mobile phone, radio, and/or television broadcast.

Registered

35383

# **PHILIPPINES**



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
03	Bleaching preparations and other substances for laundry use; cleaning, polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; soaps; perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, hair lotions; hair care products, non-medicated toilet preparations, depilatory preparations, sun block, body and massage oils; dentifrices.	1620739	Registered
05	Pharmaceutical and veterinary preparations; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic food and substances adapted for medical or veterinary use; food for babies; dietary supplements for humans and animals; plasters, materials for dressings; material for stopping teeth, dental wax; disinfectants; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides; dental amalgams; dental cements; adhesives for dentures; repellents for dogs; insect repellents; cultures of microorganisms for medical and veterinary use; poisons.	1620739	Registered
09	Scientific, nautical, surveying, electronic, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signalling, checking (supervision), life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments; clothing for screening against heat, fire, chemical risks, radiation; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; magnetic data carriers, recording discs; recording chips, compact discs, audio cassettes, video cassettes; computer software; data processing equipment and computer hardware, computer peripherals; modems; telephone interfaces; cellular telephones; fire-extinguishing apparatus; sunglasses; spectacles, spectacle frames, spectacle cases; contact lenses, containers for contact lenses; binoculars; radios; testing apparatus (not for medical purposes); video recorders, video screens, video telephones; telephones.	1620739	Registered
29	Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; dairy products and dairy foods in this class; dairy based beverages and powders; milk powder and dried milk; cream; butter; foodstuffs rich in proteins, based on meat, fish, vegetables and dairy, for human consumption; yoghurt; preserved food products of meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts, jellies, jams, compotes; eggs, milk and milk products, oils and fats, dairy products and dairy foods and beverages in this class; jellies for food; cheese dips in this class; potato chips; palm kernel oil for food; tofu; soups; protein milk.	1620739	Registered
30	Coffee, tea, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; flour and preparations made from cereals; bread, pastry and confectionery; ices; sugar, honey, treacle; yeast, baking-powder; salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice; chocolate based beverages; coffee based beverages; teas based beverages; chocolate; ice cream; frozen yoghurt [confectionery ices]; confectionery; pizza; pasta; pies; sandwiches; muesli; sushi; tortillas.	1620739	Registered
31	Grains and agricultural, horticultural and forestry products not included in other classes; live animals; fresh fruits and vegetables; seeds; natural plants and flowers; foodstuffs for animals; malt; pet food; fishing bait [live]; citrus fruit; berries, fresh; grapes, fresh; lobsters [live]; seedlings; shellfish [live]; sugarcane; trees; unsawn timber.	1620739	Registered



## **PHILIPPINES CONTINUED**

CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
32	Beers; mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic drinks; fruit drinks and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making beverages.	1620739	Registered
33	Alcoholic beverages (except beers).	1620739	Registered
41	Education; providing of training; entertainment; sporting and cultural activities.	1620739	Registered
42	Scientific and technological services and research and design relating thereto; industrial analysis, industrial research and industrial design services; quality control and authentication services; design and development of computer hardware and software; computer consultancy services; cloud computing; hosting the websites of others; ASP (application service provider) services; hosting of software as a service (SaaS); software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS); software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS); software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS); web portal services (designing or hosting); computer software and website development and design; software maintenance and support; leasing of computer hardware and software; design of computer and telecommunications networks and installations; cloud computing services, namely computing resources delivered as a service (NaaS), platform as a service (PaaS), hosting of software as a service (NaaS), platform as a service (PaaS), hosting of software as a service (SaaS), storage as a service (STaaS), security as a service (SECaaS), data as a service (DaaS), test environment as a service (DBaaS), big data as a service (BaaS), lot as a service (PaaS), mobility as a service (PaaS), unified communications as a service (UCaaS), and backend as a service (MaaS), unified communications as a service (UCaaS), and backend as a service (MaaS), unified communications, and downloading, of data, sound, images, and notifications; cloud computing for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of data, sound, images, and notifications; software	1620739	Registered



#### PHILIPPINES CONTINUED

CLASS GOODS AND SERVICES OFFICIAL NO. CASE STATUS

42 cont compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of data, sound, images, and notifications; rental and leasing of software for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of content on the Internet, on a computer network, or on a website; provision of non-downloadable software, software as a service (SaaS), and platform as a service (PaaS) services in relation to the fields of health, medical, first aid, consumer information, artificial intelligence, security, building information, building modelling, telecommunications, communications, enterprise software, project, inventory and construction management, maritime intelligence, product traceability and product authentication, information sharing, customer relationship management, accounting, finance, financial management and research, financial transactions, financial appraisals, real estate, brokerage services, insurance, marketing, retail, loyalty programmes, payment, human resource, advertising and publicity, business analysis, business management, business information, business research, employment agency, payroll, travel, tourism, transportation, manufacture, treatment of materials, education, entertainment, film making, sporting and cultural activities, architecture, urban planning, scientific research, technology, robotics, surveying, quality control and authentication, engineering, weather forecasting, accommodation, reservation services, beauty care, agriculture, aquaculture, horticulture, forestry, legal services, security services, intellectual property licensing services, mediation and dispute resolution services, regulatory compliance, dating, adoption, counselling; systems integration; platform design and maintenance; customer identification in electronic commerce; data security services (firewalls); computer security services (design and development of secure computer hardware, software and systems); computer support services (programming and software installation, repair and maintenance services); computer support services (computer hardware, software and peripherals advisory and information services); computer virus protection and screening services; screening e-mails, software, and other digital communications for viruses; electronic data storage; data storage (other than physical storage); computerised data storage services; online data storage services; providing computer facilities for the electronic storage of digital data; backing up data; hosting databases; computer security services (programming and software installation repair and maintenance services); web portal services (hosting), namely hosting videos, sound recordings, and other media of others; leasing of Internet security programs; rental of Internet security programs; computer security services for protection against illegal network access; leasing of software for Internet access; rental of application software; rental of computer software; rental of Internet access software; advisory, information and consultancy services in relation to all the aforesaid; computer security consultancy; all the aforesaid including such services provided via the internet, a mobile phone, radio, and/or television broadcast.

# REPUBLIC OF KOREA



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
03	Bleaching preparations and other substances for laundry use; cleaning, polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; soaps for personal use; perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, hair lotions; hair care preparations, non-medicated toilet preparations, depilatory preparations, sun block preparations (not for medicinal use), body and massage oils; dentifrices.	1192732	Registered
05	Pharmaceutical preparations for treating diabetes; agents affecting digestive organs; pharmaceutical preparations for ocular and intraocular surgery; veterinary preparations; veterinary vaccines; pharmaceutical preparations for animal skincare; baby foods made from agricultural products; baby food made from marine products; food for babies (except lacteal flour for babies); baby food made from livestock products; mineral food supplements; dietetic foods adapted for medical purposes; albuminous foodstuffs for medical purposes; medicinal drinks; malted milk beverages for medical purposes; dietetic beverages adapted for medical purposes; milk formulation for infants; milk powder for infants; ready to drink milk powder for infants; dressings; pesticides; fungicides; herbicides; animal semen for artificial insemination; ova for artificial insemination.	4009251020000	Registered
07	Lawn mowers, drills, binding apparatus for hay, cultivators, watering machines for agricultural purpose, hair cutting machines for animal, binders, machine and implement for preventing from damages by blight and harmful insects, feed mixers, feed grinders, feed abstracters, feed cutters, mowing and reaping machines, drying machine for mowing and reaping, fertilizing machines and implements, weeding machines, combined threshing machines, milking machines, incubators, net hauling machine for fishing, butter making machines, powdered milk manufacturing machines, milk pasteurizers, cheese manufacturing machines, cream/milk separators, corrugated cardboard making machines, box making machines, paper making machinery, paper machines, pulp making machinery, burlap bag making machines, sealing machines for industrial use, wrapping machines, sealing machines for wrapping.	4500068850000	Registered
09	Amusement apparatus adapted for use with television receivers only, marine communication apparatus, portable communication apparatus, sound recording apparatus (except for movie), sounds recording and playing apparatus, video disc players, video recorders, video cassettes, sound recording apparatus, sound transmitting apparatus, sound reproduction apparatus, cassette players, compact disc players, sound recording discs, sound recording tapes, microphones, modems, video tapes, antennas, adapters, unformatted compact discs for audio and video, optical discs, optical characters readers, recorded computer software, recorded computer operating programs, recorded computer programs, notebook computers, laptop computers, mouse, microprocessors, bar code readers, video game cartridges, laser not for medical purpose, scanners, word processors, workstations, magnetic tapes, magnetic encoders, transmitters of electronic signal, applied electronic vending machines, central processing units, seismic prospecting apparatus and implement, computers, computer memory, monitors for computer, printers for computer, computer game machines, keyboards for computer, closed circuits, plotters, floppy disks, portable electronic calculators, CD-ROM, tape recorded with music, video tapes	4500068850000	Registered



## REPUBLIC OF KOREA CONTINUED

LASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
09 ont.	recorded with music, records, compact disc recorded with music, recorded tapes other than for music, video tapes other than for music.	4500068850000	Registered
10	Surgical, medical, dental and veterinary apparatus and instruments; artificial limbs, eyes and teeth; orthopaedic articles; suture materials; hearing aids; blood testing apparatus; babies' bottles, babies' pacifiers, teething rings.	1192732	Registered
16	Bulletin boards of paper or cardboard, advertisement boards of paper or cardboard, paper boards for handicrafts, corrugated cardboards, papers for recording machines, roofing papers, waterproof papers, duplicating papers, reclaimed papers, cellophane papers, news print papers, filter papers, printing papers, floor papers, handkerchiefs of paper, towels of paper, carbon base papers, paper coffee filters, paper tapes and cards for the recordal of computer programs, facsimile papers, wrapping papers, writing and drawing papers, toilet papers, adhesive labels, note books, ruled papers, stencil papers, loose leaf papers, memo papers, envelopes, pads for stationery paper, sketch books, scrapbooks, albums, tablet pads, slips, carbon papers, writing pads, ball point pens, chalks, writing brushes, sign pens, sharp pencils, slate pencils, pencils, magnetic pens, steel pens, pens, charcoal pencils, canvases, crayons, pastels, brushes for printer, easels for painter, rubber erasers, stamps, stamp materials, stencil plates, loose-binders, ink sticks, gums for stationery purpose, adhesive tapes for stationery purpose, document files for stationery purpose, adhesive tapes for stationery purpose, pastes for stationery purpose, pencil sharpeners, pencil holders, seals, inks, magnetic stamps, magnetic blackboards, pads for drawing, papers for drawings, file binders, blackboards, blackboard erasers, pins, paper knives, paper clips, pen or pencil stands, pen boxes, pen cases, writing boards, writing boards erasers, staplers, wraps for packing foodstuff, boxes of corrugated cardboard, boxes of paper, sacks of paper for packing, sacks of plastic for packing, mats for beer glasses, blinds of paper, place mats of paper, table mats of paper, table linens of paper, brushes for painters, drawing instruments, drawing boards, disposable diapers of paper and cellulose for babies, calendars, diagrams, comic books, telephone cards other than magnetic, credit cards other than magnetic, books, plans, booklets, writing or drawing books, newspape	4500068850000	Registered
18	Fur, raw skins, raw leather, tanned leathers, leather imitations papers, artificial furs, polyurethane leathers, diaper bags, mountaineering bags, rucksacks, purses of non-precious or metal precious beach, bags, briefcases, check holders, suitcases, credit card cases, travelling bags, school bags, handbags, coverings of leather for furniture, covering of furs, umbrellas.	4500068850000	Registered
19	Non-metallic building materials (non-metallic); non-metallic rigid pipes for use in or in connection with building; asphalt, pitch and bitumen; non-metallic transportable buildings; non-metallic monuments.	4009251020000	Registered



## REPUBLIC OF KOREA CONTINUED

CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
20 cont	water beds for non-medical purpose, bookracks, filing cabinets, shelves, sofas, dining tables, easy chairs, audio racks, clothes hangers, umbrella stands, chairs, chest of drawers, wardrobes, couches, display stands, show cases, cupboards, book cases, bookshelves, desks, book cabinets, full-length mirrors, beds, tables, cassette tape racks, armchairs, piano stools, dressing tables, slatted indoor blinds, picture frames, frames, mattress, pillows, cushions, screws not of metal, nails not of metal, non-metal and non-electric locks, loading pallets not of metal, sleeping bags for camping.	4500068850000	Registered
25	Clothing, footwear, headgear.	1192732	Registered
25	Leather shoes, rubber shoes, galoshes, golf shoes, fishing shoes, basketball shoes, mountain climbing boots, rugby shoes, arctic boots, boots, vinyl shoes, sandals, ski boots, slippers, baseball shoes, overshoes, work shoes, gymnastic shoes, football shoes, laced boots, hockey shoes, school uniforms, rain coats, shorts, skirts, slacks, men's suits, anoraks (excluding sporting), children's clothing, trousers, formal wears, overalls, overcoats, one-piece suits, babies' clothing, evening dresses, jackets, working clothes, jumpers, blue jeans, capes, tuxedos, two-piece suits, tunics, parkas, night gowns, dressing gowns, robes bath, body shirts, brassieres, blouses, underwear, swimming suits, sweaters, sweat shirts, sweat pants, sport shirts, slips, dress shirts, uniforms for exercise, vests, cardigans, camisoles, pyjamas, petticoats, polo shirts, pullovers, T-shirts, neckties, mufflers, bandanas, ear muffs (clothing), gloves (clothing), shawls, scarves, stockings, socks, babies diapers of textile, tights, hats, waterproof clothing, belts.	4500068850000	Registered
29	Processed meat; dried meat; preserved meat; salted meat; canned cooked meat; fish, not live; salted fish; fish, preserved; poultry, not live; game, not live; game, not live; meat extracts; preserved, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes, eggs, milk and milk products; edible oils and fats including margarine.	4009251020000	Registered
30	Flour and preparations made from cereals, biscuits; cakes; pastry and pastries; confectionery including ice cream; condiments.	4009251020000	Registered
31	Onions, fresh vegetables; truffles, fresh; almonds, fresh; bulbs for horticultural purposes; seeds for horticultural purposes; trees; potted dwarfed trees; unprocessed grains; live animals; fresh fruits and vegetables; seeds, viable woodstock being cutting for propagation; plants; natural flowers; dried flowers; dried flowers for decoration; foodstuffs for animals; sweetcorn; timber (undressed); trees (trunks of); timber (unsawn); logs.	4009251020000	Registered
32	Beers; mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic drinks; fruit drinks and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making beverages.	1192732	Registered
33	Rum, liqueurs, plum wine, perry, kirsch, vermouth, vodka, brandy, bitters, apple wine, champagne, anise, arrack, aperitifs, alcoholic fruit extracts, alcoholic extracts, absinthe, wine cooler, whiskey, gin, cocktail, curacao, grape wine, peppermint liqueurs, hydromel liqueurs, medicinal liquor.	4500068850000	Registered



## REPUBLIC OF KOREA CONTINUED

CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
37	Constructions engineering, construction information, construction contract work, excavation work, carpentry, plastering, plumbing, bricklaying, building construction supervision, water supply and drainage system construction, shipbuilding, land development, communication installation construction, pipeline construction, waste disposal facility construction, computer hardware maintenance and management, construction supervision, machinery installation and maintenance, interior decorating, motor vehicle maintenance, computer hardware installation, airplane maintenance.	4500068850000	Registered
38	Communications by fiber optic networks, data communication, paging services by radio, telephone or other means of electronic communication, rental of modems, wireless communication, VAN communication, message sending, rental of message sending apparatus, mail services, tele-video communication, communication via satellite, rental of telecommunication equipment, information about telecommunication, telegram communication, electronic mail services, rental of telephones, telephone services, telephone communications, computer aided transmission of messages and images, computer communications, telex services, news agencies, rental of facsimile apparatus, facsimile communication, cellular telephone communication, education broadcasting, radio broadcasting, cable television broadcasting, television broadcasting.	4100834080000	Registered
41	Education; providing of training; entertainment; sporting and cultural activities.	1620739	Registered

# **SAMOA**



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
29	Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; dairy products and dairy foods in this class; dairy based beverages and powders; milk powder and dried milk; cream; butter; foodstuffs rich in proteins, based on meat, fish, vegetables and dairy, for human consumption; yoghurt; preserved food products of meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts, jellies, jams, compotes; eggs, milk and milk products, oils and facts, dairy products and dairy foods and beverages in this class; jellies for food; cheese dips in this class; potato chips; palm kernel oil for food; tofu; soups; protein milk.	1620739	Pending
31	Grains and agricultural, horticultural and forestry products not included in other classes; live animals; fresh fruits and vegetables; seeds; natural plants and flowers; foodstuffs for animals; malt; pet food; fishing bait [live]; citrus fruit; berries, fresh; grapes, fresh; lobsters [live]; seedlings; shellfish [live]; sugarcane; trees; unsawn timber.	1620739	Pending

## **SAUDI ARABIA**



CLASS GOODS AND SERVICES OFFICIAL NO. CASE STATUS

03

Abrasive paper; abrasives; adhesives for affixing false evelashes; adhesives for affixing false hair; adhesives for cosmetic purposes; after-shave lotions; air fragrance reed diffusers; air fragrancing preparations; almond milk for cosmetic purposes; almond oil; almond soap; aloe vera preparations for cosmetic purposes; alum stones [astringents]; amber [perfume]; ammonia [volatile alkali] [detergent] / volatile alkali [ammonia] [detergent]; antiperspirant soap; antiperspirants [toiletries]; antistatic dryer sheets / antistatic drier sheets; antistatic preparations for household purposes; aromatics [essential oils]; astringents for cosmetic purposes; baby wipes impregnated with cleaning preparations; badian essence; balms, other than for medical purposes; basma [cosmetic dye]; bath preparations, not for medical purposes; bath salts, not for medical purposes; bath tea for cosmetic purposes; beard dyes; beauty masks; bergamot oil; bleaching preparations [decolorants] for cosmetic purposes; bleaching preparations [decolorants] for household purposes; bleaching salts; bleaching soda; body glitter; body paint for cosmetic purposes; breath freshening preparations for personal hygiene; breath freshening sprays; breath freshening strips; cake flavourings [essential oils] / cake flavorings [essential oils]; cakes of toilet soap / cakes of soap; canned pressurized air for cleaning and dusting purposes; carbides of metal [abrasives]; chemical cleaning preparations for household purposes; cleaning chalk; cleaning preparations; preparations for cleaning dentures; cleansers for intimate personal hygiene purposes, non medicated; cleansing milk for toilet purposes; cloths impregnated with a detergent for cleaning; cobblers' wax; collagen preparations for cosmetic purposes; colorants for toilet purposes; colour run prevention laundry sheets / color run prevention laundry sheets; colour-brightening chemicals for household purposes [laundry] / color-brightening chemicals for household purposes [laundry]; colour-removing preparations / color-removing preparations; cooling sprays for cosmetic purposes; corundum [abrasive]; cosmetic creams; cosmetic dyes; cosmetic kits; cosmetic pencils; cosmetic preparations for baths; cosmetic preparations for eyelashes; cosmetic preparations for skin care; cosmetic preparations for slimming purposes; cosmetic stamps, filled; cosmetics; cosmetics for animals; cosmetics for children; cotton swabs for cosmetic purposes / cotton sticks for cosmetic purposes; cotton wool for cosmetic purposes; cotton wool impregnated with make-up removing preparations; creams for leather / waxes for leather; decorative transfers for cosmetic purposes; degreasers, other than for use in manufacturing processes; dental bleaching gels; dentifrices; denture polishes; deodorant soap; deodorants for human beings or for animals; deodorants for pets; depilatory preparations / depilatories; depilatory wax; descaling preparations for household purposes; detergent tablets for coffee machines; detergents, other than for use in manufacturing operations and for medical purposes; diamantine [abrasive]; disposable steam-heated masks, not for medical purposes; double eyelid tapes; douching preparations for personal sanitary or deodorant purposes [toiletries]; dressings for nail reconstruction; dry shampoos; dry-cleaning preparations; drying agents for dishwashing machines; eau de Cologne; emery; emery cloth; emery paper; essential oils / ethereal oils; essential oils of cedarwood; essential oils of citron; essential oils of lemon; essential oil-based creams for aromatherapy use; essential oils for aromatherapy use: ethereal essences: extracts of flowers [perfumes]: eye-washes, not for medical purposes; eyebrow cosmetics; eyebrow pencils; fabric softeners for laundry use; false eyelashes; false nails; flavourings for beverages [essential oils] / flavorings for beverages [essential oils]; floor wax;



CLASS GOODS AND SERVICES OFFICIAL NO. CASE STATUS

03 cont. floor wax removers [scouring preparations]; food flavourings [essential oils] / food flavorings [essential oils]; fumigation preparations [perfumes]; gaultheria oil; gel eye patches for cosmetic purposes; geraniol; glass cloth [abrasive cloth]; greases for cosmetic purposes; grinding preparations / sharpening preparations; hair conditioners; hair dyes / hair colorants; hair lotions; hair spray; hair straightening preparations; hair waving preparations / waving preparations for the hair; heliotropine; henna [cosmetic dye]; herbal extracts for cosmetic purposes; hydrogen peroxide for cosmetic purposes; incense; ionone [perfumery]; jasmine oil; Javelle water / potassium hypochloride; joss sticks; lacquer-removing preparations; laundry bleach / laundry bleaching preparations; laundry blueing; laundry glaze; laundry preparations; laundry soaking preparations / preparations for soaking laundry; lavender oil; lavender water; leather bleaching preparations; leather preservatives [polishes] / preservatives for leather [polishes]; preparations to make the leaves of plants shiny; lip glosses; lipstick cases; lipsticks; liquid latex body paint for cosmetic purposes; lotions for cosmetic purposes; make-up; make-up powder; make-up preparations; make-up removing preparations; mascara; massage candles for cosmetic purposes; massage gels, other than for medical purposes; micellar water; mint essence [essential oil]; mint for perfumery; moustache wax / mustache wax; mouthwashes, not for medical purposes; musk [perfumery]; nail art stickers; nail care preparations; nail glitter; nail varnish / nail polish; nail varnish removers / nail polish removers; neutralizers for permanent waving; non-slipping liquids for floors; non-slipping wax for floors; oil of turpentine for degreasing; oils for cleaning purposes; oils for cosmetic purposes; oils for perfumes and scents; oils for toilet purposes; paint stripping preparations; pastes for razor strops; perfumery; perfumes; petroleum jelly for cosmetic purposes; phytocosmetic preparations; polish for furniture and flooring; polishing creams; polishing paper; polishing preparations; polishing rouge / jewellers' rouge; polishing stones; polishing wax; pomades for cosmetic purposes; potpourris [fragrances]; pumice stone; quillaia bark for washing; rose oil; rust removing preparations; sachets for perfuming linen; safrol; sandcloth / abrasive cloth; sandpaper / glass paper; scented water; scented wood; scouring solutions; shampoos for animals [non-medicated grooming preparations]; shampoos for pets [non-medicated grooming preparations]; shampoos; shaving preparations; shaving soap; shaving stones [astringents]; sheet masks for cosmetic purposes; shining preparations [polish]; shoe cream; shoe polish; shoe wax; shoemakers' wax; silicon carbide [abrasive]; skin whitening creams / cream for whitening the skin; smoothing preparations [starching]; smoothing stones; soap for brightening textile; soap for foot perspiration; soap; soda lye; stain removers; starch for laundry purposes / laundry starch; starch glaze for laundry purposes; sun-tanning preparations [cosmetics]; sunscreen preparations; tailors' wax; talcum powder, for toilet use; teeth whitening strips; terpenes [essential oils]; tissues impregnated with cosmetic lotions; tissues impregnated with make-up removing preparations; toilet water; toiletry preparations; toners for cosmetic purposes; toothpaste; tripoli stone for polishing; turpentine for degreasing; preparations for unblocking drain pipes; vaginal washes for personal sanitary or deodorant purposes; varnish-removing preparations; volcanic ash for cleaning; wallpaper cleaning preparations; washing soda, for cleaning; wax for parquet floors; wax melts [fragrancing preparations]; whiting; windscreen cleaning liquids / windshield cleaning liquids



CLASS GOODS AND SERVICES OFFICIAL NO. CASE STATUS

05

Absorbent cotton / absorbent wadding; acai powder dietary supplements; acaricides; acetates for pharmaceutical purposes; acids for pharmaceutical purposes; acne treatment preparations; aconitine; adhesive plasters / sticking plasters; adhesive tapes for medical purposes; adhesives for dentures; adjuvants for medical purposes; air deodorizing preparations / air deodorising preparations; air purifying preparations; albumin dietary supplements; albuminous foodstuffs for medical purposes; albuminous preparations for medical purposes; alcohol for pharmaceutical purposes; aldehydes for pharmaceutical purposes; algicides; alginate dietary supplements; alginates for pharmaceutical purposes; alkaline iodides for pharmaceutical purposes; alkaloids for medical purposes; alloys of precious metals for dental purposes; almond milk for pharmaceutical purposes; aloe vera preparations for pharmaceutical purposes; aluminium acetate for pharmaceutical purposes; amino acids for medical purposes; amino acids for veterinary purposes; anaesthetics; analgesics; angostura bark for medical purposes; animal washes [insecticides]; anti-inflammatories; anti-uric preparations; antibacterial handwashes; antibacterial soap; antibiotics; anticryptogamic preparations; antioxidant pills; antiparasitic collars for animals; antiparasitic preparations; antiseptic cotton; antiseptics; appetite suppressant pills; appetite suppressants for medical purposes; aromatic deodorizers for toilets; aseptic cotton; asthmatic tea; astringents for medical purposes; babies' diaper-pants / babies' nappy-pants; babies' diapers / babies' nappies; bacterial poisons; bacterial preparations for medical and veterinary use; bacteriological preparations for medical and veterinary use; balms for medical purposes; balsamic preparations for medical purposes; bandages for dressings; barks for pharmaceutical purposes; bath preparations for medical purposes; bath salts for medical purposes; bath tea for therapeutic purposes; bicarbonate of soda for pharmaceutical purposes; biocides; biological preparations for medical purposes; biological preparations for veterinary purposes; biological tissue cultures for medical purposes: biological tissue cultures for veterinary purposes: bismuth preparations for pharmaceutical purposes; bismuth subnitrate for pharmaceutical purposes; blood for medical purposes; blood plasma; bone cement for surgical and orthopaedic purposes / bone cement for surgical and orthopedic purposes; bone void fillers comprised of living tissues; bouillons for bacteriological cultures / bacteriological culture mediums / media for bacteriological cultures; bracelets impregnated with insect repellent; breast-nursing pads; brewer's yeast dietary supplements; bromine for pharmaceutical purposes: bronchodilating preparations: bunion pads: by-products of the processing of cereals for dietetic or medical purposes; cachets for pharmaceutical purposes; cachou for pharmaceutical purposes; preparations for callouses; calomel [fungicide]; camphor for medical purposes; camphor oil for medical purposes; cannabidiol for medical use; cannabis for medical purposes / marijuana for medical purposes; capsules for medicines; capsules made of dendrimer-based polymers, for pharmaceuticals; carbolineum [parasiticide]; casein dietary supplements; castor oil for medical purposes; cattle washes [insecticides]; caustic pencils; caustics for pharmaceutical purposes; cedar wood for use as an insect repellent; cellulose esters for pharmaceutical purposes; cellulose ethers for pharmaceutical purposes; cement for animal hooves; charcoal for pharmaceutical purposes; chemical conductors for electrocardiograph electrodes; chemical contraceptives; chemical preparations for medical purposes; chemical preparations for pharmaceutical purposes; chemical



CLASS GOODS AND SERVICES OFFICIAL NO. CASE STATUS

05 cont. preparations for the diagnosis of pregnancy; chemical preparations for treating diseases affecting cereal plants; chemical preparations for treating diseases affecting vine plants; chemical preparations for treating mildew; chemical preparations for treating phylloxera; chemical preparations for treating wheat blight / chemical preparations for treating wheat smut; chemical preparations for veterinary purposes; chemical reagents for medical or veterinary purposes; chemico-pharmaceutical preparations; chewing gum for medical purposes: chilblain preparations: chinoline for medical purposes: chloroform; cocaine for medical purposes; cod liver oil; collagen for medical purposes; collodion for pharmaceutical purposes; collyrium; compresses; condurango bark for medical purposes; contact lens cleaning preparations; solutions for contact lenses / solutions for use with contact lenses; contraceptive sponges; cooling sprays for medical purposes; corn remedies; corn rings for the feet; cotton for medical purposes; cotton swabs for medical purposes / cotton sticks for medical purposes; cream of tartar for pharmaceutical purposes; creosote for pharmaceutical purposes; croton bark; crystallized rock sugar for medical purposes; cultures of microorganisms for medical or veterinary use; curare; decoctions for pharmaceutical purposes; dental abrasives: dental amalgams; dental amalgams of gold; dental cements; dental impression materials; dental lacguer; dental mastics; deodorants for clothing and textiles; deodorants, other than for human beings or for animals; deodorizers for litter trays / deodorisers for litter trays; depuratives; preparations for destroying dry rot fungus; preparations for destroying mice; preparations for destroying noxious animals; detergents for medical purposes; diabetic bread adapted for medical use; diagnostic biomarker reagents for medical purposes; diagnostic preparations for medical purposes; diagnostic preparations for veterinary purposes; diagnostic strips for testing breast milk for medical purposes; diaper changing mats, disposable, for babies / nappy changing mats, disposable, for babies; diapers for incontinence; diapers for pets; diastase for medical purposes; dietary fibre / dietary fiber; dietary supplements for animals; dietary supplements with a cosmetic effect; dietetic beverages adapted for medical purposes; dietetic foods adapted for medical purposes; dietetic substances adapted for medical use; digestives for pharmaceutical purposes; digitalin; dill oil for medical purposes; disinfectant soap; disinfectants; disinfectants for chemical toilets; disinfectants for hygiene purposes; disposable absorbent pads for lining pet crates / disposable absorbent mats for lining pet crates; disposable house training pads for pets / disposable housebreaking pads for pets; dog washes Finsecticides]: douching preparations for medical purposes: dressings. medical; drugs for medical purposes; elixirs [pharmaceutical preparations]; enzyme dietary supplements; enzyme preparations for medical purposes; enzyme preparations for veterinary purposes; enzymes for medical purposes; enzymes for veterinary purposes; ergot for pharmaceutical purposes; esters for pharmaceutical purposes; ethers for pharmaceutical purposes; eucalyptol for pharmaceutical purposes; eucalyptus for pharmaceutical purposes; extracts of hops for pharmaceutical purposes; eyepatches for medical purposes; preparations to facilitate teething; febrifuges; fennel for medical purposes; ferments for pharmaceutical purposes; first-aid boxes, filled; fish meal for pharmaceutical purposes; flour for pharmaceutical purposes / meal for pharmaceutical purposes; flowers of sulfur for pharmaceutical purposes; fly catching paper; fly destroying preparations; fly glue / fly catching adhesives; food for babies; formic aldehyde for pharmaceutical purposes; freeze-dried food adapted for medical purposes / lyophilised food adapted



CLASS GOODS AND SERVICES OFFICIAL NO. CASE STATUS

05 cont.

for medical purposes / lyophilized food adapted for medical purposes; freeze-dried meat adapted for medical purposes / lyophilised meat adapted for medical purposes / lyophilized meat adapted for medical purposes; frostbite salve for pharmaceutical purposes; fumigating sticks / fumigating pastilles; fumigation preparations for medical purposes; fungicides; gallic acid for pharmaceutical purposes; gamboge for medical purposes; gases for medical purposes; gauze for dressings; gelatine for medical purposes; gentian for pharmaceutical purposes; germicides; glucose dietary supplements; glucose for medical purposes; glycerine for medical purposes; glycerophosphates; greases for medical purposes; greases for veterinary purposes; guaiacol for pharmaceutical purposes; gum for medical purposes; gurjun balsam for medical purposes; haematogen / hematogen; haemoglobin / hemoglobin; haemorrhoid preparations/ hemorrhoid preparations; haemostatic pencils / hemostatic pencils; headache relief sticks; herbal extracts for medical purposes; herbal teas for medicinal purposes; herbicides / preparations for destroying noxious plants / weedkillers; homogenized food adapted for medical purposes / homogenised food adapted for medical purposes; hormones for medical purposes; hydrastine; hydrastinine; hydrated chloral for pharmaceutical purposes; hydrogen peroxide for medical purposes; immunostimulants; infant formula; injectable dermal fillers; insect repellent incense; nsect repellents; insecticidal animal shampoos; nsecticidal veterinary washes; insecticides; iodides for pharmaceutical purposes; iodine for pharmaceutical purposes; iodoform; Irish moss for medical purposes; isotopes for medical purposes; jalap; jujube, medicated; lacteal flour for babies; larvae exterminating preparations; laxatives; lead water / Goulard water; lecithin dietary supplements; lecithin for medical purposes; leeches for medical purposes; lice treatment preparations [pediculicides]; lime-based pharmaceutical preparations; liniments; linseed dietary supplements / flaxseed dietary supplements; linseed for pharmaceutical purposes / flaxseed for pharmaceutical purposes; linseed meal for pharmaceutical purposes / flaxseed meal for pharmaceutical purposes; linseed oil dietary supplements / flaxseed oil dietary supplements; lint for medical purposes; liquorice for pharmaceutical purposes; lotions for pharmaceutical purposes; lotions for veterinary purposes; lupulin for pharmaceutical purposes; magnesia for pharmaceutical purposes; malt for pharmaceutical purposes; malted milk beverages for medical purposes; mangrove bark for pharmaceutical purposes; massage candles for therapeutic purposes; massage gels for medical purposes; medical preparations for slimming purposes; medicated after-shave lotions; medicated animal feed; medicated dentifrices; medicated dry shampoos; medicated eye-washes; medicated hair lotions; medicated shampoos; medicated shampoos for pets; medicated soap; medicated sweets / medicated candies; medicated toiletry preparations; medicated toothpaste; medicinal alcohol; medicinal drinks; medicinal hair growth preparations; medicinal herbs; medicinal infusions; medicinal mud / medicinal sediment [mud]; medicinal oils; medicinal roots; medicinal tea; medicine cases, portable, filled; medicines for alleviating constipation; medicines for dental purposes; medicines for human purposes; medicines for veterinary purposes; melissa water for pharmaceutical purposes; menthol; mercurial ointments; preparations of microorganisms for medical or veterinary use; milk ferments for pharmaceutical purposes; milk sugar for pharmaceutical purposes / lactose for pharmaceutical purposes; milking grease; mineral dietary supplements; mineral water salts; mineral waters for medical purposes; mint for pharmaceutical purposes; moleskin for medical purposes;



CLASS GOODS AND SERVICES OFFICIAL NO. CASE STATUS

05 cont. mothproofing paper / mothproof paper; mothproofing preparations; moulding wax for dentists / molding wax for dentists; mouthwashes for medical purposes; mud for baths; mustard for pharmaceutical purposes; mustard oil for medical purposes; mustard plasters / mustard poultices; myrobalan bark for pharmaceutical purposes; narcotics; nervines; nicotine gum for use as an aid to stop smoking; nicotine patches for use as aids to stop smoking; nutraceutical preparations for therapeutic or medical purposes: nutritional supplements: nutritive substances for microorganisms: oil of turpentine for pharmaceutical purposes; ointments for pharmaceutical purposes; opiates; opium; opodeldoc; opotherapy preparations / organotherapy preparations; oxygen baths; oxygen cylinders, filled, for medical purposes; oxygen for medical purposes; pants, absorbent, for incontinence; panty liners [sanitary]; paper for mustard plasters / paper for mustard poultices; parasiticides; pastilles for pharmaceutical purposes / lozenges for pharmaceutical purposes; pearl powder for medical purposes; pectin for pharmaceutical purposes; pediculicidal shampoos; pepsins for pharmaceutical purposes; peptones for pharmaceutical purposes; pesticides; petroleum jelly for medical purposes; pharmaceutical preparations; pharmaceutical preparations for skin care; pharmaceutical preparations for treating dandruff; pharmaceutical preparations for treating sunburn; pharmaceuticals; phenol for pharmaceutical purposes; phosphates for pharmaceutical purposes; phytotherapy preparations for medical purposes; plant extracts for pharmaceutical purposes; poisons; pollen dietary supplements; pomades for medical purposes; porcelain for dental prostheses; potassium salts for medical purposes; poultices; powder of cantharides; powdered milk for babies; pre-filled syringes for medical purposes; propolis dietary supplements; propolis for pharmaceutical purposes; protein dietary supplements; protein supplements for animals; purgatives / evacuants; pyrethrum powder; quassia for medical purposes; quebracho for medical purposes; quinine for medical purposes; quinquina for medical purposes / cinchona for medical purposes; radioactive substances for medical purposes; radiological contrast substances for medical purposes; radium for medical purposes; rat poison; reagent paper for medical purposes; reagent paper for veterinary purposes; preparations for reducing sexual activity; remedies for foot perspiration; remedies for perspiration; repellents for dogs; rhubarb roots for pharmaceutical purposes; royal jelly dietary supplements; royal jelly for pharmaceutical purposes; rubber for dental purposes; salts for medical purposes; salts for mineral water baths; sanitary panties / menstruation knickers / sanitary knickers / sanitary pants; sanitary tampons / menstruation tampons; sanitary towels / sanitary napkins / sanitary pads; sarsaparilla for medical purposes; scapulars for surgical purposes; seawater for medicinal bathing; sedatives / tranquillizers; semen for artificial insemination; serotherapeutic medicines; serums; personal sexual lubricants; sexual stimulant gels; siccatives [drying agents] for medical purposes; slimming pills; slug exterminating preparations; smelling salts; smoking herbs for medical purposes; sodium salts for medical purposes; soil-sterilizing preparations / soil-sterilising preparations; solvents for removing adhesive plasters; soporifics; starch for dietetic or pharmaceutical purposes; stem cells for medical purposes; stem cells for veterinary purposes; sterilizing preparations / sterilising preparations; steroids; stick liquorice for pharmaceutical purposes; strychnine; styptic preparations; sugar for medical purposes; sulfonamides [medicines]; sulfur sticks [disinfectants]; sunburn ointments; suppositories;

Registered

1444016377



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
O5 cont.	surgical dressings; surgical glues; surgical implants comprised of living tissues; swim diapers, disposable, for babies / swim nappies, disposable, for babies; swim diapers, reusable, for babies / swim nappies, reusable, for babies; syrups for pharmaceutical purposes; tanning pills; tartar for pharmaceutical purposes; teeth filling material; tetrahydrocannabidinol [THC] for medical use; therapeutic preparations for the bath; thermal water; thymol for pharmaceutical purposes; tincture of iodine; tinctures for medical purposes; tissues impregnated with pharmaceutical lotions; tobacco extracts [insecticides]; tobacco-free cigarettes; for medical purposes; tonics [medicines]; preparations of trace elements for human and animal use; transplants [living tissues]; preparations for the treatment of burns; turpentine for pharmaceutical purposes; vaccines; vaginal washes for medical purposes; vermifuges / anthelmintics; vermin destroying preparations; vesicants; veterinary preparations; vitamin preparations; vitamin supplement patches; vulnerary sponges; wadding for medical purposes; wart pencils; wheat germ dietary supplements; whey protein dietary supplements; yeast dietary supplements; yeast for pharmaceutical purposes.	1444016377	Registered
09	3D spectacles; 3D scanners; abacuses; accelerometers; accumulators, electric; acid hydrometers; acidimeters for batteries; acoustic alarms / sound alarms; acoustic conduits; acoustic couplers; actinometers; electrical adapters; adding machines; aerials / antennas; aerometers; air analysis apparatus; airbags for safety purposes for fall protection; alarm bells, electric; alarms; alcoholmeters; alidades; altimeters; ammeters; amplifiers; amplifiers for servo motors; amplifying tubes / amplifying valves; anemometers; animal signalling rattles for directing livestock; animated cartoons; anode batteries / high tension batteries; anodes; answering machines; anti-glare glasses; anti-interference devices [electricity]; anti-theft warning apparatus; anticathodes; apertometers [optics]; apparatus for generating gas for calibration purposes; apparatus for testing breast milk, other than for medical or veterinary use; armatures [electricity]; asbestos clothing for protection against fire; asbestos gloves for protection against accidents; asbestos screens for firemen; apparatus and instruments for astronomy; audio interfaces; audio mixers; audio- and video-receivers; audiovisual teaching apparatus; automated teller machines [ATM]; azimuth instruments; baby monitors; baby scales; bags adapted for laptops; balances [steelyards] / lever scales [steelyards] / steelyards [lever scales]; balancing apparatus; bar code readers; barometers; bathroom scales; batteries for electronic cigarettes; batteries, electric; or vehicles / accumulators, electric, for vehicles / accumulators, electric, for vehicles / accumulators, electric, for vehicles; battery boxes / accumulator boxes; battery chargers; battery jars / accumulator jars; beacons, luminous; bells [warning devices]; betatrons; bioreactors for laboratory use; black boxes [data recorders]; blueprint apparatus; body harnesses for support when lifting loads; boiler control instruments; branch boxes [electricity]; breathalyzers; breathing apparatus for underwater swimming; breathing a	1444016379	Registered



CLASS GOODS AND SERVICES OFFICIAL NO. CASE STATUS

09 cont. cathodes; cathodic anti-corrosion apparatus; cell phone straps; cell switches [electricity] / reducers [electricity]; centering apparatus for photographic transparencies; apparatus for changing record player needles; chargers for electric accumulators; chargers for electronic cigarettes; charging stations for electric vehicles; apparatus to check franking / apparatus to check stamping mail; chemistry apparatus and instruments; chips [integrated circuits]; choking coils [impedance]; chromatography apparatus for laboratory use; chronographs [time recording apparatus]; cinematographic cameras; cinematographic film, exposed; circuit breakers; circuit closers; circular slide rules; cleaning apparatus for phonograph records / cleaning apparatus for sound recording discs; climate control digital thermostats; close-up lenses; clothing especially made for laboratories; clothing for protection against accidents, irradiation and fire; clothing for protection against fire / garments for protection against fire; coaxial cables; coils, electric; coin-operated mechanisms for television sets; mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus; collectors, electric; electric apparatus for commutation; commutators; compact disc players; compact discs [audio-video]; compact discs [read-only memory]; comparators; compasses for measuring; computer game software, downloadable; computer game software, recorded; computer hardware; computer keyboards; computer memory devices; computer operating programs, recorded; computer peripheral devices; computer programs, downloadable; computer programs, recorded; computer screen saver software, recorded or downloadable; computer software applications. downloadable; computer software platforms, recorded or downloadable; computer software, recorded; computers; condensers [capacitors] / capacitors; conductors, electric; connected bracelets [measuring instruments]; connections for electric lines; connectors [electricity]; contact lenses; contact lens cases incorporating ultrasonic cleaning functions; contacts, electric; containers for contact lenses; containers for microscope slides; control panels [electricity]; controllers for servo motors; converters, electric; cooling pads for laptop computers; copper wire, insulated; cordless telephones; correcting lenses [optics]; cosmographic instruments; mechanisms for counter-operated apparatus; counterfeit coin detectors; counters / meters; couplers [data processing equipment]; couplings, electric / connections, electric; covers for electric outlets; covers for personal digital assistants [PDAs]; covers for smartphones; covers for tablet computers; crash test dummies; credit card terminals; crucibles [laboratory] / cupels [laboratory]; current rectifiers; cyclotrons; darkroom lamps [photography]; darkrooms [photography]; dashboard mats adapted for holding mobile telephones and smartphones; data gloves; data processing apparatus; data sets, recorded or downloadable; decompression chambers; decorative magnets; demagnetizing apparatus for magnetic tapes; densimeters; densitometers; detectors; metal detectors for industrial or military purposes; diagnostic apparatus, not for medical purposes; diaphragms [acoustics]; diaphragms [photography]; diaphragms for scientific apparatus; dictating machines; diffraction apparatus [microscopy]; digital photo frames; digital signs; digital weather stations; personal digital assistants [PDAs]; directional compasses; discharge tubes, electric, other than for lighting / electric discharge tubes, other than for lighting; disk drives for computers; disks, magnetic; distance measuring apparatus; distance recording apparatus / apparatus for recording distance; distillation apparatus for scientific purposes; distribution boards [electricity]; distribution boxes [electricity]; distribution consoles [electricity]; divers' masks; diving suits; DNA chips; dog whistles;



CLASS GOODS AND SERVICES OFFICIAL NO. CASE STATUS

09 cont. electric door bells; dosage dispensers / dosimeters; downloadable cryptographic keys for receiving and spending crypto assets; downloadable e-wallets; downloadable emoticons for mobile phones; downloadable graphics for mobile phones; downloadable image files; downloadable music files; downloadable ring tones for mobile phones; downloadable computer software for managing cryptocurrency transactions using blockchain technology; drainers for use in photography / photographic racks; dressmakers' measures; droppers for measuring, other than for medical or household purposes; drying apparatus for photographic prints; drying racks [photography]; ducts [electricity]; dust masks incorporating air purification; DVD players; dynamometers; ear pads for headphones; ear plugs for divers; earpieces for remote communication; apparatus for editing cinematographic film; effects pedals for guitars; egg timers [sandglasses] / hourglasses; egg-candlers; electric actuators; electric linear actuators; electricity conduits; materials for electricity mains [wires, cables]; electrified fences; electrified rails for mounting spot lights; electro-dynamic apparatus for the remote control of railway points; electro-dynamic apparatus for the remote control of signals; electrolysis apparatus for laboratory use; electromagnetic coils; electric and electronic effects units for musical instruments; electronic access control systems for interlocking doors; electronic agendas; electronic book readers; electronic collars to train animals; electronic interactive whiteboards; electronic key fobs being remote control apparatus; electronic notice boards; electronic numeric displays; electronic pens [visual display units]; electronic pocket translators; electronic publications, downloadable; electronic sheet music, downloadable; electronic tags for goods; electronic controllers for servo motors; encoded identification bracelets, magnetic; encoded key cards; encoded magnetic cards; enlarging apparatus [photography]; epidiascopes; equalizers [audio apparatus] / equalisers [audio apparatus]; ergometers; evacuation chairs; exposure meters [light meters]; eyepieces; instruments containing eyepieces; eyewear; facsimile machines; fermentation apparatus for laboratory use; fibre optic cables / fiber optic cables; film cutting apparatus; films, exposed; filters for respiratory masks; filters for ultraviolet rays, for photography; filters for use in photography; finger sizers; fire alarms; fire beaters; fire blankets; fire boats; fire engines; fire escapes; fire extinguishers; fire extinguishing apparatus; fire hose; fire hose nozzles; fire pumps; fire-extinguishing balls; flash lamps for smartphones; flash-bulbs [photography]; flashing lights [luminous signals]; flashlights [photography]; floppy disks; flowmeters; fluorescent screens; fog signals, non-explosive; foldable smartphones; food analysis apparatus; frames for photographic transparencies; frequency meters; furnaces for laboratory use / ovens for laboratory use; furniture especially made for laboratories; fuse wire; fuses; galena crystals [detectors]; galvanic batteries; galvanic cells; galvanometers; gas testing instruments; gasometers [measuring instruments]; gauges; glazing apparatus for photographic prints; Global Positioning System [GPS] apparatus; gloves for divers; gloves for protection against accidents; gloves for protection against X-rays for industrial purposes; goggles for sports; grids for batteries; hairdressing training heads [teaching apparatus]; hand-held electronic dictionaries; hands-free kits for telephones; haptic suits, other than for medical purposes; head cleaning tapes [recording]; head guards for sports; head-mounted displays; head-up display apparatus for vehicles; headgear being protective helmets; headphones; headsets; headsets for playing video games; heat regulating apparatus; height measuring instruments; heliographic apparatus; hemline markers; high-frequency



CLASS GOODS AND SERVICES OFFICIAL NO. CASE STATUS

09 cont. apparatus; holders for electric coils; holders adapted for mobile telephones and smartphones; holograms; home automation hubs / smart home hubs; horns for loudspeakers; hydrometers; hygrometers; identification sheaths for electric wires; identification threads for electric wires; identity cards, magnetic; igniting apparatus, electric, for igniting at a distance / electric apparatus for remote ignition; ignition batteries; in-car telephone handset cradles; incubators for bacteria culture; automatic indicators of low pressure in vehicle tyres / automatic indicators of low pressure in vehicle tires; inductors [electricity]; infrared detectors; ink cartridges, unfilled, for printers and photocopiers; integrated circuit cards [smart cards] / smart cards [integrated circuit cards]; integrated circuits; interactive touch screen terminals; intercommunication apparatus; interfaces for computers; internal cooling fans for computers; inverters [electricity]; invoicing machines; ionization apparatus not for the treatment of air or water; jigs [measuring instruments]; joysticks for use with computers, other than for video games; juke boxes for computers; juke boxes, musical / coin-operated musical automata [juke boxes]; junction boxes [electricity]; junction sleeves for electric cables; knee-pads for workers; laboratory centrifuges; laboratory pipettes; laboratory robots; laboratory trays; lactodensimeters; lactometers; laptop computers; lasers, not for medical purposes; lens hoods; lenses for astrophotography; letter scales; levelling instruments; levelling staffs [surveying instruments] / rods [surveying instruments]; levels [instruments for determining the horizontal]; life belts; life buoys; life jackets; life-saving apparatus and equipment; life-saving capsules for natural disasters; life-saving rafts; lifeboats; light dimmers [regulators], electric / light regulators [dimmers], electric; light-emitting diodes [LED]; light-emitting electronic pointers; lighting ballasts; lightning conductors / lightning arresters / lightning rods; limiters [electricity]; locks, electric; logs [measuring instruments]; electric loss indicators; loudspeakers; magic lanterns; magnetic data media; magnetic encoders; magnetic resonance imaging [MRI] apparatus, not for medical purposes; magnetic tape units for computers; magnetic tapes; magnetic wires; magnets; magnifying glasses [optics]; marine compasses; marine depth finders; marking buoys; marking gauges [joinery]; protective masks, not for medical purposes; masts for wireless aerials; mathematical instruments; measures; apparatus for measuring the thickness of skins; appliances for measuring the thickness of leather; measuring apparatus; measuring devices, electric; measuring glassware / graduated glassware; measuring instruments; measuring spoons; megaphones; memory cards for video game machines; mercury levels: meteorological balloons: meteorological instruments: metronomes; micrometer screws for optical instruments; micrometers / micrometer gauges; microphones; microprocessors; microprocessors; microtomes; mileage recorders for vehicles / kilometer recorders for vehicles; mirrors [optics]; mirrors for inspecting work; mobile telephones / cell phones / cellular phones; mobile phone chargers; mobile phone ring holders; mobile phone ring stands; mobile phone screen protectors; modems; money counting and sorting machines; monitoring apparatus, other than for medical purposes; monitors [computer hardware]; monitors [computer programs]; mouse [computer peripheral]; mouse pads; mouth guards for sports; musical instrument digital interface controllers being audio interfaces; nanoparticle size analysers / nanoparticle size analyzers; nautical apparatus and instruments; naval signalling apparatus; navigation apparatus for vehicles [on-board computers]; navigational instruments; needles for record players / styli for record players; needles for surveying compasses; neon signs; nets for



CLASS GOODS AND SERVICES OFFICIAL NO. CASE STATUS

09 cont.

protection against accidents; neural helmets, not for medical purposes; nose clips for divers and swimmers; notebook computers; objectives [lenses] [optics]; observation instruments; octants; ohmmeters; optical apparatus and instruments; optical character readers; optical condensers; optical data media; optical discs; optical fibres [light conducting filaments] / optical fibers [light conducting filaments]; optical glass; optical lanterns / optical lamps; optical lenses, organic light-emitting diodes [OLED]; oscillographs; oxygen transvasing apparatus; ozonisers [ozonators]; padlocks, electronic; parking meters; parking sensors for vehicles; parking sensors for vehicles; pedometers; peepholes [magnifying lenses] for doors; periscopes; Petri dishes; petrol gauges / gasoline gauges; phonograph records / sound recording discs; photocopiers [photographic, electrostatic, thermic]; photometers; phototelegraphy apparatus; photovoltaic cells; apparatus and instruments for physics; piezoelectric sensors; pince-nez; Pitot tubes; plane tables [surveying instruments]; planimeters; plates for batteries; plotters; electric plugs; plumb bobs; plumb lines; pocket calculators; polarimeters; portable media players; portable power chargers; portable speakers; portable ultrafine dust meters; precision balances; precision measuring apparatus; pressure gauges / manometers; pressure indicator plugs for valves; pressure indicators; pressure measuring apparatus; printed circuit boards; printed circuits; printers for use with computers; prisms [optics]; probes for scientific purposes; processors [central processing units] / central processing units [processors]; devices for the projection of virtual keyboards; projection apparatus; projection screens; protection devices against X-rays, not for medical purposes; protection devices for personal use against accidents; protective films adapted for computer screens; protective films adapted for smartphones; protective helmets; protective helmets for sports; protective suits for aviators; protractors [measuring instruments]; punched card machines for offices; push buttons for bells; pyrometers; quantity indicators; quantum dot light-emitting diodes [QLED]; quantum computers; radar apparatus; radio pagers; radiological apparatus for industrial purposes; radiology screens for industrial purposes; radios; radiotelegraphy sets; radiotelephony sets; railway traffic safety appliances; range finders / telemeters; readers [data processing equipment]; rearview cameras for vehicles; record players; reflective articles for wear, for the prevention of accidents; reflective safety vests; refractometers; refractors; regulating apparatus, electric; relays, electric; electric installations for the remote control of industrial operations; remote control apparatus; rescue flares, non-explosive and non-pyrotechnic; rescue laser signalling flares; resistances. electric; respirators for filtering air; respiratory masks, other than for artificial respiration; resuscitation mannequins [teaching apparatus]; resuscitation training simulators; retorts; retorts' stands; revolution counters; rheostats; riding helmets; ring sizers; road signs, luminous or mechanical; humanoid robots with artificial intelligence for use in scientific research; rods for water diviners; rulers [measuring instruments]; rules [measuring instruments]; saccharometers; safety nets / life nets; safety restraints, other than for vehicle seats and sports equipment; safety tarpaulins; safety signs [luminous]; salinometers; satellite finder meters; satellite navigational apparatus; satellites for scientific purposes; scales; scales with body mass analysers / scales with body mass analyzers; scanners [data processing equipment]; scanners [apparatus] for performing automotive diagnostics; screens [photography]; screens for photoengraving; screw-tapping gauges; security surveillance robots; security tokens [encryption devices]; selfie lenses; selfie sticks



CLASS GOODS AND SERVICES OFFICIAL NO. CASE STATUS

09 cont. [hand-held monopods]; selfie ring lights for smartphones; semi-conductors; sextants; sheaths for electric cables; shoes for protection against accidents, irradiation and fire; shutter releases [photography]; shutters [photography]; sighting telescopes for firearms / telescopic sights for firearms; signal bells; signal lanterns; signalling buoys; signalling panels, luminous or mechanical; signalling whistles; signals, luminous or mechanical; mechanical signs; signs, luminous; simulators for the steering and control of vehicles; sirens; sleeves for laptops; slide calipers; slide projectors / transparency projection apparatus; slide-rules; slope indicators / clinometers / gradient indicators / inclinometers; smart rings; smart speakers; smartglasses; smartphones; smartwatches; smoke detectors; snorkels; electric sockets; software as a medical device [SaMD], downloadable; solar batteries; solar panels for the production of electricity; solderers' helmets; solenoid valves [electromagnetic switches]; sonars; sound locating instruments; sound recording apparatus; sound recording carriers; sound recording strips; sound reproduction apparatus; sound transmitting apparatus; sounding apparatus and machines; sounding leads; sounding lines; spark-guards; speaking tubes; spectacle cases / eyeglass cases; spectacle chains / eyeglass chains; spectacle cords / eyeglass cords; spectacle frames / eyeglass frames; spectacle lenses / eyeglass lenses; spectacles / eyeglasses; spectacles for correcting colour blindness / color blindness correction glasses / colour blindness correction glasses / spectacles for correcting color blindness; spectrograph apparatus; spectroscopes; speed checking apparatus for vehicles; speed indicators; speed measuring apparatus [photography]; speed regulators for record players; spherometers; spirit levels; spools [photography]; sports whistles; sprinkler systems for fire protection; square rulers for measuring; squares for measuring; stage lighting regulators; stands adapted for laptops; stands for photographic apparatus; starter cables for motors; steering apparatus, automatic, for vehicles; step-up transformers; personal stereos; stereoscopes; stereoscopic apparatus; stills for laboratory experiments; stroboscopes; subwoofers; sulfitometers; sunglasses; surveying apparatus and instruments; surveying chains; surveying instruments; surveyors' levels; survival blankets; switchboards; switchboxes [electricity]; switchboxes [electricity]; T-squares for measuring; tablet computers; tachometers; tape recorders; taximeters; teaching apparatus; teaching robots; teeth protectors; telecommunication apparatus in the form of jewellery / telecommunication apparatus in the form of jewelry; telegraph wires; telegraphs [apparatus]; telephone apparatus; telephone receivers; telephone transmitters; telephone wires; telepresence robots; teleprinters / teletypewriters; teleprompters; telerupters; telescopes; telescopic sights for artillery; television apparatus; temperature indicator labels, not for medical purposes; temperature indicators; terminals [electricity]; test tubes; material testing instruments and machines; testing apparatus not for medical purposes; theft prevention installations, electric; theodolites; thermal imaging cameras; thermionic valves / thermionic tubes; thermo-hygrometers; thermometers, not for medical purposes; thermostats; thermostats for vehicles; thin client computers; thin film speakers; thread counters; ticket dispensers; ticket printers; time clocks [time recording devices]; time recording apparatus; time switches, automatic; tone arms for record players; toner cartridges, unfilled, for printers and photocopiers; totalizators; trackballs [computer peripherals]; traffic cones; traffic-light apparatus [signalling devices]; transformers [electricity]; transistors [electronic]; transmitters [telecommunication]; transmitters of electronic signals; transmitting sets [telecommunication]; transparencies



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
09 cont.	[photography] / slides [photography]; transponders; triodes; tripods for cameras; urinometers; USB flash drives; vacuum gauges; vacuum tubes [radio]; variometers; vehicle breakdown warning triangles; vehicle radios; verniers; video baby monitors; video cassettes; video game cartridges; video projectors; video recorders; video screens; video telephones; videotapes; viewfinders, photographic; virtual reality headsets; viscosimeters; visors for helmets; voltage regulators for vehicles; voltage surge protectors; voltmeters; voting machines; wafers for integrated circuits; wah-wah pedals; walkie-talkies; warning signs [luminous]; washing trays [photography]; wavemeters; wearable activity trackers; wearable computers; wearable video display monitors; wearable speakers; weighbridges; weighing apparatus and instruments; weighing machines; weight belts for divers; weights; whistle alarms; wind socks for indicating wind direction; electric wire harnesses for automobiles; wire connectors [electricity]; wireless portable printers for use with laptops and mobile devices; wireless speaker microphones; wires, electric; workmen's protective face-shields; wrist rests for use with computers; X-ray apparatus not for medical purposes; X-ray films, exposed; X-ray photographs, other than for medical purposes; X-ray tubes not for medical purposes; apparatus and installations for the production of X-rays, not for medical purposes.	1444016379	Registered
29	Agar-agar for culinary purposes; albumen for culinary purposes; albumin milk / protein milk; alginates for culinary purposes; almond milk; almond milk for culinary purposes; almond milk-based beverages; almonds, ground; aloe vera prepared for human consumption; anchovy, not live; andouillettes; animal marrow for food; edible ant larvae, prepared; apple purée; arrangements of processed fruit; artichokes, preserved; aubergine paste / eggplant paste; bacon; beans, preserved; berries, preserved; berry soup; berry-based fool; edible birds' nests; black pudding / blood sausage; bone oil for food; preparations for making bouillon; broth / bouillon; broth concentrates / bouillon concentrates; bulgogi; butter; buttercream; cabbage rolls stuffed with meat; candied nuts; cassoulet; caviar; charcuterie; cheese; choucroute garnie; clams, not live; cocoa butter for food; coconut butter; coconut fat; coconut milk; coconut milk for culinary purposes; coconut milk-based beverages;. coconut oil for food; coconut, desiccated; compotes; condensed milk; corn dogs; cottage cheese; cottage cheese fritters; cranberry compote; crayfish, not live; cream [dairy products]; croquettes; crustaceans, not live; crystallized fruits / frosted fruits; crystallized ginger; curd; dates; duck confits; eggs; extra virgin olive oil for food; falafel; fat-containing mixtures for bread slices; edible fats; fatty substances for the manufacture of edible fats; fermented baked milk; fish fillets; fish meal for human consumption; fish mousses; fish roe, prepared; fish, not live; fish, preserved; fish, tinned / fish, canned; fish-based foodstuffs; flavoured nuts / flavored nuts; edible flowers, dried; freeze-dried meat / lyophilized meat; freeze-dried vegetables / lyophilized wegetables / fruit chips; fruit peel; fruit preserved in alcohol; fruit pulp; fruit salads; fruit, preserved; fruit, processed; fruit, stewed; fruit plly spreads; fruit-based concentrate for cooking; fruit-based snack food; frozen fruits; fruits, tinned / fruits, canned; game, not live	1444016381	Registered



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
29 cont.	food / flaxseed oil for food; liver; liver pâté / liver pastes; lobsters, not live; low-fat potato crisps / low-fat potato chips; maize oil for food / corn oil for food; margarine; marmalade; meat; meat extracts; meat jellies; meat, preserved; meat, tinned / meat, canned; milk; milk beverages, milk predominating; milk ferments for culinary purposes; milk products; milk shakes; milk substitutes; molluscs, not live / mollusks, not live; mushrooms, preserved; mussels, not live; non-alcoholic eggnog; nut-based spreads; nuts, prepared; oat milk; oils for food; olive oil for food; olives, preserved; omelettes / omelets; onion rings; onions, preserved; oysters, not live; palm kernel oil for food; palm oil for food; peanut butter; peanut milk; peanut milk for culinary purposes; peanut milk-based beverages; peanuts, prepared; peas, preserved; pectin for culinary purposes; preserved peppers; pickled ginger; pickles; pollen prepared as foodstuff; pork; potato crisps / potato chips; potato flakes; potato fritters; potato-based dumplings; poultry, not live; powdered eggs; powdered milk; prawns, not live; pressed fruit paste; quark; raisins; rape oil for food / colza oil for food; ratatouille; rennet; rice milk; rice milk for culinary purposes; salmon, not live; salted fish; salted meats; sardines, not live; satay; sauerkraut; sausage casings, natural or artificial; sausages; sausages in batter; sausages in batter; seaweed extracts for food; seeds, prepared; sesame oil for food; shellfish, not live; shrimps, not live; silkworm chrysalis for human consumption; smetana; snail eggs for consumption; preparations for making soup; soups; soured milk; soya bean oil for food; soya beans, preserved, for food; soya patties; spiny lobsters, not live; suet for food; sunflower oil for food; sunflower seeds, prepared; sweet corn, processed; tahini; tajine [prepared meat, fish or vegetable dish] / tagine [prepared meat, fish or vegetable marrow paste; vegetable mousses; vegetable juices for cooking; vegetable marrow paste; vegetable based	1444016381	Registered
30	Agave syrup [natural sweetener]; allspice; almond confectionery; almond paste; aniseed; apple sauce [condiment]; aromatic preparations for food; baking powder; baking soda [bicarbonate of soda for cooking purposes] / bicarbonate of soda for cooking purposes [baking soda]; baozi; barley meal; batter mixes; bean meal; beer vinegar; bibimbap [rice mixed with vegetables and beef]; binding agents for ice cream; biscuits / cookies; bread rolls; bread; breadcrumbs; buckwheat flour; buckwheat, processed; bulgur; buns; burritos; cake batter / cake dough; cake frosting [icing]; cake powder; cakes; candy decorations for cakes; capers; caramels [sweets] / caramels [candies]; celery salt; cereal bars; cereal preparations; cereal-based snack food; chamomile-based beverages; cheeseburgers [sandwiches]; chewing gum for breath freshening; chewing gum; chicory [coffee substitute]; chips [cereal products]; chocolate; chocolate beverages with milk; chocolate decorations for cakes; chocolate mousses; chocolate mousses; chocolate-based beverages; chocolate-based beverages; chocolate-covered potato chips; chow-chow [condiment]; chutneys [condiments]; cinnamon [spice]; cloves [spice]; cocoa; cocoa beverages with milk; cocoa substitutes; cocoa-based beverages; coconut macaroons; coffee; coffee beverages with	1444016382	Registered



CLASS GOODS AND SERVICES OFFICIAL NO. CASE STATUS

30 cont. milk; coffee capsules, filled; coffee flavourings / coffee flavorings; coffee substitutes; coffee-based beverages; condiments; confectionery / sugar confectionery; confectionery for decorating Christmas trees; cooking salt; corn flakes / maize flakes; corn flour / corn meal / maize flour / maize meal; corn, milled / maize, milled; corn, roasted / maize, roasted; couscous; crackers; cranberry sauce [condiment]; cream of tartar for culinary purposes; croissants; croissants; crushed barley; crushed oats; crystallized rock sugar; crystallized lemon juice [seasoning]; curry [spice]; custard; Danish pastries; dough; dressings for salad; dulce de leche; essences for foodstuffs, except etheric essences and essential oils; ferments for pastes; flavoured jelly crystals for making jelly confectionery / flavored jelly crystals for making jelly confectionery; flavourings, other than essential oils, for beverages / flavorings, other than essential oils, for beverages; flavourings, other than essential oils, for cakes / flavorings, other than essential oils, for cakes; flour / meal; flour-based dumplings; flowers or leaves for use as tea substitute; fondants [confectionery]; food flavourings, other than essential oils / food flavorings, other than essential oils; freeze-dried dishes with the main ingredient being pasta / lyophilised dishes with the main ingredient being pasta / lyophilized dishes with the main ingredient being pasta; freeze-dried dishes with the main ingredient being rice / lyophilised dishes with the main ingredient being rice / lyophilized dishes with the main ingredient being rice; fruit confectionery; fruit coulis [sauces]; fruit jellies [confectionery]; garden herbs, preserved [seasonings]; ginger paste [seasoning]; gingerbread; glucose for culinary purposes; gluten additives for culinary purposes; gluten prepared as foodstuff; gluten-free bread; gnocchi; golden syrup; groats for human food; ground ginger; halvah; ham glaze; harissa [condiment]; herbal teas; high-protein cereal bars; hominy; hominy grits; honey; hot dog sandwiches; husked barley; husked oats; ice cream; ice cubes; ice for refreshment; ice pops; ice, natural or artificial; iced tea; edible ices; infusions, not medicinal; instant rice; jiaozi; kelp tea; ketchup [sauce]; kimchi pancakes; kombucha; laksa; leaven; linseed for culinary purposes [seasoning] / flaxseed for culinary purposes [seasoning]; liqueur chocolates; liquorice [confectionery]; lozenges [confectionery] / pastilles [confectionery]; macaroni; macarons; malt biscuits; malt extract for food; malt for human consumption; maltose; marinades; marzipan; mayonnaise; meat gravies; meat pies; meat tenderizers for household purposes; minced garlic [condiment]; mint for confectionery; mints for breath freshening; mirror icing [mirror glaze]; miso; molasses for food; confectionery in the form of mousses; muesli; mustard: mustard meal: natural sweeteners: noodle-based prepared meals: noodle-based prepared meals for toddlers; noodles; nougat; nut flours; nutmegs; oat flakes; oat-based food; oatmeal; onigiri; orange blossom water for culinary purposes; pains au chocolat / chocolatines; palm sugar; pancakes; pancakes; edible paper wafers; pasta; pasta sauce; pastries; pastry dough; pâtés en croute; peanut confectionery; pelmeni; pepper; peppermint sweets; peppers [seasonings]; pesto; petit-beurre biscuits; petits fours; piccalilli; pies; pizzas; popcorn; potato flour; potato-based flatbreads; powders for making ice cream; pralines; processed hemp seeds [seasonings]; processed squash seeds [seasonings]; profiteroles; propolis / bee glue; puddings; quiches; quinoa, processed; ramen; ravioli; relish [condiment]; edible rice paper; prepared rice rolled in seaweed; rice; rice cakes; rice crackers; rice pudding; rice pulp for culinary purposes; rice-based snack food; royal jelly; rusks; saffron [seasoning]; sago; salt for preserving foodstuffs; sandwiches; sauces [condiments]; sausage binding materials; savoury pancake mixes / savory



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
30 cont.	pancake mixes; savoury pancakes / savory pancakes; seasonings; seawater for cooking; seaweed [condiment]; processed seeds for use as a seasoning; semolina; sesame seeds [seasonings]; shaved ice with sweetened red beans; soba noodles; sorbets [ices] / sherbets [ices]; soya flour; soya sauce; spaghetti; spelt, processed; spices; spring rolls; star aniseed; starch for food; stick liquorice [confectionery]; preparations for stiffening whipped cream; sugar; sushi; sweets / candies; tabbouleh; tacos; tamarind [condiment]; tapioca; tapioca flour; tarts; tea beverages with milk; tea; tea substitutes; tea-based beverages; thickening agents for cooking foodstuffs; tomato sauce; tortillas; turmeric; udon noodles; unleavened bread; unroasted coffee; vanilla flavourings for culinary purposes / vanilla flavorings for culinary purposes; vanillin [vanilla substitute]; vegetal preparations for use as coffee substitutes; vermicelli; vinegar; waffles; wheat flour; wheat germ for human consumption; yeast; yeast for brewing beer; frozen yogurt [confectionery ices] / frozen yoghurt [confectionery ices].	1444016382	Registered
31	Algae, unprocessed, for human or animal consumption / seaweed, unprocessed, for human or animal consumption; algarovilla for animal consumption; almonds [fruits]; aloe vera plants; anchovy, live; animal fattening preparations / livestock fattening preparations; animal foodstuffs; live animals; aromatic sand [litter] for pets; arrangements of fresh fruit; artichokes, fresh; bagasses of cane [raw material]; raw barks; barley; beans, fresh; beet, fresh; berries, fresh; beverages for pets; birch sauna whisks; bird food; bran; bran mash for animal consumption; bred stock; buckwheat, unprocessed; by-products of the processing of cereals, for animal consumption / residual products of cereals for animal consumption; cannabis plants; cannabis, unprocessed; catnip; cereal seeds, unprocessed; chestnuts, fresh; chestnuts, fresh; chicory roots; chicory, fresh; Christmas trees; citrus fruit, fresh; cocoa beans, raw; coconut shell; coconuts; copra; crayfish, live; crustaceans, live; cucumbers, fresh; cuttle bone for birds; distillery waste for animal consumption; dog biscuits; draff; preparations for egg laying poultry; eggs for hatching, fertilized / eggs for hatching, fertilized; fish meal for animal consumption; fish spawn; fish, live; fishing bait, live; flax meal [fodder]; flower bulbs / bulbs; edible flowers, fresh; flowers, dried, for decoration; flowers, natural; fodder / cattle food / forage; freeze-dried fishing bait; fruit residue [marc] / marc; fruit, fresh; garden herbs, fresh; garlic, fresh; ginger, fresh; grains [cereals]; grains for animal consumption; grapes, fresh; groats for poultry; hay; hazelnuts, fresh; hemp seeds, unprocessed; herrings, live; hop cones; hops; edible insects, live; juniper berries; koi carp, live; kola nuts / cola nuts; leeks, fresh; lemons, fresh; lentils, fresh; lettuce, fresh; lime for animal forage; edible linseed unprocessed / edible flaxseed, unprocessed; linseed for animal consumption / flaxseed meal for animal consumption; litter for animals; menagerie animals; molluscs, live / m	1444016384	Registered



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
31 cont.	unprocessed; roots for animal consumption; rose bushes; rough cork; rye; salmon, live; salt for cattle; sand for pet toilets; sanded paper [litter] for pets; sardines, live; sea-cucumbers, live; seed germ for botanical purposes; seedlings; seeds for planting / plant seeds; edible sesame, unprocessed; shellfish, live; shrubs / bushes; silkworm eggs; silkworms; small spelt, unprocessed; soya beans, fresh; spelt, unprocessed; spinach, fresh; spiny lobsters, live; squashes, fresh; stall food for animals; straw [forage]; straw litter; straw mulch; strengthening animal forage; sugarcane; unprocessed sweet corn ears [husked or unhusked]; trees; truffles, fresh; trunks of trees; tuna, live; turf, natural / sod; undressed timber; unprocessed squash seeds; unsawn timber; vegetable marrows, fresh; vegetables, fresh; vine plants; wheat; wheat germ for animal consumption; wood chips for the manufacture of wood pulp; wreaths of natural flowers; yeast for animal consumption.	1444016384	Registered
32	Aloe vera drinks, non-alcoholic; aperitifs, non-alcoholic; barley wine [beer]; beer; beer wort; beer-based cocktails; carbonated water / aerated water; preparations for making carbonated water / preparations for making aerated water; cider, non-alcoholic; cocktails, non-alcoholic; energy drinks; extracts of hops for making beer; fruit juices / fruit juice; fruit nectars, non-alcoholic; ginger beer / ginger ale; grape must, unfermented; isotonic beverages; kvass; lemonades; lithia water; malt beer; malt wort; mineral water [beverages]; must; non-alcoholic beverages; non-alcoholic beverages flavoured with coffee / non-alcoholic beverages flavored with coffee; non-alcoholic beverages flavored with tea; non-alcoholic dried fruit beverages; non-alcoholic fruit juice beverages; non-alcoholic fruit extracts; non-alcoholic fruit juice beverages; non-alcoholic honey-based beverages; preparations for making non-alcoholic beverages; orgeat; pastilles for effervescing beverages; powders for effervescing beverages; protein-enriched sports beverages; rice-based beverages, other than milk substitutes; sarsaparilla [non-alcoholic beverage]; seltzer water; shandy; sherbets [beverages] / sorbets [beverages]; smoothies; soda water; soft drinks; soya-based beverages, other than milk substitutes; starch-based dry mixes for beverage preparation; syrups for beverages; syrups for lemonade; table waters; tomato juice [beverage]; vegetable juices [beverages]; waters [beverages]; whey beverages.	1444016385	Registered
41	Academies [education]; aikido instruction; amusement park services; providing amusement arcade services; animal training; arranging and conducting of sports events; rental of artwork; rental of audio equipment; organization of balls; arranging of beauty contests; boarding school education; booking of seats for shows; calligraphy services; captioning; providing casino facilities [gambling]; cinema presentations / movie theatre presentations; rental of cinematographic apparatus; coaching [training]; arranging and conducting of colloquiums; organization of competitions [education or entertainment]; arranging and conducting of concerts; conducting of entertainment events; arranging and conducting of conferences; arranging and conducting of conferences; organization of cosplay entertainment events; cultural, educational or entertainment services provided by art galleries; directing of shows; disc jockey services; discotheque services; dubbing; e-sports services; educational examination; educational examination for users to qualify to pilot drones; educational services provided by schools; educational services provided by special needs assistants; educational certification services, namely, providing	1444016386	Registered



CLASS GOODS AND SERVICES OFFICIAL NO. CASE STATUS

41 cont.

training and educational examination; electronic desktop publishing; entertainer services; entertainment services; escape room [entertainment] / escape game [entertainment]; organization of exhibitions for cultural or educational purposes; face painting; organization of fashion shows for entertainment purposes; film directing, other than advertising films; film distribution; film production, other than advertising films; providing films, not downloadable, via video-on-demand services; conducting fitness classes; gambling services; game services provided online from a computer network; games equipment rental; games library services; providing golf facilities; conducting guided climbing tours; conducting guided tours; gymnastic instruction; health club services [health and fitness training]; holiday camp services [entertainment]; arranging and conducting of in-person educational forums; rental of indoor aquaria; providing information in the field of education; providing information in the field of entertainment; providing information relating to recreational activities; judo instruction; karaoke services; know-how transfer [training]; language interpretation; layout services, other than for advertising purposes; lending library services; lighting technician services for events; rental of lighting apparatus for theatrical sets or television studios; organization of lotteries; microfilming; mobile library services / bookmobile services; modelling for artists; rental of motion pictures; movie studio services; multimedia library services; providing museum facilities; music composition services; production of music; music education; news reporters services; nightclub services [entertainment]; nursery schools; online publication of electronic books and journals; providing online electronic publications, not downloadable; providing online music, not downloadable; providing online videos, not downloadable; orchestra services; organization of electronic sports competitions; organization of entertainment events; party planning [entertainment]; personal trainer services [fitness training]; photographic reporting; photographic imaging services by drone; photography; physical education; physical fitness assessment services for training purposes; practical training [demonstration]; presentation of circus performances; presentation of live performances; presentation of variety shows; presenting museum exhibitions; production of podcasts; publication of books; publication of texts, other than publicity texts; production of radio and television programmes; radio entertainment; rental of radio and television sets; recording studio services; providing recreation facilities; religious education; rental of electronic book readers; rental of movie props; research in the field of education; sado instruction [tea ceremony instruction]; screenplay writing; scriptwriting, other than for advertising purposes; arranging and conducting of seminars; rental of show scenery; organization of shows [impresario services]; production of shows; sign language interpretation; rental of skin diving equipment; songwriting; rental of sound recordings; sound engineering services for events; sport camp services; organization of sports competitions; providing sports facilities; rental of sports equipment, except vehicles; rental of sports grounds; rental of stadium facilities; rental of stage scenery; subtitling; arranging and conducting of symposiums; teaching / educational services / instruction services; providing television programmes, not downloadable, via video-on-demand services / providing television programs, not downloadable, via video-on-demand services; television entertainment; rental of tennis courts; theatre productions; ticket agency services [entertainment]; timing of sports events; toy rental; rental of training simulators; training services provided via simulators; transfer of business knowledge and know-how [training]; translation; tutoring;



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
41 cont.	providing user rankings for entertainment or cultural purposes / providing user ratings for entertainment or cultural purposes; providing user reviews for entertainment or cultural purposes; rental of video cameras / rental of camcorders; rental of video cassette recorders; video editing services for events; video imaging services by drone; videotape editing; rental of videotapes; videotaping; vocational guidance [education or training advice]; vocational retraining; arranging and conducting of workshops [training]; writing of texts; zoological garden services.	1444016386	Registered
42	Analysis for oil-field exploitation; architectural consultancy; architectural consultancy; artificial intelligence consultancy; authenticating works of art; bacteriological research; biological research; business card design; calibration [measuring]; cartographic or thermographic measurement services by drone; cartography services; chemical analysis; chemical research; chemistry services; clinical trials; cloud seeding; computer programming; computer rental; computer security consultancy; computer software consultancy; computer software design; computer system design; computer technology consultancy; computer virus protection services; rental of computer software; computer graphic design for video projection mapping; computer programming services for data processing; providing virtual computer systems through cloud computing; construction drafting; consultancy in the design and development of computer hardware; consultancy in the field of energy-saving; conversion of computer programs and data, other than physical conversion; conversion of data or documents from physical to electronic media; cosmetic research; creating and designing website-based indexes of information for others [information technology services]; creating and maintaining websites for others; cryptocurrency mining / cryptomining; culturing of cells for scientific research purposes; data encryption services; data security consultancy; design of interior décor; interior design; design of computer-simulated models; design of costumes; design of prototypes; design of show scenery; development of computer platforms; development of video and computer games; digital forensic investigations in the field of computer crimes; digitization of documents [scanning]; dress designing; duplication of computer programs; electronic data storage; electronic monitoring of personally identifying information to detect identity theft via the internet; energy auditing; engineering; exploration services in the field of the oil, gas and mining industries; geological test	1444016387	Registered



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
42 cont.	geographic maps, not downloadable; quality control; quality evaluation of standing timber; quality evaluation of wool; quantum computing; recovery of computer data; rental of data centre facilities; research and development of new products for others; research in the field of building construction; research in the field of environmental protection; research in the field of physics; research in the field of telecommunications technology; research in the field of welding; research in the field of artificial intelligence technology; research in the field of excavation; providing scientific information, advice and consultancy relating to carbon offsetting; scientific and technological research relating to patent mapping; scientific laboratory services; scientific research; providing search engines for the internet; server hosting; software as a service [SaaS]; software development in the framework of software publishing; software engineering services for data processing; styling [industrial design]; surveying; conducting technical project studies; technical writing; technological consultancy; technological research; technological consulting services for digital transformation; telecommunication network security consultancy; telecommunications technology consultancy; material testing; textile testing; underwater exploration; unlocking of mobile phones; updating of computer software; urban planning; user authentication services using single sign-on technology for online software applications; user authentication services using blockchain technology; vehicle roadworthiness testing; water analysis; weather forecasting; rental of web servers; website design consultancy; writing of computer code.	1444016387	Registered

# **SINGAPORE**



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
03	Bleaching preparations and other substances for laundry use; cleaning, polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; soaps; perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, hair lotions, hair care products, non-medicated toilet preparations, depilatory preparations, sun block, body massage oils, not medicated; dentifrices.	T0106328J	Registered
05	Pharmaceutical and veterinary preparations; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic food and substances adapted for medical or veterinary use; food for babies; dietary supplements for humans and animals; plasters, materials for dressings; material for stopping teeth, dental wax; disinfectants; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides; dental amalgams; dental cements; adhesives for dentures; repellents for dogs; insect repellents; cultures of microorganisms for medical and veterinary use; poisons.	40201907850P	Registered
07	Machines and machine tools; motors and engines (except for land vehicles); machine coupling and transmission components (except for land vehicles); agricultural implements other than hand-operated; incubators for eggs; electric domestic appliances, namely household machines for preparing goods and beverages, washing and cleaning; electrical kitchen appliances; household power tools and accessories in this class; electrical garden apparatus; power operated garden appliance; lawnmowers; automatic vending machines.	40201907850P	Registered
07	Machines for agricultural, horticultural, viticultural and forestry purposes; machines for use in manufacturing processes; machines for producing wine, beer and non- alcoholic beverages; machines for use in textile industry; machines for use in the papermaking industry; packaging machines; spinning machines; machines for industrial and domestic purposes; dishwashers, washing machines, conveyors, compressors, finishing machines, food and feed preparation machines and processing machines; waste processing disposal machines; machines for use in mining and metallurgy; machine tools; motors and engines (except for land vehicles); machine coupling and transmission components (except for land vehicles); agricultural implements other than hand operated; incubators for eggs; electrical domestic appliances in this class; electrical kitchen appliances; house hold power tools and accessories in this class, electrical garden apparatus; power operated garden appliances; lawnmowers.	T0106329I	Registered
09	Scientific, nautical, surveying, electric, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signalling, checking (supervision), life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments; clothing for protection against heat, fire, chemical risks, radiation; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; magnetic data carriers, recording discs, recording chips, compact discs, audio cassettes, video cassettes; computer software; automatic vending machines and mechanisms for coin operated apparatus; data processing equipment and computer hardware, computer peripherals; modems; telephone interfaces; cellular telephones; fire-extinguishing apparatus; sunglasses; spectacles, spectacle frames, spectacle cases; contact lenses, containers for contact lenses; binoculars; radios; testing apparatus (not for medical purposes); video recorders, video screens, video telephones; telephones.	T0106330B	Registered



## **SINGAPORE CONTINUED**

CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
10	Surgical, medical, dental and veterinary apparatus and instruments; artificial limbs, eyes and teeth; orthopaedic articles; suture materials; hearing aids; blood testing apparatus; babies' bottles, babies' pacifiers, teething rings.	40201907850P	Registered
12	Vehicles and vehicle parts in this class; apparatus for locomotion by land, air or water, and parts in this class for such goods; vehicles security systems [other than locks].	T0106331J	Registered
16	Paper, cardboard and goods made from these materials, not included in other classes; printed matter; bookbinding material; photographs; stationery; adhesives for stationery or household purposes; artists' materials; paint brushes; typewriters and office requisites (except furniture); instructional and teaching material (except apparatus); plastic materials for packaging (not included in other classes); playing cards; printers' type; printing blocks.	T0106332I	Registered
20	Furniture, mirrors, picture frames; goods (not included in other classes) of wood, cork, reed, cane, wicker, horn, bone, ivory, whalebone, shell, amber, mother-of-pearl, meerschaum and substitutes for all these materials, goods (not included in other classes) of plastic; all included in Class 20.	T0106333G	Registered
25	Clothing, footwear, headgear.	40201907850P	Registered
25	Clothing, footwear, headgear.	T0106334E	Registered
28	Games and playthings; gymnastic and sporting articles not included in other classes; decorations for Christmas trees.	T0106335C	Registered
29	Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; dairy products and dairy foods in this class; dairy-based beverages and powders; milk protein; milk powder and dried milk; cream; butter; proteins and protein products for human consumption; yoghurt; food preserves in this class; jellies for food; food dips in this class; potato chips; palm kernel oil for food; tofu; soups.	40201907850P	Registered
30	Coffee, tea, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; flour and preparations made from cereals; bread, pastry and confectionery; ices; sugar, honey, treacle; yeast, baking-powder; salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice; chocolate based beverages; coffee based beverages; tea based beverages; chocolate; ice cream; frozen yoghurt [confectionery ices]; confectionery; pizza; pasta; pies; sandwiches; muesli; sushi; tortillas.	40201907850P	Registered
31	Grains and agricultural, horticultural and forestry products not included in other classes; live animals; fresh fruits and vegetables; seeds; natural plants and flowers; foodstuffs for animals; malt; pet food; fishing bait [live]; citrus fruit; berries, fresh; grapes, fresh; lobsters [live]; seedlings; shellfish [live]; sugarcane; trees; unsawn timber.	40201907850P	Registered



## **SINGAPORE CONTINUED**

CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
32	Beers; mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic drinks; fruits drinks and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making beverages.	T0106336A	Registered
33	Alcoholic beverages [except beer, rice alcohol and sake].	T0106337Z	Registered
35	Advertising and marketing services; publicity and promotional services; business management; business administration; office functions; marketing research, import-export agencies, organisation of commercial trade fairs; promotion of businesses.	T0106338H	Registered
38	Telecommunications.	T0106339F	Registered
39	Transport, packaging and storage of goods, travel arrangement, all aspects of tourism services in this class.	T0106340Z	Registered
41	Education; providing of training; entertainment, sporting and cultural activities.	T0106341H	Registered
42	Provision of lodgings and temporary accommodation; boarding houses; tourist camps and tourist houses; travel agency services for arranging hotel accommodation for travellers; medical and health care services; hygiene and beauty care services for humans and for animals; veterinary services; legal services; scientific services; computer programming; scientific and technological services and research and design relating thereto; industrial research; design and development of computer hardware and software; services for providing food and drink; restaurant, self-service restaurant and canteen services; agriculture, horticulture and forestry services; security services for the protection of property and individuals; all included in Class 42.	T0106342F	Registered

## **SRI LANKA**



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
29	Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; dairy products and dairy foods in this class; dairy based beverages and powders; milk powder and dried milk; cream; butter; foodstuffs rich in proteins, based on meat, fish, vegetables and dairy, for human consumption; yoghurt; preserved food products of meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts, jellies, jams, compotes; eggs, milk and milk products, oils and facts, dairy products and dairy foods and beverages in this class; jellies for food; cheese dips in this class; potato chips; palm kernel oil for food; tofu; soups; protein milk.	295517	Pending
41	Education; providing of training; entertainment; sporting and cultural activities.	271465	Pending

## **SWITZERLAND**



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
03	Bleaching preparations and other substances for laundry use; cleaning, polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; soaps; perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, hair lotions; hair care products, non-medicated toilet preparations, depilatory preparations, sun block, body and massage oils; dentifrices.	1620739	Registered
05	Pharmaceutical and veterinary preparations; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic food and substances adapted for medical or veterinary use; food for babies; dietary supplements for humans and animals; plasters, materials for dressings; material for stopping teeth, dental wax; disinfectants; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides; dental amalgams; dental cements; adhesives for dentures; repellents for dogs; insect repellents; cultures of microorganisms for medical and veterinary use; poisons.	1620739	Registered
09	Scientific, nautical, surveying, electronic, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signalling, checking (supervision), life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments; clothing for screening against heat, fire, chemical risks, radiation; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; magnetic data carriers, recording discs; recording chips, compact discs, audio cassettes, video cassettes; computer software; data processing equipment and computer hardware, computer peripherals; modems; telephone interfaces; cellular telephones; fire-extinguishing apparatus; sunglasses; spectacles, spectacle frames, spectacle cases; contact lenses, containers for contact lenses; binoculars; radios; testing apparatus (not for medical purposes); video recorders, video screens, video telephones; telephones.	1620739	Registered
29	Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; dairy products and dairy foods in this class; dairy based beverages and powders; milk protein; milk powder and dried milk; cream; butter; proteins and protein products for human consumption; yoghurt; food preserves in this class; jellies for food; food dips in this class; potato chips; palm kernel oil for food; tofu; soups; protein milk.	1620739	Registered
30	Coffee, tea, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; flour and preparations made from cereals; bread, pastry and confectionery; ices; sugar, honey, treacle; yeast, baking-powder; salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice; chocolate based beverages; coffee based beverages; teas based beverages; chocolate; ice cream; frozen yoghurt [confectionery ices]; confectionery; pizza; pasta; pies; sandwiches; muesli; sushi; tortillas.	1620739	Registered
31	Grains and agricultural, horticultural and forestry products not included in other classes; live animals; fresh fruits and vegetables; seeds; natural plants and flowers; foodstuffs for animals; malt; pet food; fishing bait [live]; citrus fruit; berries, fresh; grapes, fresh; lobsters [live]; seedlings; shellfish [live]; sugarcane; trees; unsawn timber.	1620739	Registered
32	Beers; mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic drinks; fruit drinks and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making beverages.	1620739	Registered



## **SWITZERLAND CONTINUED**

CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
33	Alcoholic beverages (except beers).	1620739	Registered
41	Education; providing of training; entertainment; sporting and cultural activities.	1620739	Registered
42	Scientific and technological services and research and design relating thereto; industrial analysis, industrial research and industrial design services; quality control and authentication services; design and development of computer hardware and software; computer consultancy services; cloud computing; hosting the websites of others; ASP (application service provider) services; hosting of software as a service (SaaS); software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS); web portal services (designing or hosting); computer software and website development and design; software maintenance and support; leasing of computer hardware and software; design of computer and telecommunications networks and installations; cloud computing services, namely computing resources delivered as a service over a network, including infrastructure as a service (IaaS), network as a service over a network, including infrastructure as a service (IaaS), network as a service (VaaS), platform as a service (PaaS), hosting of software as a service (VaaS), platform as a service (PaaS), security as a service (SECaaS), data as a service (DaaS), test environment as a service (DBaaS), big data as a service (BaaS), communication platform as a service (CPaaS), platform as a service (BaaS), communication platform as a service (CPaaS), mobility as a service (MaaS), unified communications as a service (UCaaS), and backend as a service (MaaS), unified communications as a service (UCaaS), and backend as a service (MaaS), unified communications, and service (UCaaS), and backend as a service (MaaS), unified communications, and service (UCaaS), and backend as a service (MaaS), cloud computing for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of data, sound, images, and notification	1620739	Registered

images, and notifications; rental and leasing of software for the analysis,



### **SWITZERLAND CONTINUED**

CLASS GOODS AND SERVICES OFFICIAL NO. CASE STATUS

42 cont. accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of content on the Internet, on a computer network, or on a website; provision of non-downloadable software, software as a service (SaaS), and platform as a service (PaaS) services in relation to the fields of health, medical, first aid, consumer information, artificial intelligence, security, building information, building modelling, telecommunications, communications, enterprise software, project, inventory and construction management, maritime intelligence, product traceability and product authentication, information sharing, customer relationship management, accounting, finance, financial management and research, financial transactions, financial appraisals, real estate, brokerage services, insurance, marketing, retail, loyalty programmes, payment, human resource, advertising and publicity, business analysis, business management, business information, business research, employment agency, payroll, travel, tourism, transportation, manufacture, treatment of materials, education, entertainment, film making, sporting and cultural activities, architecture, urban planning, scientific research, technology, robotics, surveying, quality control and authentication, engineering, weather forecasting, accommodation, reservation services, beauty care, agriculture, aquaculture, horticulture, forestry, legal services, security services, intellectual property licensing services, mediation and dispute resolution services, regulatory compliance, dating, adoption, counselling; systems integration; platform design and maintenance; customer identification in electronic commerce; data security services (firewalls); computer security services (design and development of secure computer hardware, software and systems); computer support services (programming and software installation, repair and maintenance services); computer support services (computer hardware, software and peripherals advisory and information services); computer virus protection and screening services; screening e-mails, software, and other digital communications for viruses; electronic data storage; data storage (other than physical storage); computerised data storage services; online data storage services; providing computer facilities for the electronic storage of digital data; backing up data; hosting databases; computer security services (programming and software installation repair and maintenance services); web portal services (hosting), namely hosting videos, sound recordings, and other media of others; leasing of Internet security programs; rental of Internet security programs; computer security services for protection against illegal network access; leasing of software for Internet access; rental of application software; rental of computer software; rental of Internet access software; advisory, information and consultancy services in relation to all the aforesaid; computer security consultancy; all the aforesaid including such services provided via the internet, a mobile phone, radio, and/or television broadcast.

## **TAIWAN**



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
03	Aromatics; beverages (flavourings [flavourings] for -] [essential oils]; toilet soaps; cosmetic massaging preparation for slimming purposes; cosmetics; cosmetics for animals; depilatories; essential oils; ethereal essences; extracts of flowers (perfumes); lotions for cosmetic purposes; make-up removing preparations; mascara; pumice stone; hair spray; hair styling gel; shampoo; tea bath bags; tooth cleaning preparations; mouth washes.	01012468	Registered
05	Pharmaceutical and veterinary preparations; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic food and substances adapted for medical or veterinary use; food for babies (including infant formula); dietary supplements for humans and animals; plasters, materials for dressings; material for stopping teeth, dental wax; disinfectants; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides; dental amalgams; dental cements; adhesives for dentures; repellents for dogs; insect repellents; cultures of microorganisms for medical and veterinary use; poisons.	2024921	Registered
05	Pharmaceutical and veterinary preparations; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic food and substances adapted for medical or veterinary use; food for babies, including infant formula; protein powders; dietary supplements for humans and animals; plasters, materials for dressings; material for stopping teeth, dental wax; disinfectants; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides; dental amalgams; dental cements; adhesives for dentures; repellents for dogs; insect repellents; cultures of microorganisms for medical and veterinary use; poisons.	1900157	Registered
07	Agricultural implements other than hand-operated; agricultural machines; dairy machines; fuel conversion apparatus for internal combustion engines; fuel economizers for motor and engines; milking machines; milking machines (teat cups [suction cups] for-); saw blades (parts of machines); teat cups for milking machines; electric can openers; washing machines; dish washers; vacuum cleaners; electric and pneumatic hand tools; motors; packaging machines; food processing machines.	01001745	Registered
09	Compact discs (audio-video); compact discs (read-only memory); computer operating programme, recorded; computer software; recorded; phonograph records; integrated circuit cards; video cassettes; video games cartridges; video tapes; modems; network cards; interfaces; semi-conductors; monitors; printers; transformers; switches; disk drives; video recorders/ players; audio recorders/players.	998393	Registered
10	Surgical, medical, dental and veterinary apparatus and instruments; artificial limbs, eyes and teeth; orthopaedic articles; suture materials; hearing aids; blood testing apparatus; babies' bottles, babies' pacifiers, teething rings.	2024921	Registered
10	Surgical, medical, dental and veterinary apparatus and instruments; artificial limbs, eyes and teeth; orthopaedic articles; suture materials; hearing aids; blood testing apparatus; babies' bottles, babies' pacifiers, teething rings.	1900157	Registered
16	Cardboard; boxes and cases made of cardboard; paper ( waxed); paper for office use; wrapping paper; tissue paper; post cards; posters; printed publications; stickers; glue; paper napkins; plastic bags; bookmarks; pens;	00999251	Registered



## **TAIWAN CONTINUED**

CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
16 cont.	plastic films for household use; playing cards; bulletin boards made of paper and cardboard.	00999251	Registered
18	Furniture (leather trimmings for-); furniture covering of leather; leather, unworked or semi-worked; bags; travelling bags; umbrellas; walking sticks; trunks; suitcases; key bags.	01015608	Registered
20	Fittings, not of metal (door-); fittings, not of metal (furniture-); fittings, not of metal (window-); furniture; office furniture; furniture (partitioners of wood for-); furniture (school-); furniture casters, not of metal; furniture of metal; pallets, not of metal (loading-); pallets, not of metal (transport-); mirrors; picture frames; plastic boxes; cushions; ornaments made of wood, wax, acrylic, or plastic.	01023598	Registered
25	Clothing for men, women and children; clothing of leather; coats; jackets; knitwear; sportswear; swimsuits; hats; shoes; sports shoes; neckties; socks; gloves (accessories of clothing); belts (accessories of clothing); underwear; panty hoses; sweaters.	01015829	Registered
25	Clothing, footwear, headgear.	2024921	Registered
29	Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; dairy products and dairy foods in this class; dairy-based beverages and powders; milk protein; milk powder and dried milk; cream; butter; proteins and protein products for human consumption; yoghurt; food preserves in this class; jellies for food; food dips in this class; potato chips; palm kernel oil for food; tofu; soups.	2024921	Registered
29	Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; cheese; milk beverages, milk predominating; milk powders; protein milk; cream; butter; egg whites; yoghurt; food preserves in this class, namely pickled vegetables, preserved meats, preserved fishes; jellies for food; bean dips; dairy-based dips; cheese dips; hummus; avocado sauce; potato chips; soups.	1900157	Registered
30	Coffee, tea, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; flour and preparations made from cereals; bread, pastry and confectionery; ices; sugar, honey, treacle; yeast, baking-powder; salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice; chocolate based beverages; coffee based beverages; tea based beverages; chocolate; ice cream; frozen yoghurt [confectionery ices]; confectionery; pizza; pasta; pies; sandwiches; muesli; sushi; tortillas.	2024921	Registered
30	Coffee, tea, cocoa and artificial coffee; flour and preparations made from cereals; ices; sugar, honey; mustard; vinegar, sauces; salt; spices; ice; chocolate based beverages; chocolate; ice cream; frozen yoghurt; confectionery; pizza; pasta; pies; muesli; malt (edible).	1900157	Registered



## **TAIWAN CONTINUED**

SLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
31	Grains and agricultural, horticultural and forestry products not included in other classes; live animals; fresh fruits and vegetables; seeds; natural plants and flowers; foodstuffs for animals; malt; pet food; fishing bait [live]; citrus fruit; berries, fresh; grapes, fresh; lobsters [live]; seedlings; shellfish [live]; sugarcane; trees; unsawn timber.	2024921	Registered
31	Unprocessed grains; unprocessed woods; potted landscape; dried flowers; live animals; fresh fruits and vegetables; seeds; natural plants and flowers; foodstuffs for animals; malt for brewing and distilling; pet food; fishing bait [live]; citrus fruit; berries, fresh; grapes, fresh; lobsters [live]; seedlings; shellfish [live]; sugarcane; trees; unsawn timber.	1900157	Registered
32	Aerated water; beverages (preparations for making-); beer; beverages (non-alcoholic-); fruit extracts (non- alcoholic-); fruit juice beverages (non-alcoholic-); fruit juices; ginger ale; isotonic beverages; lemonades; malt beer; mineral water (beverages); distilled water; soda water; syrups for beverages; table waters; tomato juices; ginseng tea.	00972770	Registered
33	Beverages (alcoholic-); [except beer]; distilled alcoholic beverages; beverages containing fruit ( alcoholic-); bitter; brandy; cider; cocktail; curacao; digesters (liqueurs and spirits); alcoholic fruit extracts; wine.	01000516	Registered
35	Evaluation of standing timber; evaluation of wool; organization of exhibitions for commercial or advertising purposes; computerized file management; economic forecasting; grading of wool; consultancy in relation to business management of hotel; import-export agencies; marketing research; marketing studies; modeling for advertising or sales promotion; television advertising; television commercial planning and production; organization of trade fairs for commercial or advertising purposes; advertising agencies; provision of business information.	00168041	Registered
37	Airplane maintenance and repair.	00167332	Registered
38	Cable television broadcasting; radio broadcasting; television broadcasting; satellite transmission; telecommunication services.	00168195	Registered
39	Air transport; arranging of cruises; arranging of tours; car rental; car transport; carting; chauffeur services; coach rental; courier services (messages or merchandise); pleasure boat transport; freight forwarding; ferry boat transport and barge transport; marine transport agency services; air transport agency services; transport brokerage; freight brokerage; railway transport; tourist offices (except for hotel reservation); location of freight cars by computer; loading, unloading and storing of goods; transport of passengers and goods by air, water and land.	00168311	Registered
41	Arranging and conducting of colloquiums, conferences, congresses, seminars, symposiums, and workshops (training); organization of educational, entertainment or sports competitions; correspondence courses; religious education; education information; educational examination; teaching services, training services in various fields, English teaching, transmission of knowledge or technology, conducting training courses on horticulture,	00167631	Registered



## **TAIWAN CONTINUED**

CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
41 cont.	language, computer studies, design, legal studies, accountancy, business studies, farming, agriculture; agents for entertainers, entertainers' shows, live shows, opera, production of variety shows; providing musical shows, cultural shows, camping services, cinema facilities and holiday camp services; entertainment information; organization of exhibitions for cultural or educational purposes; film production; organization of shows, concerts, plays and related booking services; publication of books, magazines and documentation; rental of audio-video recordings.	00167631	Registered
42	Meteorological information; updating of computer software; computer software design, maintenance, and test; designing of civil engineering; consultation and advisory services relating to telecommunications engineering; consultation and advisory services relating to mechanic and electric engineering; planning and designing of communications systems and facilities; planning and designing of fire control engineering for buildings; planning and designing of freezing and air- condition engineering; constructional drawing; structural drawing; civil constructional drawing; rental of computer hardware and software; weather forecasting; providing a wide range of data via a global computer network; web site hosting services; all kinds of litigation and prosecution services; consultation and advisory services relating to legal affairs; intellectual property licensing services; physics research; chemistry research; mechanics research; biochemistry research; consultation and advisory services relating to mechanic and electric engineering.	00186634	Registered
43	Nursery, restaurant, bar, restaurant reservation, coffee shop, hotel, hotel reservation, rental of temporary accommodation, providing overnight camping facility, recreational house rental, tent rental, retirement home, kitchen utensil rental, furniture rental, conference facilities rental, pet hotel, pet-care center, sky catering, accommodation bureaux (hotels), temporary accommodation reservations.	00187473	Registered
44	Medical services, veterinary services, gardening design, lawn care services, weed mowing, beauty salon, sauna, spa services, massaging, all kinds of pathology examination, provision of biochemistry inspection, medical consultation and advisory services, prescription services, sanatorium, physical therapy, optometry, medical instruments rental, sanitary equipment rental, agricultural equipment rental, flower arrangement services, rental of miniature garden/wreath/flower garland, nutrition consultation, plant disease and insect control, planting and seedling.	00184632	Registered

## **THAILAND**



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
03	Bleaching preparations; powdered detergent; laundry detergent; fabric softener; ironing liquid; substances for laundry use; polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; cleaning preparations; washing preparations; soaps; perfume; body fragrances; eau de parfum; eau de cologne; essential oils; cosmetics sets for facial care; cosmetics sets for skin care; skin care cream; hair lotion; hair shampoo; hair condition; hair oil; hair wax; hair spray; hair mousse; hair dye; non-medicated bath preparations; bathroom cleaning preparations; douching preparations for deodorant purposes [toiletries]; douching preparations for personal sanitary [toiletries]; depilatory preparations; sun block cream; sun block preparations; body oil; massage oil; non-medicated toothpaste.	1192732	Pending
05	Ferments for pharmaceutical purposes; cellulose ethers for pharmaceutical purposes; thymol for pharmaceutical purposes; oil of turpentine for pharmaceutical purposes; phosphates for pharmaceutical purposes; eucalyptus for pharmaceutical purposes; gentian for pharmaceutical purposes; cardiovascular pharmaceuticals; allergy relief medication; pharmaceuticals for the treatment of cancer; amino acids for veterinary purposes; marijuana for veterinary purposes; preparations of microorganisms for veterinary use; enzyme preparations for veterinary purposes; body cleaning preparation for medical purposes; rubbing alcohol; contact lens cleaning preparations; body cleaning liquid for medical purposes; disinfectants for sanitary purposes; dietetic food preparations adapted for medical purpose; dietetic substances, adapted; dietetic substances adapted for veterinary use; dietary supplements prepared from royal jelly; dietary supplements prepared from vegetable extracts; calcium supplements; protein dietary supplements; food for babies; dietary supplements, made from plants; dietary supplements, made from animal substances; mineral supplement for foodstuffs; dietary supplements for animal; plasters, materials for dressings; material for stopping teeth; dental wax; disinfectants; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides; herbicides; dental amalgams; dental cements; adhesive for dentures; repellents for dogs; Insect reprellents; cultures of microorganism for medical uses; cultures of microorganism for veterinary uses; poison preparations for insect repellents.	1192732	Pending
07	Cutting machines; raw material moving machines; fruits and vegetables processing machines; motors (except for land vehicles); electric motors of machine; safety couplings for machines; shaft couplings [machines]; transmissions for machines; couplings, other than for land vehicles; transmission shafts, other than for land vehicles; transmission chains, other than for land vehicles; agricultural harvesters; agricultural chemical dispenser; agricultural watering machine; tilling machines for agricultural purposes; incubators for eggs; machines for preparing beverages; machines for preparing processed fruit; machines for washing and cleaning vegetables; machines for washing and cleaning bottles; electric food mixers; juice extractors; food cutting machines; food grinder machines; milk frother; electric knife; electric knife sharpener; electric drills; electric screwdrivers; electric polisher; electric saws; electric hammers; electric garden blowers; electric tree trimmer; electric field sweeper; electric lawn paver; high pressure washers; lawnmowers; automatic vending machines.	1192732	Pending



## THAILAND CONTINUED

	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
29	Meat; fish fillets; poultry [not live]; game [not live]; meat extracts; preserved fruits; frozen fruits; dried fruits; cooked fruits; preserved vegetables; frozen vegetables; dried vegetables; cooked vegetables; jellies; jams; compotes; eggs; fresh milk; UHT milk; pasteurized milk; low fat milk; edible oils; edible fats; buttermilk; milk extracted for consumption; food spread prepared from milk; milk substitutes; cheese; cream cheese; milk based beverages; yoghurt based beverages; substitutes milk beverages; butter powder; cream powder; proteins from milk for consumption; milk powder [not for babies]; dried milk; cream, made from dairy; cream, made from plant; artificial cream; butter; proteins from meat for consumption; proteins from plant for consumption; yoghurt; preserved meat; preserved beans; preserved mushrooms; jellies for food; food dips made from beans; food dips made from cheese; food dips made from oils; potato chips; palm kernel oil for food; tofu; soup; instant soups; soup base.	1192732	Pending
	Fresh coffee; roasted coffee; coffee beans; artificial coffee; tea; cocoa; raw rice; instant rice; tapioca powder; sago; flour made from cereals; cereal-based snack food; breakfast cereals; ready-to-eat cereals; bread; pastry; non-medicated gum; candy bars; cotton candy; toffee; nougat; fudge; cake; ices; sugar; honey; treacle; cooking yeast; baking-powder; salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; chocolate based beverages; coffee based beverages; tea based beverages; chocolate; ice cream; frozen yoghurt [confectionery ices]; confectionery; pizza; pasta; pies; sandwiches; muesli; sushi; tortillas.	1192732	Pending
	Grains and agricultural, horticultural and forestry products not included in other classes; live animals; fresh fruits and vegetables; seeds; natural plants and flowers; foodstuffs for animals; malt; pet food; fishing bait [live]; citrus fruit; berries, fresh; grapes, fresh; lobsters [live]; seedlings; shellfish [live]; sugarcane; trees; unsawn timber; corns, raw; wheat, raw; beans, raw; herbs, raw; live animals; fresh fruits; fresh vegetables; seeds, fruits; seeds, vegetables; seeds, flowers; seeds, grass; seeds, plants; natural flowers; foodstuffs for animals; malt, for brewing; malt, for animal consumption; pet food; fishing bait [live]; fresh citrus fruit; berries, fresh; grapes, fresh; lobster [live]; saplings; shellfish [live]; fresh sugarcanes; trees, perennial; natural flowering plants; trees, fruit; trees, herbaceous; unsawn timber.	1192732	Pending
32	Beers; drinking mineral water; drinking water; soft drinks; energy drinks; aerated non-alcoholic beverages; non-alcohol fruit drinks; fruit juice; syrups, for beverages; preparations for making sweeten beverages; preparations for making drinking water.	1192732	Pending
33	Gin; vodka; tequila; vermouth; brandy; whisky; spirits; liquours; alcoholic fruit beverages; wines.	1192732	Pending
41	Education; providing of training; entertainment; sporting and cultural activities.	1620739	Pending

# **TURKEY**



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
29	Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; dairy products and dairy foods in this class; dairy based beverages and powders; milk powder and dried milk; cream; butter; foodstuffs rich in proteins, based on meat, fish, vegetables and dairy, for human consumption; yoghurt; preserved food products of meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts, jellies, jams, compotes; eggs, milk and milk products, oils and facts, dairy products and dairy foods and beverages in this class; jellies for food; cheese dips in this class; potato chips; palm kernel oil for food; tofu; soups; protein milk.	1620739	Pending

## **UNITED ARAB EMIRATES**



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
03	Bleaching preparations and other substances for laundry use; cleaning, polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; soaps; perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, hair lotions; hair care products, non-medicated toilet preparations, depilatory preparations, sun block, body and massage oils; dentifrices.	1620739	Pending
05	Pharmaceutical and veterinary preparations; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic food and substances adapted for medical or veterinary use; food for babies; dietary supplements for humans and animals; plasters, materials for dressings; material for stopping teeth, dental wax; disinfectants; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides; dental amalgams; dental cements; adhesives for dentures; repellents for dogs; insect repellents; cultures of microorganisms for medical and veterinary use; poisons.	358045	Registered
09	Scientific, nautical, surveying, electronic, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signalling, checking (supervision), life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments; clothing for screening against heat, fire, chemical risks, radiation; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; magnetic data carriers, recording discs; recording chips, compact discs, audio cassettes, video cassettes; computer software; data processing equipment and computer hardware, computer peripherals; modems; telephone interfaces; cellular telephones; fire-extinguishing apparatus; sunglasses; spectacles, spectacle frames, spectacle cases; contact lenses, containers for contact lenses; binoculars; radios; testing apparatus (not for medical purposes); video recorders, video screens, video telephones; telephones.	1620739	Pending
29	Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; dairy products and dairy foods in this class; dairy based beverages and powders; milk protein; milk powder and dried milk; cream; butter; proteins and protein products for human consumption; yoghurt; food preserves in this class; jellies for food; food dips in this class; potato chips; palm kernel oil for food; tofu; soups.	358047	Registered
30	Coffee, tea, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; flour and preparations made from cereals; bread, pastry and confectionery; ices; sugar, honey, treacle; yeast, baking-powder; salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice; chocolate based beverages; coffee based beverages; teas based beverages; chocolate; ice cream; frozen yoghurt [confectionery ices]; confectionery; pizza; pasta; pies; sandwiches; muesli; sushi; tortillas.	1620739	Pending
31	Grains and agricultural, horticultural and forestry products not included in other classes; live animals; fresh fruits and vegetables; seeds; natural plants and flowers; foodstuffs for animals; malt; pet food; fishing bait [live]; citrus fruit; berries, fresh; grapes, fresh; lobsters [live]; seedlings; shellfish [live]; sugarcane; trees; unsawn timber.	1620739	Pending
32	Beers; mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic drinks; fruit drinks and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making beverages.	1620739	Pending



## **UNITED ARAB EMIRATES CONTINUED**

CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
33	Alcoholic beverages (except beers).	1620739	Pending
41	Education; providing of training; entertainment; sporting and cultural activities.	1620739	Pending
42	Scientific and technological services and research and design relating thereto; industrial analysis, industrial research and industrial design services; quality control and authentication services; design and development of computer hardware and software; computer consultancy services; cloud computing; hosting the websites of others; ASP (application service provider) services; hosting of software as a service (SaaS); software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS); software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS); software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS); web portal services (designing or hosting); computer software and website development and design; software maintenance and support; leasing of computer hardware and software; design of computer and telecommunications networks and installations; cloud computing services, namely computing resources delivered as a service over a network, including infrastructure as a service (IaaS), network as a service (SaaS), storage as a service (STaaS), security as a service (SECaaS), data as a service (DaaS), test environment as a service (TEaaS), desktop virtualization, API as a service (APIaaS), database as a service (DBaaS), big data as a service (PaaS), loT as a service (IaaS), reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of data, sound, images, and notifications; cloud computing for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of content on the Internet, on a computer network, or on a website; software as a service	1620739	Pending

images, and notifications; rental and leasing of software for the analysis,



### UNITED ARAB EMIRATES CONTINUED

CLASS GOODS AND SERVICES OFFICIAL NO. CASE STATUS

42 cont accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of content on the Internet, on a computer network, or on a website; provision of non-downloadable software, software as a service (SaaS), and platform as a service (PaaS) services in relation to the fields of health, medical, first aid, consumer information, artificial intelligence, security, building information, building modelling, telecommunications, communications, enterprise software, project, inventory and construction management, maritime intelligence, product traceability and product authentication, information sharing, customer relationship management, accounting, finance, financial management and research, financial transactions, financial appraisals, real estate, brokerage services, insurance, marketing, retail, loyalty programmes, payment, human resource, advertising and publicity, business analysis, business management, business information, business research, employment agency, payroll, travel, tourism, transportation, manufacture, treatment of materials, education, entertainment, film making, sporting and cultural activities, architecture, urban planning, scientific research, technology, robotics, surveying, quality control and authentication, engineering, weather forecasting, accommodation, reservation services, beauty care, agriculture, aquaculture, horticulture, forestry, legal services, security services, intellectual property licensing services, mediation and dispute resolution services, regulatory compliance, dating, adoption, counselling; systems integration; platform design and maintenance; customer identification in electronic commerce; data security services (firewalls); computer security services (design and development of secure computer hardware, software and systems); computer support services (programming and software installation, repair and maintenance services); computer support services (computer hardware, software and peripherals advisory and information services); computer virus protection and screening services; screening e-mails, software, and other digital communications for viruses; electronic data storage; data storage (other than physical storage); computerised data storage services; online data storage services; providing computer facilities for the electronic storage of digital data; backing up data; hosting databases; computer security services (programming and software installation repair and maintenance services); web portal services (hosting), namely hosting videos, sound recordings, and other media of others; leasing of Internet security programs; rental of Internet security programs; computer security services for protection against illegal network access; leasing of software for Internet access; rental of application software; rental of computer software; rental of Internet access software; advisory, information and consultancy services in relation to all the aforesaid; computer security consultancy; all the aforesaid including such services provided via the internet, a mobile phone, radio, and/or television broadcast.

1620739 Pending

## **UNITED KINGDOM**



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
03	Bleaching preparations and other substances for laundry use; cleaning, polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; soaps; perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, hair lotions; dentifrices.	UK00904282075	Registered
05	Dietetic substances adapted for pharmaceutical and medical use; pharmaceutical preparations; nutriceuticals.	UK00905886379	Registered
06	Common metals and their alloys; metal building materials; packings, seals all of metal; decorative metal for use as a surfacing material; metal sheeting, metal coils, metal foils; transportable metal buildings; metal materials used for railway tracks; non-electric cables and wires of common metal; ironmongery, small items of metal hardware; metal pipes and tubes; safes; goods of common metal not included in other classes; ores.	UK00801192732	Registered
07	Machines and machine tools; motors and engines (except for land vehicles); machine coupling and transmission components (except for land vehicles); agricultural implements other than hand-operated; incubators for eggs.	UK00904282075	Registered
09	Laboratory detection apparatus, namely ion flow mass spectrometers; computer software and hardware, and web-based computer applications used for systems to manage client and candidate information in relation to recruitment.	UK00905886379	Registered
09	Scientific, nautical, surveying, electric, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signalling, checking (supervision), life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments; apparatus and instruments for conducting, switching, transforming, accumulating, regulating or controlling electricity; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; magnetic data carriers, recording discs; automatic vending machines and mechanisms for coin operated apparatus; cash registers, calculating machines, data processing equipment and computers; fire -extinguishing apparatus.	UK00904282075	Registered
10	Surgical, medical, dental and veterinary apparatus and instruments; artificial limbs, eyes and teeth; orthopaedic articles; suture materials; hearing aids; blood testing apparatus; babies' bottles, babies' pacifiers, teething rings.	UK00801192732	Registered
11	Apparatus for lighting, heating, steam generating, cooking, refrigerating, drying, ventilating, water supply and sanitary purposes.	UK00904282075	Registered
12	Vehicles; apparatus for locomotion by land, air or water.	UK00904282075	Registered
16	Paper, cardboard and goods made from these materials, not included in other classes; printed matter; bookbinding material; photographs; stationery; adhesives for stationery or household purposes; artists' materials; paint brushes; typewriters and office requisites (except furniture); instructional and teaching material (except apparatus); plastic materials for packaging (not included in other classes); playing cards; printers' type; printing blocks.	UK00904282075	Registered



## **UNITED KINGDOM CONTINUED**

CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
18	Leather and imitations of leather, and goods made of these materials and not included in other classes; animal skins, hides; trunks and travelling bags; umbrellas, parasols and walking sticks; whips, harness and saddlery.	UK00904282075	Registered
20	Furniture, mirrors, picture frames; goods (not included in other classes) of wood, cork, reed, cane, wicker, horn, bone, ivory, whalebone, shell, amber, mother-of- pearl, meerschaum and substitutes for all these materials, or of plastics.	UK00904282075	Registered
22	Ropes, string, nets, tents, awnings, tarpaulins, sails, sacks and bags (not included in other classes); padding and stuffing materials (except of rubber or plastics); raw fibrous textile materials; animal hair; car towing ropes; feathers for bedding; fishing nets; fleece wool; rope ladders; sails; shorn wool; sisal; tents.	UK00801192732	Registered
25	Clothing, footwear, headgear.	UK00904282075	Registered
27	Carpets, rugs, mats and matting, linoleum and other materials for covering existing floors; wall hangings ( non-textile).	UK00904282075	Registered
28	Games and playthings; gymnastic and sporting articles not included in other classes; decorations for Christmas trees.	UK00904282075	Registered
29	Frozen, preserved, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; avocado oil, olive oil; beef and lamb.	UK00905886379	Registered
29	Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; dairy products and dairy foods in this class; dairy-based beverages and powders; milk protein; milk powder and dried milk; cream; butter; proteins and protein products for human consumption; yoghurt; food preserves in this class; jellies for food; food dips in this class; potato chips; palm kernel oil for food; tofu; soups.	UK00801192732	Registered
30	Honey; steamed puddings.	UK00905886379	Registered
31	Fresh fruit and vegetables.	UK00905886379	Registered
32	Beers; mineral and aerated waters and other non- alcoholic drinks; fruit drinks and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making beverages.	UK00904282075	Registered
33	Alcoholic beverages (except beers).	UK00904282075	Registered
35	Marketing of ion flow mass spectrometry products and services; recruitment services; marketing of food and beverages; retail and wholesale of food and beverage; marketing and provision of weather graphics and software for broadcast media and press; knowledge management consulting for business; data warehousing.	UK00905886379	Registered
35	Advertising; business management; business administration; office functions.	UK00904282075	Registered



## **UNITED KINGDOM CONTINUED**

CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
38	Telecommunications.	UK00904282075	Registered
39	Transport; packaging and storage of goods; travel arrangement.	UK00904282075	Registered
41	Education; providing of training; entertainment; sporting and cultural activities.	UK00904282075	Registered
42	Scientific and technological services and research and design relating thereto; industrial analysis and research services; design and development of computer hardware and software; legal services.	UK00904282075	Registered
43	Services for providing food and drink; temporary accommodation.	UK00904282075	Registered
44	Medical services; veterinary services; hygienic and beauty care for human beings or animals; agriculture, horticulture and forestry services.	UK00904282075	Registered
45	Personal and social services rendered by others to meet the needs of individuals; security services for the protection of property and individuals.	UK00904282075	Registered





CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
03	Bleaching preparations and other substances for laundry use; laundry bleaching preparations; fabric softeners for laundry use; laundry detergent; laundry detergents; laundry starch; laundry bleach; washing preparations and laundry bleach; shampoos; stain removing preparations; bleaching preparations for laundry use; fabric softeners; stain removers; cleaning, polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; cleaning preparations; scouring preparations preparations; polishing preparations; polishing powders; cleaning preparations for cleaning surfaces; cleaning, scouring and polishing preparations and substances; cleaning and polishing paper; abrasive cloth; metal polishing and cleaning preparations; polishing wax; abrasive cleaning preparations; soaps; naturally handmade non-medicated soap bars; soap powder; bath soaps in liquid, solid or gel form; non-medicated soaps; cosmetic soaps; perfumed soaps; perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, hair lotions; hair care products, non-medicated toilet preparations, depilatory preparations, sun block, body and massage oils; cosmetic preparations for hair care; hair wax; non-medicated hair restoration lotions; hair styling fixative in the nature of hair wax; hair care creams; hair oils; hair care lotions; non-medicated preparations all for the care of skin, hair and scalp; non-medicated herbal body care products, namely, body oils, salves, and lip balms; non-medicated skin creams with essential oils for use in aromatherapy; hair removing cream; wax strips for removing body hair; wax for removing body hair; sun-tanning oils and lotions; sun care lotions; cosmetic sun oils; body oils; massage oils; dentifrices.	1620739	Pending
05	Pharmaceutical and veterinary preparations; vaccines; veterinary diagnostic reagents; plant extracts for medical, veterinary and pharmaceutical purposes; yeast for medical, veterinary or pharmaceutical purposes; bacteriological preparations for medical and veterinary use; diagnostic preparations for medical or veterinary purposes; herbicides; dermatological pharmaceutical products; chemical reagents for medical or veterinary purposes; veterinary vaccines; nutritional supplements; vitamins; dietary supplements; food supplements; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic food and substances adapted for medical or veterinary use; dietetic foods adapted for veterinary use; dietetic foods adapted for medical purposes; dietetic beverages adapted for veterinary use; dietetic beverages adapted for medical purposes; food for babies; dietary supplements for humans and animals; plasters, materials for dressings; wadding for dressings; corn plasters; burn dressings; mustard plasters; medical plasters; surgical dressings; gauze for dressings; wound dressings; bandages for dressings; material for stopping teeth, dental wax; disinfectants; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides; dental amalgams; dental cements; adhesives for dentures; repellents for dogs; dog repellents; insect repellents; cultures of microorganisms for medical and veterinary use; enzymes for veterinary purposes; biological tissue cultures for medical purposes; enzymes for medical purposes; biological tissue cultures for veterinary purposes; antibiotics; diagnostic preparations for medical purposes; bacterial preparations for medical and veterinary use; poisons; vermin destroying preparations; biocides; rat poison; bacterial poisons.	1620739	Pending
09	Scientific, nautical, surveying, electronic, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signalling, checking (supervision), life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments; magnetizers; cash registers,	1620739	Pending



## **USA CONTINUED**

CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
09 cont	calculating machines, data-processing equipment and computers; cash registers, calculating machines, data processing equipment and computers; calculating machines, data-processing equipment and computers; calculating machines, data processing equipment and computers; calculating machines, data processing equipment and computers; computers; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound and images; calculating machines; cash registers; calculators; surveying instruments; phototelegraphy apparatus; photometers; life saving capsules for natural disaster; life saving rafts; clothing for screening against heat, fire, chemical risks, radiation; shoes for protection against accidents, irradiation and fire; clothing for protection against accidents, irradiation and fire; clothing for protection against chemicals and radiation; clothing for protection against accidents, irradiation and fire; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; apparatus for recording, transmission, processing and reproduction of sound, images or data; magnetic data carriers, recording discs; electronic black boxes for recording data; recording devices for sound and image carriers; data processing apparatus; electronic data recorders; blank optical data carriers; recording chips, compact discs; compact disc players, audio cassettes; video cassettes; video cassette recorders and players, compact disc players, digital audio tape recorders and players, electronic diaries; audio tape recorders; audio advideo cassette recorders; audio cassette recorders; audio and video cassette recorders; computer software; data processing equipment; computer hardware and computer peripherals; modems; telephone interfaces; telephone apparatus; cellular telephones; fire-extinguishing apparatus; sunglasses; spectacles; spectacle frames; spectacle cases; contact lenses; containers for contact lenses; binoculars; radios; testing apparatus (not for medical purposes); pressure measuring apparatus; gas testing instruments; therm	1620739	Pending
25	Clothing, footwear, headgear.	1620739	Pending
29	Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat, fish, poultry and game, not live; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies; jams; compotes; eggs; milk and milk products; milk products excluding ice cream, ice milk and frozen yogurt; edible oils and fats; dairy products and dairy foods in this class; whey; milk beverages, milk predominating; milk powder; cheese; yoghurts; dairy-based beverages; dairy based beverages and powders; dairy-based powders for making dairy-based food beverages and shakes; cream; butter; foodstuffs rich in proteins, based on meat, fish, vegetables and dairy, for human consumption; frozen, frosted, preserved, processed, dried, cooked or crystallized fruit and vegetables extracts for use in prepared meals or food; preserved fruits and vegetables; powdered oils and fats for food; edible oils and fats, fish and meat preserves; dried milk for food; vegetable-based meat substitutes; fish and meat preserves; yoghurt.	1620739	Pending
30	Coffee, tea, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; flour; preparations made from cereals; cereal preparations; bread; pastry and confectionery; icing; sugar, honey, treacle; yeast, baking-powder; salt; ustard; vinegar; sauces; spices; ice; chocolate-based beverages; coffee based	1620739	Pending



## **USA CONTINUED**

CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
30 cont	beverages; tea-based beverages; chocolate; ice cream; frozen yoghurt; pizza; pasta; pies; sandwiches; muesli; sushi; tortillas.	1620739	Pending
31	Grains and agricultural, horticultural and forestry products not included in other classes; bulbs for horticultural purposes; grains for animal consumption; seeds for horticultural purposes; unprocessed seeds for agricultural use; plant seeds; crop seeds; seeds for agricultural purposes; agricultural grains for planting; agricultural seeds; vegetable seeds for planting; fruit seeds; sowing seeds; flower seeds; grass seeds; live animals; fresh fruits and vegetables; natural plants and flowers; foodstuffs for animals; malt for brewing and distilling; pet food; live fishing bait; fresh citrus fruit; berries, fresh grapes, fresh live lobsters; seedlings; shellfish, live; sugarcane; live trees; unsawn timber.	1620739	Pending
32	Beers; mineral and aerated waters; and other non-alcoholic drinks; fruit drinks and fruit juices; syrups; and other preparations for making beverages; concentrates for making fruit beverages ;mixes for making sorbet beverages; concentrates, syrups or powders for making soft drinks or tea-flavored beverages.	1620739	Pending
33	Alcoholic beverages (except beers).	1620739	Pending
35	Advertising and marketing services; publicity and promotional services; business management; business administration; office functions; marketing research, import-export agencies; organisation of commercial trade fairs; promotion of businesses.	1620739	Pending
41	Education; providing of training; educational certification services, namely, providing training and educational examination; transfer of business knowledge and know-how; entertainment; organisation of sports competitions; sporting and cultural activities.	1620739	Pending
42	Scientific and technological services and research and design relating thereto; design and development of computer hardware; design and development of computer software; scientific research and development; industrial design services; quality control services; consultancy services in relation to computer hardware and software; computer software consultancy; cloud computing; providing virtual computer systems and virtual computer environments through cloud computing; hosting the web sites of others; asp (application service provider) services; application service provider (asp), namely, hosting computer software applications of others; web portal services (designing or hosting); creating and maintaining web sites for others; website design; software maintenance and support; installation and maintenance of computer software; leasing of computers; design of computer and telecommunications networks and installations; design of computer hardware, integrated circuits, communications hardware and software and computer networks for others; customer identification in electronic commerce; providing user authentication services using biometric hardware and software technology for e-commerce transactions; data security services (firewalls); data encryption services; computer virus protection services; electronic data storage; computer security.	1620739	Pending

# **VIETNAM**



CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
03	Bleaching preparations and other substances for laundry use; cleaning, polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; soaps; perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, hair lotions; hair care products, non-medicated toilet preparations, depilatory preparations, sun block, body and massage oils; dentifrices.	1192732	Registered
05	Pharmaceutical and veterinary preparations; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic food and substances adapted for medical or veterinary use; food for babies (including infant formula); dietary supplements for humans and animals; plasters, materials for dressings; material for stopping teeth, dental wax; disinfectants; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides; dental amalgams; dental cements; adhesives for dentures; repellents for dogs; insect repellents; cultures of microorganisms for medical and veterinary use; poisons.	1192732	Registered
09	Scientific, nautical, surveying, electronic, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signalling, checking (supervision), life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments; clothing for screening against heat, fire, chemical risks, radiation; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; magnetic data carriers, recording discs; recording chips, compact discs, audio cassettes, video cassettes; computer software; and mechanisms for coin operated apparatus; data processing equipment and computer hardware, computer peripherals; modems; telephone interfaces; cellular telephones; fire-extinguishing apparatus; sunglasses; spectacles, spectacle frames, spectacle cases; contact lenses, containers for contact lenses; binoculars; radios; testing apparatus (not for medical purposes); video recorders, video screens, video telephones; telephones.	1192732	Registered
25	Clothing, footwear, headgear.	1620739	Pending
29	Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; dairy products and dairy foods in this class; dairy-based beverages and powders; milk protein; milk powder and dried milk; cream; butter; proteins and protein products for human consumption; yoghurt; food preserves in this class; jellies for food; food dips in this class; potato chips; palm kernel oil for food; tofu; soups.	1192732	Registered
30	Coffee, tea, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; flour and preparations made from cereals; bread, pastry and confectionery; ices; sugar, honey, treacle; yeast, baking-powder; salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice; chocolate based beverages; coffee based beverages; tea based beverages; chocolate; ice cream; frozen yoghurt [confectionery ices]; confectionery; pizza; pasta; pies; sandwiches; muesli; sushi; tortillas.	1192732	Registered
31	Grains and agricultural, horticultural and forestry products not included in other classes; live animals; fresh fruits and vegetables; seeds; natural plants and flowers; foodstuffs for animals; malt; pet food; fishing bait [live]; citrus fruit; berries, fresh; grapes, fresh; lobsters [live]; seedlings; shellfish [live]; sugarcane; trees; unsawn timber.	1192732	Registered



## **VIETNAM CONTINUED**

CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
32	Beers; mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic drinks; fruit drinks and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making beverages.	1192732	Registered
33	Alcoholic beverages (except beers).	1192732	Registered
35	Advertising and marketing services; publicity and promotional services; business management; business administration; office functions; marketing research, import-export agencies; organisation of commercial trade fairs; promotion of businesses.	1620739	Pending
39	Transportation; packaging and storage of goods; travel arrangement; tourism services, namely tourist offices except for hotel reservation, providing tourist travel information, travel tour guide services.	1192732	Registered
41	Education; providing of training; entertainment; sporting and cultural activities.	1192732	Registered
42	Scientific and technological services and research and design relating thereto; industrial analysis, industrial research and industrial design services; quality control and authentication services; design and development of computer hardware and software; computer consultancy services in relation to computer hardware and software; cloud computing; hosting the websites of others; ASP (application service provider) services; hosting of software as a service (SaaS); software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS); software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS); software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS); software and sesign; software maintenance and support; leasing of computer hardware and software; design of computer and telecommunications networks and installations; cloud computing services, namely computing resources delivered as a service over a network, including infrastructure as a service (IaaS), network as a service (NaaS), platform as a service (PaaS), hosting of software as a service (SaaS), storage as a service (SaaS), security as a service (SECaaS), data as a service (DaaS), test environment as a service (TEaaS), desktop virtualization, API as a service (APIaaS), database as a service (CPaaS), platform as a service (PaaS), indications platform as a service (DaaS), platform as a service (BaaS); cloud computing for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of data, sound, images, and notifications; cloud computing for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing	1620739	Pending



### **VIETNAM CONTINUED**

CLASS GOODS AND SERVICES OFFICIAL NO. CASE STATUS

42 cont. sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of data, sound, images, and notifications; software as a service (SaaS) and platform as a service (PaaS) for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of content on the Internet, on a computer network, or on a website; rental and leasing of software for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of data, sound, images, and notifications; rental and leasing of software for the analysis, accessing, reviewing, indexing, capture, changing, amending, deleting, evaluating, collection, compilation, handling, management, preparation, processing, retrieval, transcription, systemization, recording, sending, transmission, reproduction, storing, backing up, uploading, hosting, and downloading, of content on the Internet, on a computer network, or on a website; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable software, software as a service (SaaS), and platform as a service (PaaS) services in relation to the fields of health medical, first aid, consumer information, artificial intelligence, security, building information, building modelling, telecommunications, communications, enterprise software, project, inventory and construction management, maritime intelligence, product traceability and product authentication, information sharing, customer relationship management, accounting, finance, financial management and research, financial transactions, financial appraisals, real estate, brokerage services, insurance, marketing, retail, loyalty programmes, payment, human resource, advertising and publicity, business analysis, business management, business information, business research, employment agency, payroll, travel, tourism, transportation, manufacture, treatment of materials, education, entertainment, film making, sporting and cultural activities, architecture, urban planning, scientific research, technology, robotics, surveying, quality control and authentication, engineering, weather forecasting, accommodation, reservation services, beauty care, agriculture, aquaculture, horticulture, forestry, legal services, security services, intellectual property licensing services, mediation and dispute resolution services, regulatory compliance, dating, adoption, counselling; systems integration; platform design and maintenance; customer identification in electronic commerce; data security services (firewalls); computer security services (design and development of secure computer hardware, software and systems); computer support services (programming and software installation, repair and maintenance services); computer support services (computer hardware, software and peripherals advisory and information services); computer virus protection and screening services; screening e-mails, software, and other digital communications for viruses; electronic data storage; data storage (other than physical storage); computerised data storage services; online data storage services; providing computer facilities for the electronic storage of digital data; backing up data; hosting databases; computer security services (programming and software installation repair and maintenance services); web portal services (hosting), namely hosting videos, sound recordings, and other media of others; leasing of Internet security programs; rental of Internet

1620739 Pending



## **VIETNAM CONTINUED**

CLASS	GOODS AND SERVICES	OFFICIAL NO.	CASE STATUS
42 cont.	security programs; computer security services for protection against illegal network access; leasing of software for Internet access; rental of application software; rental of computer software; rental of Internet access software; advisory, information and consultancy services in relation to all the aforesaid; computer security consultancy; all the aforesaid including such services provided via the internet, a mobile phone, radio, and/or television broadcast.	1620739	Pending
43	Services for providing food and drink; temporary accommodation; boarding for animals; bar services; cafes; catering [food and drink]; day-nurseries [crèches]; retirement homes; hotels; motels; reservations (temporary accommodation); rental of meeting rooms; rental of chairs, tables, table linen, glassware; rental of tents; rental of transportable buildings; restaurants; self-service restaurants.	1192732	Registered

